MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 4

1. NO, 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME{S) OR DESICNATION(S) s
56b {photo, right) ' z

2. COUNTY b
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3 oA ions °Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 1I8. THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES n
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29, BASEMENT? YES () g
{F CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO( ) <

711-15 South First (Main) 3/30/1897 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3
7_CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY I8, STYLE OR DESIGN limestone & concrete
St. Louis commercial/industrial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
_____ ;f. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
---- 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 5 se 2 z
ice plant 34. WALL TREATNENT a
22. PRESENT USE red brick 2
vacant f 5. pLan smarerectangle 2
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( ) QI 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ ) g
PRIVATE( )]  (EXPLAN N lrereotxH ) 2
. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN . CONDITION z

9. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR 0
LAT ’ extemtor_goad o
L.ONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )J 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) ®

I SITE( ) STRUCTURE ( : NO(x) UNDERWAY 2 NO{ ) 2

BUILDING (X ) OBJECT ( . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION . ENDANGERED ? YES( ) @

L ON NATIONAL  YES( )iz IS 1T vES( BY WHAT ? NO( y) 5

NO (¥ ) *_Nof( . OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED =4

13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( ) |'4. DISTRICT YES{ ) . VISIBLE FROM YES(X) w
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? po( PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( ) =~

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This one-story building was originally an ice plant.
Its simple design boasts no ornamentation. Triple rowlock arches, originally with brick sills
were really the only decorative thing on the building; these are now blocked or boarded up,
one has no sill left, and three are 1oad1ng docks with garage-door type bays. Side windows
are’ also bricked up. A terra cotta coping rims the building.

Despite the blocking in of openings, this simple building basically retains its integrity.

(S)3IWYN ¥3HIO 'S

43. HISTORY AND stGNIFICANCE  This building was the first of the two adjoining buildings com-
missioned by the St. Louis Ice Manufacturing & Storage Co. No architect was listed on the
building permit, which did indicate that the building was to cost $2,000. It is not known
how long the ice company occupied the buildings, but they were gone by 1916, when no tenant is
listed in the reverse directory. D. I. Bushnell & Co. was using the building as a warehouse
in 1920, but by 1925 the Terminal Warehouse Co. occupied all four of the buildings left on
this side of the block. In 1930, the Talbot Terminal Warehouse Co. occupied the buildings,
remaining at least through 1960.

dIHSNMOL 'S

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall; [*§ PREPIFEP BV e
M - ’ . . ] .
pub]ished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- iégyggﬂliﬁﬂngO”QW1SCh B~
FIT IR To0% FOR HIN COMPLETZD TO: OFFICZ OF MISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Logi:
P.O. BOX 176 %8. DATE ]49. REVISION DATE(S) !

F ADDITIONAL SPACE !S NEEDED, ATTACH i
SZPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM ;iFFiTE?:SEE‘JQ:lSSOURI 65102 8/88 3




mioSUURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION |

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g4l

1. NO. 4, PRSiNT LOCAL NAME(S] OR DE'SIGNAT!ON(S)
56a (photo, left)
2 C.OUHT‘Y
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. Locamon s CLandmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS

717-19 South First (Main)

j i6. THEMATIC CATEGORY

4

17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD |
6/23/02 - certificate date

§ 28 NO. OF STORIES 5 ]
29, BASEMENT ? YES (, ) | q
No(" ) ¢

30, FOUNDATION MATERIAL )

7. CITY OR TO_WM IF RURAL, VICINITY
St. Louis

18. STYLE QR DE?!IGN .
commercial/industrial

limestone & concrete
31, WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

see map
9. COORDINATES UTM
LAT
LONG
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )}
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT{ )
1. ON NATIONAL ves( iz 13 1Y YES({ )
REGISTER ? NO (x ) ELIGIBLE? yo(
13, PART OF_ESTAS. YES( )|!4. DISTRICT YES( }
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? po( )}

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

y

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

This building features very little in the way of

wrnament.  Windows have triple rowltock arches and brick sills; they have multipane industrial- §
ype windows which are boarded on the sides and first fioor.
ising to a slightly stepped, terra cotta-coped roofline. The genter opening is a doorway,
ow boarded, apparently intended as a loading dock.
atal now sits atop the brick building, adding an additional story (possibly two) to the cente
* the original building. It is a distracting and unfortunate addition.

Two pilasters separate the bays,

A gabled building sided with corrugated

B (9. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
______ 32 ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
----- 33. NO. OF BAYS >
21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3 SIoE_ 5 v
jce manufacture & storage 34 WALL TREATMENT 2
22, PRESENT USE red brick z
vacant 35, PLaN SHAPE Fe@clangie -
. r~
23, OWNERSHIP PUBLIC ( 36. CHANGES ADDITION (X ) =
PRIVATE( X ) TP ™ aereo( 0§ P
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MoveD( ) z
IF XKOWN 37. CONDITION z
INTERIOR ]
exTerior 0004 o
-
25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES{ 3e. ssgg%%vvz‘pgrv YES( ) o
NO( x) 2 not 1§ 8
26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ] 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) ]
BY WHAT 7 £
* NO { X ) -
R 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED g S
40. VISIBLE FROM ves¢)] @
PUBLIC ROAD _? No{ )

4i, DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

(S)3INYN H3IHIO 'S

The building (over):?

43. WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Thig hyilding was commissioned by the St. Louis Ice Manufacturing
Storage Co. Because only a certificate is available, no architect, contractor or cost could
determined. It was built adjoining the earlier one-story building (#56b) that still remain
its north side. The ice company was evidently in short tenure.
16 reverse directory; in 1920 it was being used by the D. I.
I by 1925 the Terminal Warehouse Co. occupied all four of the remaining buildings along lst.
+ Talbot Terminal Warehouse Co. was in the buildings in 1930, remaining there through at

st 1960.

No tenant is listed in the
Bushnell & Co. as a warehouse

>
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44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

5. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGH | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
ublished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

4€&. PREPARED BY :
Cynthia H. longwisch -~ ¢

~
14T ORGANIZATION f

TTORR TATS FORM “WHEN' TOMPLETZD ToO:

OFFICE OF KISTORIC PRZSERVATION
PO. BOX IT6

Landmarks Assn. of St. lLogi
48, DATE '49. FEVISION DATZ(3) ¢




#42 retains the basis of its original aspect and has been altered very little. It adjoins
and has always functioned as a unit with #56b, which adjoins it on the north side.



#H50A (LePT) -19 5. FIRST (MAIN) ] #5648 (RIGHT) M-15 5. FRsT (MAIN) ST Lous, Mo
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM g 41

1, 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

'hO._ ~
53b  (phc'o, center)

=
e
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
. LOCATION OF ,
3 iors 2Landmarks Assn.
. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18. THEMATIC CATEGORY §28 NO. OF STCRIES L
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES ( y) ’ o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS } 17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO( ) g
721-29 South First (Main - buildi i 2
( ) 10/3/1883 - building permit 9 TOVURATION  MATERIAL 3
7. CITY OR TO_WN 1F RURAL , VICINITY 18, STYLE OR DESIGN
St. Louis § commercial/industrial 3t, WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOGATION f19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

flat

-——— 33. NO. OF BAYS

see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 7 SIoE ___
warehouse 34, WALL TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE painted brick
yacant 3s. PLAN skapg LVdpezold §
23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION( )

PRIVATE( X )

(EXPLAIN IN

NO. 42) ALTERED ( X}

(SINOILYNDISIQ HO (S)INYN TVO0T LN3ISIHd "¢

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION
9. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR
LAY EXTERIOR__(00d
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )| 38, PRESERVATION YES( )
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )] NO( % ) UNDERWAY 2 NOC )
BUILDING (X } OBJECT{ )Hf26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 33, ENDANGERED? YES{ )
1. ON NATIONAL  YES( )|12. 1S IT  YES( ) BY WHAT ? Koy )
REGISTER ? NO (¥ ) ILIGIBLE® No(_ )27, OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED :
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )]t4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40. VISIBLE FROM ves(X)
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yoe )} PUBLIC ROAD ? No( )

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHEDO DISTRICT

-y

41. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Thig byjlding is between two others and seems to most] :
ften have functioned as a unit with the building on its south, #55a. The primary alteration 2
0 it, like #55a, is that part of it was cut off to allow for the elevated railroad tracks. 2
'he south wall of the building originally extended straight back to the alley, forming a rec- z
angle. This alteration did not affect the facade at all; it, however,’has been altered some- %
hat. The windows have been boarded or fiberglassed in, some of the first-story windows have @
een partially bricked in (to match those of #55a), and the fancy brickwork of the (over) X

43. MISTORY AND SIGMIFICANCE  This building was commissioned as a grain warehouse for $15,000. |

nfortunately, the building permit is illegible and the owner's name can only be deciphered as }
August _ ddenhut." Information about him and/or his business canrnot be located, naturally, ;
ithout the first letters of his name. The permit failed to 1ist a contractor or architect. 2
/ the time the Whipple map was made (1902-1909/10), E. Simmons Mfg. Co. (bed warehouse) was g
ing the building. The 1916 reverse directory 1ists the Ozark Vehicle Co. at the address, P 3
id the Talbot Terminal Warehouse Co. had taken over both #55a and #55b by 1925, remaining I
ere at least through 1960. ;

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS i :

; =
[}
m

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGY | gyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
pub?ished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46, PREPARED BY

Cynthia H. Longwisch
ST, ORGANIZATION

2TORATTIE HONy SHEN TOMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
PO. BOX 176
EOADDITIONAL SPACE '8 NEEDED. ATTACH JFEFFEFERCSON CITY MiSeniip SEXID

Landmarks Assn. of St.'Loéi

“43. DATE ‘43. REVISION CATE(S) (¢
N 1




#42 spandrel at the far left between the second and third stories has been replaced with

a plain brick face. The building features some intricate brickwork, including corbeling across
the tops of the center three bays, compound arches with corbeled imposts (outer four bays, third
floor), zig-zag pattern spandrels at the top of the second story, an elliptically arched entrance
with a corbeled pediment, and pilasters topped with corbeling and panels. A band of simple cor-
beling runs across the facade above the first story, tying in with that of the building to the
south (#55a). Windows at the left side of the facade have been altered to become 1oading docks.
Much of the building's original integrity remains despite alterations (mostly reversible).
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MISSCURI OFFICE
ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC

OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION .
INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

CB 41
[
i, NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S} OR DESIGNATION(S) ' -
nE. .
552 (yhe . left) 3
2 C.OUN'TY
City of St. _ouis S. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Lo ors “Landmarks Assn.
8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOQCATION 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES (X ) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS i7. DATE{S) OR PERIOD NO( ) g
.. . A . . H
731 South First (Mam) 2/21/1883 - buﬂdmg DEY‘ﬂHt 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3

7. CITY OR TOWN

) IF RURAL , VICINITY
St. Louis

18. STYLE OR DESIGN
commercial/industrial

llimestone
3. WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION i9. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
- 32.ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
--== 33.NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, If APPARENT FRONY 4  Siof 3
warehouse 34. WALL TREATMENT m
22. PRESENT USE painted brick z
vacant 35. PLAN SHAPE §preqular :
23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( ) § 36. CHANGES ADOITION{ ) g
PRIVATE( X ) ey ™ aremep( o 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADORESS MOVED [ ) z
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION ,%,
9. COORDINATES UTM™ INTERIOR ]
LAT exrerior__300d o
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC ? YES( ) § 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) ®
0. SITEC ) STRUCTURE( ) No(x) UNDERwAY 2 NO ( ’I "
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT{ ) . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION J 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) §
Il ON NATIONAL  YES( )12, 1S IT _ YES( ) BY WHAT ? vty f B
REGISTER 7 no(x )} EUIGBLE? no( )R 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED ]
1. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( ) ]14. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM ves ¢ X) q
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? =

NO( )

41. DISTANCE FROM AND

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT
. FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF

IMPORTANT FEATURES  This building was evidently always one story high

(shown as such on the Whipple map), but was severely pruned to make way for the elevated rail- |
road (proximity visible in photo of #54e). The building originally extended all the way to
the southeast corner of the block and straight back to the alley. Concyete block was used to
build a new side and rear wall (visible in photo). The building has double rowlock elliptical
arches and a simply corbeled cornice crosses three of its bays. ’
ima plevati c_been bricked up to sqme exten heir arches fill
43. WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Tpo ,i]ding permit for this building only indicates that it was a
pork house, failing to mention the owner, cost, architect, or contractor. The American Mfg. §
Co. was using the building for storage of jute bagging when the Whipple map was compiled after»
the turn of the century. Nothing specific is listed in this building in the reverse directorigs
until about 1925, when the Talbot Terminal Warehouse Co. occupied all four buildings on this §
side of the block, remaining there at least until about 1960.

{S)3NVYN H3H1O0 G

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

4¢€. PREPARED BY

Cynthia H. tongwisch w
ST CRGANIZAT:ON : R
Landmarks Assn. of St. Logi:
l49. REVISION DATZ(S) i}

i

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGtH | gyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-
RETURA' TRIS FORM “WHEN COMPLETEZD TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESZRVATION

) PO. BOX 76 48. DATE
JEFFERSON CITY, MiISSOURI 65102 j o/00

iF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED’[ ATTACH

T PN . B W e .. . 4 Ca




#42 corrugated fiberglass. The fourth opening was left as a loading dock door. Terra cotta
coping tops the building, which is painted a buff color. The building as it stands probably
looks very little like its original self, but not a great deal unlike what it has Tooked like
for most of the years since the truncation took place. The Whipple and Sanborn maps indicate
that this building was used as a warehouse, most often as a unit with the building adjoining it
on the north (#55b).



755 A (LeFT) 73] S. FIRST (MAIN) ; #s5g (RlGHT) 721-29 S. FIRST/MAY |

ST. Loyis, MO



visible at the left in the photo, part of which may have been built in 1950.
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MISSOURI OrFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 43

. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

53

2. COUNTY

City of St. loyis

3. Ltocamon . °fandmarks Assn.

5. OTHER NAME(S)

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION B 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY

TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

} 28. NO. OF STORIES

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD + 1950 addns

825 South First (Main) 3/25/35 - building permit

7. CITY OR TO'WN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE O_R DES.IGN .
St. Louis commercial/industrial

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

29. BASEMENT ?

YES (X )|
NO( )

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
concrete

3i. WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry.

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

I 32. ROOF

TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat & slight gab]e

‘ON

ALNNOD ‘2

J. S. Qzer _NO. OF BAYS
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 2 si0€ 20+
freight terminal 34. WALL™ TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE Kk & concrete block
freight terminal 5. PLAN SHAPE | i
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC ( 6. CHANGES ADDITION{y )
PRIVATE ( 4 (:QXP::;" W ALTERED( X}
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )
IF KNOWN . GONDITION
9. COORDINATES uTm INTERIOR
LAT l exTearonﬂ@ﬂ______ \
LONG § 2%. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) 38. PRESERVATION YES( )
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )} NO(x )]  UNDERwWAY? NO { )ﬁ
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT () 26, LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( )
I ON NATIONAL  YES( )|1z. 1S IT  veEs( ) 8Y WHAT 2 no(x)ﬂ
REGISTER ? NO (x ) SLIGIBLE? No( )B 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED . “
", | S | R e

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

A3

41, DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORYANT FEATURES This very functional building is composed of a small,
nearly square office of brick (just to the right of the bridge support in the photo), with
terra cotta coping and two modernized windows with no arches; a new (c.
to that office, built in similar style; a new, one-story concrete block building (1961), visi-,
ble at the far right of the photo; and a Tong row of loading docks in a’ one-story section,

1950?) brick addition

The architecture

of each part is strictly utilitarian, and the severity of the new parts matches that of (over)8
43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The building permit for this building was taken out by Gordon Inves

ment and was to be a 240 x 40' freight terminal for $12,000, built by J. S. Ozer.
that Gordon built the facility speculatively; Hayes Freight Lines began to use the facility
The Glidden Paint Co.

immediately, and continued to use it at least through the late 1940s.

Tater began to use the building for their warehouse.
J. S. Ozer,

of the name were checked in directories.

It is obviou

The contractor listed for this building,
is a mystery man, evidently never listed in the city directories; it is possible
that the name was m1sspe1]ed somewhere along the Tine, although a number of logical permutation

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OQUTBUILDINGS

3. SOURCES ©OF INFORMATIONGE | gyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
2ublished records, Pubh'c Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

4&, PREPARER 8Y

Cynthia H. Longwisch

ST R o T R COMPLETE0 T0. OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
P.O. BOX I76

5 ADDITIONAL SPACE !$ NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102

e A

<7 CROGANIZATICN

Landmarks Assn. of St. Lt

48, DATE
Q/00

49. REVISION

DATE(S)

!

5!
L
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#42  the older parts. Neither of the streets on which these buildings are located (S. First,
also known as Main; and Lombard) are major thoroughfares and they enjoy a somewhat obscure
location. They appear to be in good condition; the only alterations appear to be in the moder-
nized windows and some bricked-in loading dock doors.
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MISSOURI OF ICE OF HlSTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 42

1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
54a . -
o
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
., LOCATION ©
3 A Tions CLandmarks Assn.
8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18, THEMATIC CATEGORY B 28. NO. OF STORIES 6 o4
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S) ON PERIOD | Nol( ) g
764 S. Second/125 Gratiot 2/25/05 - building permit - J30.FOUNDATION MATERIAL 2
7 CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18, STYLE OR DESIGN —jconcrete
St. Louis commercial/industrial 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION | 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
' Mauran, Russell & Garden 32 ROOF TYPE AND WATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ) 1flat
dward Ward 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 12 sioe 27 *u
warehouse 34. WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE red brick jud
warehouse/offices 35. PLAN SHAPE | -
23. OWNERSHIP PusLIC( )] 36. CHANGES ADDITION (X ) [
prvate ;) EXPLANON rereoix 0]
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN
.- 37, CONDITION =
¥ Crunden-Martin Mfg. Co. INTERIOR i
s. COORDINATES UTM hS d Street 5
LAT : 760 South Secon ree exTemor_g00d o
LONG | 25. open To pusLic? ves( ) 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) :
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO(x) UNDERWAY 2 nvot ) @
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT { ) 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION f§ 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) g
u. on NariowaL  ves( )|z, YES( ) BY WHAT 2 (Il X
REGISTER ? NO (x ) KLiGIBLE 7 Not B 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED S
13. PART OF_FSTAB. YES( )]14. OISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM YES(x) »
MIST. DISTRICT?  NoO (X ) POTENTIAL? yoy ] PUBLIC ROAD ? NOt ) =
15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41, DISTANCE FROM AND ‘

FRONTAGE ON ROAD
42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Th'iS c1ty b]OCk has the most Comp-'.icated gr‘oup O’F
ouildings in the survey area; some twelve building permits exist for these buildings for the
rears 1904-20 alone. The addresses on the permits do not always match up exactly with the
iddresses given on the Sanborn map, making it sometimes difficult to te]] exactly what part of
she complex was built at X time. Although the buildings "read" as two or perhaps three buildings
0 the casual observer, their construction was considerably more complicated than that. To
‘larify the following discussion, #54 appears in segments a - g, each with separate photos (ovdy)

43. HISTORY AND SiGNIFICANCE This 252 x 105' building was commissioned by the Conzelman-Crunden "alty
ompany as a warehouse for $154,000. The bu11d1ng was actually to be used by the Crunden- _
lartin Woodenware Company, but the two companies were closely allied, with many of the same 3
mployees and administrators. It may in fact be the case that Conze]man—Crunden was formed
xclusively to negotiate realty and building matters for Crunden-Martin, because the realty
ompany appears to have kept a low profile and was usually never even listed in the realty
ection of the yellow pages, yet their name 1nev1tab1y appears on building permits for C-M.
rank Payne Crunden was the president of both companies; Charles Martin, vice-president of C- M

as_also secretary of C-C; second vice-president of C-M Theophilus_Conzelman was also {over) §
44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS s .’

(SI3NVYN H3IHLO 'S

dIHSNMOL 9

JONYY

45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSY | guis city records, St. Louis City Hall; 42 m:;?EDHByL <ch

Dubﬁshed records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- =% QR;ZAL?,H:;N OngwWisc

O RR T 20S i T HEN COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESZRVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Logi:
P.O. BOX 176 48. DATE |49. REVISION DATZ(3) !

F ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, ATTACH !
SEPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM gEFFE?E9§.SFIY;°!'SSOUR| esio2 8/88 3

g I




#472 and separate sheets, correspondingly numbered/lettered on the map.

Building #54a was the original of the two "matching" Crunden-Martin buildings connected by
a walkway over S. Second Street. The windows of the upper five stories are six-over-six double-
hung sash with soldier arches and metal sills. Wide windows at the first story are now mostly
filled with glass brick and/or covered with metal awnings; some of the windows toward the rear
(east) end of the building along the Gratiot side still have their multiple panes intact. Brick
pilasters separate the windows; those at the first story rise to paneled capitals below a corbele
cornice separating the first two stories. Above, the pilasters rise five stories to stylized
square brick capitals. More corbeling appears at the top of the building below an overhanging,
plain terra cotta cornice. A frame, four-story-high bridge (1912, Mauran, Russell & Garden)
connects this building to 753-65 S. Second (#36), designed by Mauran, Russell & Crowell,
intended to reflect the design of this building. An added-on stone surround now defines the
Second Street entrance to this building (beneath the bridge; more clearly seen in the photo for
#54b, far right). Its moderne-designed metal marquee is not in keeping with the design of the
building. Overall, the building has been virtually unchanged above the first story, and the
changes at ground level could easily be reversed; the building is in good condition.

The firm of Mauran, Russell & Garden was organized in 1900 with members John Lawrence Mauran
(1866-1933), FAIA; Ernest J. Russell (1870-1956), AIA; and Edward G. Garden (1871-1924), FAIA.
Garden left the firm in 1909, after which it was joined by William Crowell in 1911. Mauran
studied architecture at MIT and became affiliated with Shepley, Rutan & Coolidge in Boston, rep-
resenting them in Chicago and, later, St. Louis as a resident partner. London-born Russell came
to the U.S. at an early age, studying with an architectural firm in Colorado. He came to St.
Louis in 1896. Garden, born in Canada, moved to St. Louis in the early 1890s, probably com-
pleting this architectural training there, studying with Shepley, Rutan & Coolidge from 1892 to
1900. Garden moved to San Francisco in 1911, and Mauran and Russell then joined with William
Crowell. Mauran, Russell & Crowell, as well as the firm's previous incarnation, was most
successful in St. Louis, designing all types of buildings in a variety of styles, usually with
a historical precedent in mind. The firm has undergone a number of name changes, but is still
practicing in St. Louis.

#43 secretary-treasurer of C-C. The three men were closely allied in several businesses,
including the Bowman Stamping Co. (Crunden, pres.; Martin, v.p.) and the Swayzee Glass Co. (Crun-
den v.p.; Martin, treas.). These businesses did not appear as Sseparate operations open to the
public's custom in city directories, although the Bowman Stamping Co. is shown on the Whipple maf
as occupying the north side of city block 42.

Frank P. Crunden (b. 1859) went into business for himself in 1884 with a firm called Udell &
Crunden. In 1891, he reorganized the company, calling it Crunden-Martin Woodenware Co. {jobbers
of woodenware, willow ware & manufacturers of Diamond paper bags). Theophilus Conzelman (b. 185¢
began his professional career in real estate, with a firm called Cavender & Rowse, later going
out on his own. He joined Crunden-Martin in 1892. Charles Landen Martin (b. 1858) began as a
country store clerk in Iowa in 1876, later organizing the Martin Woodenware Co.. Shortly after
founding his company, he merged with Crunden to form the Crunden-Martin Woodenware Co. The
company had factory buildings on this city block built during the 1890s; these were razed for
the buildings on the block today.

During the mid-1940s, Crunden-Martin switched from woodenware to metal goods, which they sti
manufacture. This building is still in active use by the company, as are the other buildings of

the comp]ex: Its alterations are comparatively minor and reversible and do not substantially
affect its integrity.
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OrFIC: OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

CB 50

38 2
o
2. COUNTY
City of St. Louijs S. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Lo Tions Landmarks Assn.
€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY M28 ~NO. OF STORIES ] n
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION k25, BASEMENT ? vesc o o
If CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO{,) g
823-29 South Second Street 1912; 1915, 1917, 1919, 1978 add{ 0. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 2
7 CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN concrete
St. Louis jndustrial J 31 waLL consTrucTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION f 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER fmasonry

]32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

Zeppenfeld; Mueller

flat
33. NO. OF BAYS
1

»

see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT p  SIBE 5 »
warehouse/office, brass foundry [3+ wALL TREATMENT 2

22. PRESENT USE Jjainted brick o

coal grinding/warehouse/office 3s. PLAN sHaPErectangle :

23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( 36. CHANGES ADDITION( X ) -]

PRIVATE ( XJ "%P::'," N aLTERED (X)) 7

24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z

IF  KNOWN : CONDITION £

9. COORDINATES UTM M.A. Bell Co. INTERIOR - )
LAT 217 Lombard extermior__900d to fai o
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) . PRESERVATION YES( ) ®
(0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) | N°(x) UNDERWAY 2 not ) R
BUILDING (X } 0BJECT( )N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 35. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) §
ORI e ke Tt ) v ool 3
NO (% ) c _NOC JN 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH (NCLUDED 2

13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|!4. DISTRICT YES( ) . VISIBLE FROM YES(X) 3
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? No( PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( ) =~

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT

necessary over the years.

-

FEATURES

Because all of the construction is so similar,

41, DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

as to obscure joint lines, it is not possible to exactly pinpoint which portion of the build
ing was completed at any one point, with the exception of the 1978 (north side) section of

vertical corrugated metal.
Zeppenfeld in 1912 for $1500.

in 1917 and 1919, both to Henry P. Mueller. owner. architect & contractor.

The first permit issued for this bu11d1ng was to contractor Emil

This was followed by a 1915 permit (illegible), then permits

43, HISTORY anD siGNIFicance This building was built in stages for (all but the 1978 section)
Henry Mueller initially hired contractor Emil Zeppenfeld

Mueller Brothers Brass Foundry.
to complete the initial phase of the foundry in 1912.

Tist an architect/contractor on the permit at all, although in 1929 Charles W. Hansen (shown

in city directories as a carpenter) is listed as the architect/contractor.
incorporated in 1920 with a capital of $300,000,
for some eight years prior to that.

was the secretary and James A. Thompson was the treasurer; the company was also known s1mp1y
as_the Muelier Brass Foundry Co., eliminating the "brothers,"

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

This building is a typical case of expansion done as Z
and all painted sol g
P
S
A
It appears (over®
Later, Mueller did not bother to d
o
Mueller Brothers§ 2
although they were obviously in business z
Henry P. was the company's president, J. H. Eisenhour § 3%
possibly because there (ove;)
2
£

45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

4€, PREPARED BY

Cynthia H. Longwisch
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P.O. BOX 176

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
PH. 314-751-4096

‘F ADDITIONAL SPACE 'S NEEDED, ATTACH

6510
SZPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM 2

g
r.
47 CRGANIZATICN c
g

Landmarks Assn. of St. Log]
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#42 that no certified architects were involved in the construction of any of the parts
of this building. The building is basically utilitarian, featuring no ornamentation, with
the possible exception of the stepped parapet-type (south) side wall nearest Second Street,
which has terra cotta coping. Openings are functional squares or rectangles with brick sills
(or concrete sills, in the case of the loading dock doors) and usually feature center case-
ment windows with fixed side panes. Some portions of the building are covered with corrugated
fiberglass or metal sheeting. Some of the original openings have been filled in with these
materials or with concrete block {all of the above are visible in the photo). The roof of
this building is dotted with mechanical apparatus and pipes. The (west) rear elevation has
a series of sawtooth skylights.

The building appears to have basically retained its original look - simple and utilitarian;
alterations appear to be reversible.

#43 already two other "Mueller Brothers" businesses in town. The company moved in the
early 1920s to Fyler Avenue and the building was taken over by E. J. Woodison Foundry Supplies,
a district division of some type of M. A. Bell Foundry Supplies. Bell was soon listed as

the building's tenant, and they have remained there since the early 1920s, expanding their
business to inciude buildings across the street as well. They are still actively in the
foundry supply business at this Tocation.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 44w

L NO. e 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
2. C.OUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

. T
3 Lo Tions SLandmarks Assn.

. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION I6. THEMATIC CATEGORY " |28._NO. OF STORIES »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ¢ YES (X ) \ o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS \7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO( ) 2
900 South Second Street c. 1922 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 5

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN limestone

St. Louis commercial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION i

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION | 1. archiTECT OR ENGINEER masonry

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat
33. NO. OF BAYS
FRONT 3 SiDE

36. WALL TREATMENT
brown brick

35. PLAN SHAPE rectangie
36. CHANGES ADDITION (X )w

see map 21. ORlGlNeL USE, IF APPARENT .
heating o1l supply business

22, PRESENT USE .
construction company offices

23. OWNERSHIP pusLic{ )

s
b
=
m
v
m
4
-~
r
2
i
PRIVATE( X ) e ™M aurereox 0] 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
‘ IF KNOWN o . CONDITION x
3. COORDINATES UTM § G.J. Construction Co. & Total INTERIOR g
Lat ' Cleaning Service/900 S 2nd exTerror_J00d g
LONG j 25- OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) 38. PRESERVATION YES( } °
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) Not x) UNDERWAY 2 NOL ) n
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )l 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [| 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) a
hoon NaTioNaL  ves( iz us it ves( ) BY WhHaAT 2 T 88] -
LIGIBLE ? P
NO (x ) £ LE? NO( 1B 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED 2
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ ) ]14. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM ves(X) [
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( )} PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( ) =
1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND ’

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

F

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES No building permit could be located for this building
which first appears in the reverse city directories in 1922, hence the circa date. The two- 3
story building has terra cotta coping and square windows with no arches and brick sills. Al] 2
but two (twelve-pane) windows are boarded up. The side elevation has a standard door and two z
loading docks whose doors have iron lintels; the latter two appear to bt boarded up. The -
basement windows are filled with concrete blocks. The roofline is designed to have tiny "para @
pets" across the front elevation, while the side elevation roofline is slightly stepped. (over§

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Tha fipst occupant listed in city directories for this building was
the Modern 0i1 & Supply Company, in 1922. They remained in the building at least through the
Tate 1940s. A tool and die manufacturer, Butler Brothers Steel Rule & Die Co., subsequently
occupied the building; Sanborn's c. 1960 map simply calls the occupant a "die manufacturer." 2
A construction company/cleaning service is using the building at present. s

' : §
', o
i
44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS .' il
L &

43 SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSt | oyjs city records, St. Louis City Hall; |*% PREPARED BY o

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- ;%yg;iliéﬂéﬂLonqw‘SCh S
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#42 The front elevation has been painted, including the stone foundation. Two one-story
concrete block additions are attached to the rear (east) elevation; these appear to be of c. 1950
vintage; they appear on the c. 1960 Sanborn map. Although the windows are filled in, the
building probably appears much as it did originally.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g

1. NQ. 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

40

2. COUNTY

OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

49

Mt

City of St. _ouis

. LOCATION OF
3 LocaTives Landmarks Assn.

$. OTHER NAME({S)

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS

905 South Second Street

16, THEMATIC CATEGORY

17. DATE(S) ©OR pemiop LIZ/ Al

11/22/01 - building permit

eration

28 NO. OF STORIES 2
29. DASEMENT ?

ves{ ?)]
NO( )

ALNNOY "2

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY

18. STYLE OR DESIGN
Louis

commercial/industrial

31 WALL CONSTRUCTION

f 9. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
Ernest Hess

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

masonry
32. ROOF

TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER
Kemp ¢ Co.

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
concrete & stone

flat

33. NO. OF BAYS IS
see map 2. ORIGINAL USE, If APPARENT i FRONY 7 SIDE 3 -
woodenware factory/Japanning 34, WALL TREATMENT a

22. PRESENT USE painted brick '3

foundry supplies warehouse/ofc.§ss. pLan saareqmodif. rec hng Tk

23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( ) § 36. cHaNGES ADDITION{ X) | 2

PRIVATE( X } e ™ arereot 0} Z

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS ' MOVED( ) 2

IF_KNOWN - 37. CONDITION x

9. COORDINATES uT™ M. A. Bell INTERIOR )
LAT 217 Lombard EXTERIOR good to fai °
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) § 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) 2

10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )] No{ x) | UNDERWAY 2 NO () ﬁ
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )@ 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 3. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) ]

il. ON NATIONAL  YES( J|1z. ts 1T  YES( ) BY WHAT ? NO{ y ) z
REGISTER 7 NO (x ) ELIGBLE® WO B 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHIGH INCLUDED ' §
13, PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )]i4. DISTRICT YES( ) d 40. VISIBLE FROM ves(X) w
HIST, DISTRICT? NO x) POTENTIAL ? Not 1} PUBLIC ROAD ? ~

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

v

42. FURTHER ODESCRIPTION OF {IMPORTANT FEATURES Th‘is bu'i'ld*ing has been modified over the years as
needs have arisen; all the windows (segmentally arched with triple rowlocks; stone sills)
have been boarded or glass bricked in, as have some of the larger, loading-door openings

A concrete/concrete block and frame shelter/loading dock

(primarily psing concrete block).

and one-story addition were added at some point to the north elevation. _
pears to have been most significantly altered in 1927, when a certificate was issued but 1is
The small gabled parapet is probably a vestige of that alteration, while (overd)

now missing.

NO( )

4. DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

The building ap-

(SI3KVYN ¥H3HLO '€

43. HWISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Tha Whipple map shows the J. H. Buel Japan Shop at this location in
the early part of this century, and the Sanborn base calls the business (no actual name) a
Nothing is listed at this address in 1916, and the Buel Japanning
business (Conrad and Herman Buel), specializing in japanning tinware, had already moved to
The building was listed as vacant in 1920; by 1925,
the Alois Aufrichtig Copper & Iron Manufacturing Co. tin shop occupied the building; they
had been in other buildings on the block for some time (see #39 of this survey) and were

By 1930, the Helm Company, metal specialties, was in the

"woodenware factory."

2322 Walnut, entirely out of the area.

evidently expanding at that time.

{gver)

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGY | puis city records, St. Louis City Hall;

46, PREPARED BY
Cynthia H. Lonawisch

t a7 OQREANIZAT .

119 ‘

N

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

; . bl Fad . e [
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#42 the corbeled cornice is a remnant of the original design. The plan of the building
appears to have been altered at the time the elevated rail approach to the bridge was put
in (visible at the rear in the photo); the building appears to have been rectangular at the
time the Whippte map was drawn, but appears on the Sanborn base in its present, slightly
asymmetrical, configuration. The original building permit makes no note of any unusual
sjzing, being simply "30 x 85'."

Ernest J. Hess (1874 - ?) was a second-generation German who practiced architecture in
St. Louis for fifty years. Born and educated through high school in St. Louis, his archi-
tectural training was apparently "on the job." His application for registration with the
State Board in 1942 showed work as a draftsman in the office of Randall, El11is & Baker. After
a one-year partnership with J. Harry Randall in 1896, Hess opened an office and continued on
his own through the late 1940s. No major architectural commissions are known to be his work;

his name appears on building permits for medium-priced houses (three in Compton Heights), flats
and warehouses.

#43 building. The Helm Company was evidently making only mail boxes by 1938. The Campbe]]
Sixty-Six Express Inc. occupied the building in the late 1940s. The M. A. Bell foundry supplic

company ultimately bought the building and made it a part of their complex; they are currently
using the building.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 44y

I. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
45b s
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 3. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LOCATION ©
LA oty ‘Landmarks Assn.

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION f 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY ~ Q26 nO. OF sToRmiES ] n
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT 2 YES( )| 3
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS ) 17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD No(? )} g

916-18 South Second - c. 1910 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL B
7.CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN brick
t. Louis ) industrial 3i. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION | 19. arcHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
——————— {Clymer?) 32. ROGF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . flat ;
------- '33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT ] SiE ] >
salt warehouse? 34. WALL TREATMENT &
22. PRESENT USE painted brick b
salt warehouse? 35. PLAN SHAPE | a
: ~
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( )} 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) 8
PRIVATE( X ) oo ™ atereot 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN o 37. CONDITION =
| -~

9. COORDINATES UTHM |‘ INTERIOR 2
LAT ' | exrerion___J00d o

| - P

LONG {‘ 23. OPEN TO PUBLIC? VES( )38, PRESERVATION YES{ ) o

1. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )| Nolx )} UNDERWAY 2 No( ) P
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( ) §26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 39, ENDANGERED ? YES( ) 2

tooN NaTioNaL  ves( )iz 4s 1T vESC ) BY whatz oyl X
2 -

EGISTER ? NO (¥ ) ELIGIBLE? NO( )R 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED § o

13. PARY OF_ESTAB. YES( )|'4. DISTRICY YES({ } {40, VISIBLE FROM vest X1} @
HIST. DISTRICT?  no (X ) POTENTIAL? por 41 PUBLIC ROAD P NO( ) ~

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 4l. DISTANCE FROM AND '

FRONTAGE ON ROAD
: 4
. - - . » B <
42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANY FEATURES This bujlding is a smaller and less elaborate versiony -

of the salt warehouses at Sixth and Lasalle (#13 & 14), particularly in its use of common bond}
for visual interest. It lacks, of course, the height and vents of the larger buildings. It
has no ornamentation, being strictly functional, and features only a small standard-sized door
in the west (primary) elevation and a loading door in the north (side) 'elevation, both severel
functional rectangles with no arches. The severe look of the building is further enhanced by
the fact that it is painted a dark brown color overall. Because of its similarity with (over}

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE  Becayse of the stark utilitarian nature of this building and the
lack of information on it, it is assumed that the building was designed to be a salt warehouse
a function noted on the Sanborn maps and which it still apparently has. Warehouses in this
survey area designed for the storage of other things generally have windows and/or skylights,
which would not be necessary for salt storage and which in fact could allow damaging water in.
The building seems to be on the Whipple map, which was being updated as late as 1909-10; the
circa date was assigned with this in mind, along with the dates of the two other similar
buildings in the survey area (#13 & 14).

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

‘% SOURCEs or INFOTWTIONSE. Louis city records, St. Louis City Hall; |*f FREFEe o . o
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- Lynthia i VLO”C”’”SCh
R S T TR TN COMPLETZD TO, OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESEZRVATION Landmarks Assn. of St.
F.0. BOX I76 l4a. DATE lqs. REVISION DATZ(S) i}
FOADNDITICNAL SPA-E 1€ NEEDFED ATTACH NEEERFRCAN CITY MICOANIIDI CRIMAD o 18}



#42 the other buildings noted, it is speculated that the design was perhaps one of Harry
Clymer's; no building permit was found for the building.

The building is attached to #45a and was obviously done at a time when Gunther Salt owned
the other building and needed to expand its storage facilities; the company probably does still
own both buildings.

The building evidently looks much the same as when new.
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MISSCURI OF

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC

INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

FICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 52

S oN——
1. No. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
35 ' z
- "Powell Square” 6

2. COUNTY
City of St. loyis 8. OTHER NAME(S)

3 Lo ioes ‘Landmarks Assn.

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18, THEMATIC CATEGORY §28. No. OF sTorRiEs S & 6 »
TOWNSHIP ___ RANGE SECTION ________ 29. BASEMENT ? YES (X Y o
| CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATELS) OR PERIOD 3] -

730-34 South Third/217 Cedar 6/12/16 - certificate date 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL )

?. CITY OR TOWN

IF RURAL , VICINITY
St. Louis

18, STYLE OR DESIGN
industrial

concrete
3. WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

fi9. ARCMITECT OR ENGINEER

masonry - reinforced cqnc.

William Wedemeyer 32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILODER. ) flat
Kellermann Contracting Co. 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 9 sioe 10 3
bag factory J 34, WALL TREATMENT o
22. PRESENT USE painted brick o
factory/warehouse J 33 PLaN sharetrapezoid >
23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) | e
PRIVATE( ¥ ) o™ arerent 0 2
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ACDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF XNOWN S 37. CONDITION z
3. COORDINATES UTM Dan Powell, Inc. INTERIOR - R &
LAT 223 Cedar ExrsmoaM o
LONG 25, OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )| 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) *
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) No( x ) UNDERWAY 2 NO( )§ a
BUILDING (X ) 0BJECT{ )N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION J§ 39. ENDANGERED ? Yes{ ) g
., ON NATIONAL  YES( )|i2. 1s 1T YES{ ) BY WHAT 7 NO( ) |
REGISTER ? No(x 1] EUISIBE? No( IR27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED i 3
13, PART OF_ESTAB, YES({ )[!4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM YES(X) »
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo¢ 3§ PUBLIC ROAD ? -

IS, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FeaTURES The front three bays of this building are six storiesj
Brick pilasters divide the multipane window

A plain stone survound embellishes the entrance door

A large brick smokestack towers over the building
Some of the windows have ‘been modified by solid infill or
Some of the concrete structure,

high and the remaining bays are five stories.
bays of this utilitarian building.
at the southegst corner of the building.

at the rear (north) elevation.

glass "picture" windows, evidently for special offices. ' : ; .
notably the horizontal members, are beginning to spall. It Targely retains its integrity.

v

NO( )

DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

41,

{S)INVYN ¥3IHLO 'Q

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE This bujlding was commissioned by the Fulton Bag & Cotton Mills

company.

Architect William Wedemeyer designed it and Kellermann Contracting Company built

it. The company was headquartered until the late 1920s at 612 South Seventh (#1 of this sur-;

vey).

Inte

44,

(1o i a3als Al wia
DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND

As early as 1920, the building was no longer occupied by Fulton Bag, the 1920 city
directory listing J. T. Milliken & Co., chemists, at thishddress; it would appear that Ful-
ton rented the building to Milliken from about 1920-1930.
about 1930 and remained at least through the late 1940s.
the occupants on a Sanborn pasteovepdT indeterminate date (

OUTBUVILDINGS

Fulton reappears at this location§
General Fibre Company is shown as A
probably c.

Q./{)

JdIHSNMOL '9

early 1960s). The B

200 - » A

3
5

39NVY

45,
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#43 At the present time, the building houses the Dan Powell Company, dealers in carpet
and rugs.

William Wedemeyer (b. 1869) was a well-known St. Louis architect, practicing in the
city for some fifty years, retiring in 1946 after fourteen years of partnership with his
son Wesley Wedemeyer.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 50

I. NO. 4. PRESENT ‘LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) - -
37 z
2. COUNTY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
. OCATION ©
3. Locamion °Landmarks Assn. |
6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18, THEMATIC CATEGORY l 28. NO. OF STORIES [ad
TOWNSHIP_____ RANGE SECTION 29, DASEMENT ? =l B
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD No( ) g
800 South Third Street 3/31/38 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3
7. CITY OR TOWN iF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN concrete
St. Louis commercial 3|, WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION l 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
' Rice 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ‘ flat - stepped
H. Rice Iss. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 4 sioe 14 <
warehouse 34, WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE i ’_z':
warehouse 33. PLAN SHAPE pactangdle -
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( )I 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) g
PRIVATE( X ) ‘,féfpkﬁ'," N aLTERED( ¥ 3
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF  KNOWN 37. CONDITION z
9. COORDINATES UTM i INTERIOR 3
LAT : EXTERIOR.G0Od o
LONG 25. OPEN TQ PUBLIC? YES{ ) [ 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) :
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO( x) UNDERWAY 2 NO( ) 2
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) 2
Il ON NATIONAL  YES( )12, 1S 1T YES( ) BY WHAT ? NO(y ) x
REGISTER ? NO (X ) ELIGIBLE? not )N 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED °
I3. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|14. DISTRICT YES( ) 40. VISIBLE FROM ves (X) %
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? no( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( ) =

1. NAME OF ESTABLISHED OISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND
» FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF iIMPORTANT FEATURES This very Simp]y-designed bu]]ding features a terra
cotta-coped roofline that is arranged in a series of "steps" from the highest part at the
front elevation to the lowest at the rear. The west 8 feet of the original building were
cut off and a new facade built in 1964 when the highway caused the need for alteration. The
new front is coped with stone but built very much in keeping with the rest of the building
and presumably very similar to the original facade. The six-over-six double-hung sash win-
dows have the same brick sills and pane configuration of the side windows and, like them, (dve

43. HISTORY AND SIGMIFICANCE The building permit for this building was taken out by B. Scheck;
the only B. Scheck in the 1938 city directory is Barbara, a widow, 1iving nowhere in the _
area. It is not known if she took the permit out, or some other unlisted B. Scheck. The g
address does not appear in the reverse city directory until 1940, as occupied by the Beck
Drayage & Hauling Company; the 1940 1isting is the first for the company at any location.

It is possible that Scheck and Beck were confused at some point in the recordkeeping process:
At any rate, the permit was for a $3800 warehouse. By 1946, Hayes Freight Lines had a repair
shop in the building. The Enterprise Iron & Wire Works company occupied the building dur-
i b ears in the St. Louis telephone (over

~—ASI3WVN 83HIO 'S
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#42 have no arches. The rectangular door is in keeping with the size and proportion of
the other openings. The side elevation has two garage door-type bays for loading. There
is no ornamentation on this building.

No information was available on H. Rice, listed as the architect and contractor. The 1938
city directory lists Henry Rice Jr., architectural draftsman for the Jefferson National
Expansion Memorial Association; he is the only person named H. Rice of the right era that
seems to be remotely associated with architecture or building. It is possible that he was
hired for a "moonlight" job to design this building; it certainly did not require an archi-
tect of special merit to design it. H. Rice could also, of course;, been someone hired from
outside the immediate city.

Despite its main alteration, the building retains its integrity.

#43 directory. The building appears to be occupied and maintained.



37 866 S. THIRD, <T. Louts,MO



#42 the other buildings noted, it is speculated that the design was perhaps one of Harry
Clymer's; no building permit was found for the building.

The building is attached to #45a and was obviously done at a time when Gunther Salt owned

the other building and needed to expand its storage facilities; the company probably does still
own both buildings.

The building evidently looks much the same as when new.
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LRCHIT I TURAL/H!STORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 75

SN N 2 | 5
1 NO, 14 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

4 C.OUNTT
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LOCATION OF
nesaTives -andmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL .OCATION 18. THEMATIC CATEGORY © § 28 NO. OF STORIES !
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES (X ) ) :
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO( ) g
740 South Fourth Street c. 1900 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL -
7 CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN stone
t. Louis commercial 31 WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION fi9. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
R et 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . flat
"""" 33. NO. OF BAYS »
see map 2. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3 S 3 3
offices? 34. WALL TREATMENT m
22, PRESENT USE brown brick m
offices 35. PLAN SHAPE | 2
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) ]
1
PRIVATE( X ) ™ ameen0} E
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS ear_porch MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN o B 37. CONDITION x
9. COORDINATES UTM ) INTERIOR g
LAT : exremor excellent °
3
LONG 25, OPEN TO PUBLIC ? YES(X ) § 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) o
. ?
io. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO( x) UNDERWAY 7 NO( ) M
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )M 28. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39. ENDANGERED? YES( ) g
u.on NationaL  ves( Jha 18 1T o ves( ) BY WHAT 7 NO () >
REGISTER ¥ No(x ) E? Not )¥27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED |\ Z 2
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|'4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM Yes{*) @
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? Nol )
5. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 4. DISTANCE FROM AND ’

FRONTAGE ON ROAD
. RTHER SCRIPTION © IMPORTANT FEATURES . . - . . .
42. FURTHER DESCRIPTI F This building is virtually unaltered, affected pri-

marily by a wooden porch addition to the rear - probably not unlike an original. Light brown}
dark-flecked brick was used throughout. Round-arched second-story windows are framed by

rounded pressed brick for a "rolled" Took, as are the surrounds of the two round-arched doors
on the front elevation. A double row of egg-and-dart matching molded brick beneath the Time-

stone sill course at the second story ornaments the bu1]d1ng Pressed br1ck hood mo]d1ng ovey
the _doors termi A

43, HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Th1s bu1]d1ng does not appear on the Compton & Dry rendering of thef
area, nor does it match with the building that is at this address on the 1883 Hopkins map. '
It is clearly on the Whipple map, however. The earliest reverse directory, 1909, lists
physician George W. Koenig at this address. Koenig remained at this Jocation through 1931. §
Physician C. J. SlLattery occupied the building during 1932, and then physician Glenn B. Northj
rup took over the building in 1933, remaining at least through the late 1940s. Another phy- §
sician, John Daake, occupied the bui]ding in the early 1970s. More recently, an assortment
of small businesses have occupied the building.

(S)INVN H3HLO 'S
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44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

3. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGH |gyis city records, St. Louis City Hall; 42.:¥g?“DHBYLon Jicch S

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- i;tygmﬂNiLTl\ g : ’
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#42 between the doors features square pressed-brick hood molding. The window panes and
doors themselves are modern replacements. A wooden bracketed cornice makes a short return
at the north corner. Windows on the side elevation are segmentally arched. The wood porch
at the rear crosses the rear elevation to the flounder behind 742 S. Fourth.

This building retains its integrity to a high degree.



740

S. FOUERTH,
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 76

LoNo. o. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
33 ' »
o
2. COUNTY
City of St. Loyis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
. LOCATION OF
3 MesaTioes C-andmarks Assn.
8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY §28. NO. OF STORIES 2% [
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29, BASEMENT 7 ~YEs(KO)f o
iIF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S] OR PERIOD § (half) NOU ) g
742 South Fourth Street . 1870 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3
7. CITY OR TOWN JF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR OFSIGN ] not visible
St. Louis commercial/residential 3. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION § 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
------- $2. ROOF TYPE AND MATER(AL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER side gabled; asphalt ingle

v

33. NO. OF BAYS

see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT3 abov@PE - --
commercial 34, WALL TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE painted brick
vacant 33, FLAN SHAPE |
23. OWNERSHIP puaLic( ) ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ )
PRIVATE( X ) Norasy ™ auTemen(
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )
IF KNOWN 37, CONDITION
3. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR
LAT exTeror___300d
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES{ )§ 38, PRESERVATION YES( )
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO( x )| UNDERWAY 2 No{ )}
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )J 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [} 39, ENDANGERED ? YES{ )
" oREssTER T eoe ' gicbies oot ) BY WhAT? NO (x|
NO (x ) . NOU IR 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INGLUDED )
13, PART OF_ESTAB. YVES{ )|!4. DISTRICT YES( ) d 40. VISIBLE FROM vestX)
MIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo¢ 1y, PUBLIC ROAD ? Nol{ )

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

v

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANY FEATURES

41, DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

The first story of this building has unfortunately

been covered with vertical wood siding having two small wire-covered vents; no entrance on
the Fourth Street elevation remains. The panes of the three segmentally arched windows on
the second story have been modernized; original wood sills remain. A single, pedimented
dormer is centered on the roof. A blank band of concrete or stucco ekXists where the ori-

ginal (presumably corbeled) cornice was. At the rear of the building,

single chimney is attached, originally one of a pair that almost joined to make a (over)

a "flounder" with a

!

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE No byilding permit could be located for this building. It appears
to be shown on the 1875 Compton & Dry drawing, along with the "flounder" attached to the )
rear. It also appears on both the 1883 Hopkins and the turn-of-the-century Whipple maps. 3
The earliest reverse directory (1909) 1lists Charles Totsch & Son, butchers, at this location.

They also occupied the building in 1916. Michael Louis, fruit vendor,

occupied the building |}

in 1920, and Alex Mitchell was selling "drinks" there in 1925. Fred Plank had a restaurant

in the building in 1930. By 1938, Thomas J. Fisele, mop manufacturer,
By the late 1940s, the Sogthern Salvage Company was in the building.

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

occupied the building §

In the early 1970s, ani

extended o ing care f3 was located in the building he ipterior of the building {(OQVFY
'

5. SOURCES OF INFOIMATIONSY | ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
cublished reccrds, Public Librarys; Landmarks' files; Misscuri His-
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#42 full-gabled house (both are visible on the Compton & Dry drawing of 1875). A wooden
porch attached to the flounder runs across the rear of the building at 740 S. Fourth.
The change of the storefront of this building is unfortunate and does compromise its

integrity somewhat. If removed, the altered front would go a Tong way to returning this older
building to its original look.

#43 is all renovated office space, including the attic, which is now finished "1oft" space.

The building is at present mostly vacant, although a micrographics firm does use some of the
first-floor space.
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INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

ARCHITE STURAL /HISTORIC CB 76
S A R R - "
. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
32 : 2
o
2. COUNTY
City of St. ‘ouis 3. OTHER NAME(S)
. CATION OF .
> hesatives Landmarks Assn.
€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18, THEMATIC CATEGORY 28 NO. OF STORIES »
TOWNSHIP' RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES { ?) : 8
IF CITY OR TUWN. STREET ADDRESS 17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO{ ) =4
' . ) z
746-48 South Fourth Street c. 1870 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL )
7_CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY |8. STYLE OR DESIGN not visible
St. Louis d commercial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION Ji3. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
——————— 32.ROOF TYPE ANO MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER side gabled; asphalt pRper
------- 33. NO. OF DAYS f »
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT, FRONTY 5 S1PE - v
commercial/residential B34, WALL TREATMENT &
22. PRESENT USE painted brick m
Ywire & iron works 33. PLAN SHAPE rectangle -
23. OWNERSHIP pusLIC( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION (¢ ) g
PRIVATE( X ) P ™ aereog ] 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION x
3 COORDINATES oI g Central Wire & Iron Works, Inc. INTERIOR 8 G
LAT 746 South Fourth Street extemor_good o
LONG 25, OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) :
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )] No(x} UNDERWAY ? NOo{ 'f§ o
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( ) §26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39. ENDANGERED? YES( ) 2
N ON NaTIoNAL  YES( )iz iS AT YES( ) BY WHAT 2 NOLy) 5
REGISTER ? NO (Y ) ELIGIBLE® No( )E 27, OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED 2
I3. PART OF_ESTAD. YES( )['4. DISTRICT YES{ )} 40, VISIBLE FROM ves (%)} Q
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( )} PUBLIC ROAD ? NOl )
15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 4. DISTANCE FROM AND '

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

building is a striking corbeled cornice;
coupled with corbeling imitative of brackets.

a course of V-shaped pressed

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

The primary remaining decorative feature of this

brick at the frieze is}

Segmentally arched second-story windows are

all blocked up; only the center and two outside windows have sills, and these are of stone

that is beginning to spall.

The unusually tall cast-iron front has been submerged by a

{$)INVYN  H3H1O0 °¢

treatment of c.
remains:
43,

1950s buff brick and glass brick windows. Only the original center doorway
two (unmarked) cast-iron columns serving as jambs flank a paneled wooden double {ovEr)

WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE  No byilding permit was located for this building. A comparison of |
the 1883 Hopkins and the 1902-09 Whipple maps shows the building on both, with an apparent]y
ittached rear addition in 1883 and the addition detached on the later map. It is possible
that both show the same addition, which was formerly joined by a wooden passageway. The

'875 Compton & Dry rendering of the area is inconclusive regarding this building. A large
wilding is shown in the proper location; a rear addition and an apparently detached rear )
flounder" building are both shown. It seems very ]ikeTy that the building shown is the samef
s the one on the site today. The building's listing in the first reverse directory in 1909 ¢ i
hows that it was used by two businesses, Bott dry goods and Wroughton cigars. (over)

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENYIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . !
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#42 door (no longer in use). A square transom above the door probably does not have its
original pane configuration. Small, double-flue chimneys are joined by a short parapet wall
at either side of the building. The unpainted rear of this building has six segmentally-
arched, stone-silled windows (now blocked in). An overhanging eave formerly covered a second-
story gallery porch.

A one-story concrete block warehouse is attached to the rear of the building; it dates
from c. 1960s.

The alterations to this building fail to totally mask its original design. Window panes
in the upper floor and storefront windows below would restore it almost to its original aspect.

#43 By 1916, Tabash & Slyman jewelers occupied half the building (Tabash later moved down
to 754 S. Fourth) and Conrad Lutz, grocer, the other half. 1In 1920, Adolph Lutz was running
the grocery business in the building, while Tabash & Slyman still occupied the other half,
moving by 1925 to their new location. A cleaners, Thomas Brennan, prop., took the jewelers'
former space. It is interesting to note that during these years, the city directory shows
two separate occupants (residents) of the rear of 744 S. Fourth, one in the rear of 746 S.
Fourth, and one upstairs at 746 (jeweler John Tabash), indicating that the rear addition and
flounder (behind the 744 section) must have still been standing.  The 1930 directory shows
occupants Emma Rothhaar, grocer, and Daniel Saffa, dress seller; residents of the upstairs
were listed, but rear occupants were not. By 1938, with half the business part of the buildin
empty and the other half being Rothhaar's grocery store, three residents were listed in the
rear of the building and two upstairs. Four rear residents appear in the 1946 directory,
along with Rothhaar and a Post-Dispatch substation below and two residents above; presumably
those residents of the rear buildings were living in the flounder and the other original
building, because no building permits indicate that any new rear structures were built. By
the early 1970s, Central Wire & Iron Works, Inc. occupied the building and had removed the
rear buildings in order to build the concrete warehouse now located on the rear three-quarter:
of the lot.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 76

1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S.)
31
2. COUNTY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
. [0}
3. LocaoN e ®Landmarks Assn.

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS

18. THEMATIC CATEGORY 206. NO. OF STORIES

29. BASEMENT ?

I7. DATE({S) OR PERIOD

754 South Fourth Street 11/14/1898 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

A

11aMnnAn ‘>

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY |8. STYLE OR DESIGN not visible
St. Louis commercial Fl. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 9. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
--------- 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . flat
--------- 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21, ORIGINg ﬁa, IF APPARENT 1 FRONT 4 sioe  -- 3
tore) dwe 34. WALL TREATMENT m
22, PRESENT USE red brick 2
vacant - property is for sale 35. PLAN sHAPTECtangle =
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) §
ervate ) P N aueeox ] P
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS w1ndows MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION ?.
3. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR ?
LAT ’ ExTERIOR__q00d o
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) || 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) ®
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE{ ) No(x! UNDERwWAV ? HO{ ) a
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( ) ¥ 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39. ENDANGERED ? Yes({ ) 2
I. ON NATIONAL  YES( )|i2. 1S IT _ YES( ) 8Y WHAT 2 noty !l 5
REGISTER ? NO (y ) ELIGIBLE? Nof )77 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED S
I3. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|!4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM ves (X) @
HIST, DISTRICT? NO (x ) POTENTIAL? yo( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? Nol( ) =

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND
X FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES The meta] Cornice of th'lS bu-l'ld-lng features ]arge
grooved and ornamented brackets separated by recessed moided panels; it is beginning to de-
teriorate. Second and third story windows are segmentally arched with bracketed stone silis;
all have had one-over-one panes installed in the double-hung sash. The first story is a fin
example of a PulTis Brothers cast-iron storefront, 1arge1y intact. Although undated, the
bases of all four pillars are embossed with the company's name. A plain metal cornice tops
the front, which is divided by interestingly-designed pillars. They feature vertical (over)

43, HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE

The building was commissioned in 1898 by Fred Schroeder for $3000.
The first tenant listed in the reverse directories (1909) was Cornelius Bundschuh, saloon.
Frank Bundschuh was the saloon's proprietor by 1916, listed as selling "drinks" in 1920. The
1925 directory shows that the building was then in use as a wholesale jewelry store, John
Tabash, proprietor; Tabash remained in the building at least through the early 1970s. The
building is vacant at the present time.

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

3. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | oujs city records, St. Louis City Hall; |6 PREPARED &Y

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- i1§)2£11i.ﬁﬁwLoan]SCh
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#42 strips with molded short horizontal, bolted "straps" to give them the look of really
being separate bars on the building. Three-part bases feature fan and Tadder designs. Across
the bottoms of the two store windows, an intertwined Sullivanesque design is embossed. An
additional single door is located in the right section of the storefront, in addition to the
center door, to allow access to residents of the second floor. Both doors are of modern
vintage.

The rear of this building is only two stories high, and is shown on the Whipple map as
such - evidently an original feature.

The change in pane configuration is the main alteration to this building; it otherwise
remains admirably intact.
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MISSOURI O ICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 76

1. NO. 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAMZ(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
30a (Photo: right) z
2 CoUNTY Take It E-Z Buffet :
City of St. louis 3. OTHER NAME(S)
3 o ors CLandmarks Assn.
8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION i§. THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES ¢ n
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION ___ 29. BASEMENT ¢ YES ( ) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S] OR PEMOD Not ) §
756-58 South Fourth Street (758 nart) c. 1910 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL ]
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN concrete I
St. Louis commercial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
_______ 32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ) flat
———————— 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT , SIDE 5 v
commercial 34, WALL TREATMENT - -
22. PRESENT USE painted brick ﬁ
restaurant/tavern 35. PLAN SHAPE prectangle -
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( )| 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) §
PRIVATE( X ) ‘,féfp';:'," "™ averen( y) F
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF XKNOWN 37. CONDITION 2
9. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR @
LAT exTerior_goad °
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) ®
o, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) UNDERWAY 2 No{ ) n
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( ) 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION f| 39. ENDANGERED ? YES{ ) a
1. ON NATIONAL YES{ )|i2. 1S T YES( ) BY WHAT 2 >
REGISTER ? NO {x ) ELIGIBLE? No( )E 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED g
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ )|!4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40. VISIBLE FROM ves(X) o
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? no( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? NO ( ~

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

This building features a wretched c. 1970s-style
first-story front across the front elevation; it includes a permastone door surround and
“foundation;" vertical, stained, board-and-batten wood siding; barred windows; aluminum doors
and a wooden awning covered with wood shingles. Above on the primary elevation, rectangular
windows with no arches and stone sills have been modernized to one-ovér-one. Above the win-
dows, a checkerboard pattern of recessed bricks crosses the attic below a corbeled and molded
cornice. Openings on the side elevation are segmentally arched with modernized windows (ov

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Thig hyilding does not appear to be on the 1883 Hopkins map, althoug
the adjoining portion (#30b) does appear to be on it. Building permits for this city block
prove inconclusive. Both 30a and 30b are on the Whipple map. By 1916, this building was
being used by John Miloff for billiards; the 1920 city directory lists T. M. Louis, grocer,
in the building. Joseph Consiglio had a confectionery there in 1925. Michael Pfeiffer had a
barber and beauty shop there at least from 1930-46 (in 1947, he built the one-story building
for a new shop that is visible in the photo at the rear of 758 S. Fourth). The restaurant/
tavern located in the building now has been there at least since the early 1970s.

(S)3NVN d3HL0 'S
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#42 and doors. An opening in the common wall of 758-56 S. Fourth allows access to the
adjoining part, which no longer has a front entrance.

Alterations to this building have changed its appearance somewhat, but they appear to be
reversible to some extent.



MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC [INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g.7¢

I. NO 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

'30b (Photo: left/center)

2. COUNTY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3 L ariors “Landmarks Assn.

MqlY]

. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

16, THEMATIC CATEGORY ?

29. BASEMENT ? YES (?)

28. NO. OF STORIES

1INNNY 2

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET AODRESS |7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD | Not' )
756-58 South Fourth Street (756 part) 8/2/1897 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN ?-covered
St. Louis commercial 3). WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
e [, 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER , flat
------- 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT J__FRONT 3  sSibE - n
store/dwelling 34. WALL TREATMENT a
2 Peset yse painted brick "
restauran avern 35, PLAN SHAPE L =
-
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( )I 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ ) =
PRIVATE( X ) S ™ aremeoty o] 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION X
9. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR ] [z
LAT extemor__ 399 o
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES(X ) § 39, PRESERVATION YES ( :
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NOo(x! UNDERWAY ? Mo ( r
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )} 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 39. ENDANGERED ? ves{ ) §
Il ON NATIONAL  YES( )iz, 18 IT  YES( ) BY WHAT 2 Y] -
REGISTER ? Nox )| EUIS'BLE? not )Rz7 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED S
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|14. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM YES (X) v
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( ) =

41. DISTANCE FROM AND

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT
) FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Now covered at the f.irst StOY‘_y W]th the same perma-

stone and wood siding that covers the adjoining part (#30a - 758 S. Fourth), this painted
brick building has round-arched windows at the second story; curved pressed-brick surrounds
and stone sills highlight the double-hung windows that have been modernized to have one-over
one panes. A plain raised, brick panel across the frieze has a narrow band of grooved terra

cotta across the bottom, evidently intended to resemble dentils.
The alterations to this building are largely reversible but do change its aspect at this tfme.

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE This building was commissioned by surgeon Herman Lewis Nietert in
1897 for $2500. He evidently intended it strictly for a rental or speculative property, be-
cause he was never listed at this address. The earliest reverse directory, 1909, lists
baker WiTlliam Hoerr as the occupant. Hoerr maintained his business at this Tocation until
about 1936. Baker Emil Rheinheimer took over the establishment about 1937, remaining until
the early 1940s when the Standard Meat & Grocery Co. started operation there. The Take It
E-Z Buffet annex has been Tocated there at least since the early 1970s, its entrance in the
common wall between 756-58 S. Fourth rather than from the front.

No Daily Record entry could be located to establish an architect or contractor.

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS
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OFFICE

INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

Or HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 75

1. NO.

28

2 COUNTY

City of St. louis

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

3. OTHER NAME(S)

3 oA ions °fandmarks Assn.

€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION

TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

16, THEMATIC CATEGORY

28. NO. OF STORIES 2

29. BASEMENT 7 YES (x )
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD | No( )
818-22 South Fourth/331 Lombard St. c. 1890 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
7.CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN 1 limestone
$t. Louis commercial f 31 watl coasTrRuUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

masonry
32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

j flat

"ON

ALNNOD "2

33. NO. OF BAYS

1

see map 21. QRIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT ¢ SPE g
saloon: I34. WALL TREATMENT I
22. PRESENT USE red brick
lectric service company 35. PLAN sHAPE rectangle
23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( )Y 36. CHANGES ADDITION( )
PRIVATE( X ) Coany M ATERED(X)
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED{ )
IF KNOWN .. 37. CONDITION
3. COORDINATES UTM National Electric Service Co. INTERIOR
LAT 321 Lombard Street exrerorngood
LONG 28. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) 38. PRESERVATION YES ( J
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO(x) UNDERWAY 2 NO( )
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )R 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( )
. ON NATIONAL  YEs( Jl12. 1S 1T YES( ) BY WHAT ? NO ()
REGISTER ? NO (x ) ELIGIBLE? No( )H 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED '
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|t4. DISTRICT YES( } 40, VISIBLE FROM ves (X)
HIST. DISTRIET?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? po( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? No{ )
15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND ’

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OFf

map, but is on the Whipple map.

maining cast-iron pillars on the primary elevation in mind.

arched windows, now all boarded

IMPORTANT FEATURES

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

This building does not appear on the 1883 Hopkins

The c. 1890 date was assigned with the design of the re-

or otherwise filled 1in.

The building has segmentally-
These have stone sills; the center

window on the front elevation is broader than the others and set in a slightly raised bay.

A poor alteration/repair job was done to the attic area of the primary elevation in the form
of asphalt shingles; it appears to have been an attempt to give the ijmpression of a mansard.

-

43.

HISTORY AND siGNIFICANCE The earliest function assigned to this building that we were able
to locate was that of saloon, proprietor, John Knopfle, in 1909.

By 1916, the building was
sharing tenants: the saloon of Herman Stoffel and the restaurant of Charles Kerry.

Dry-

goodsman A. J. Slyman was at the location in 1920, but by 1925 the Federal Grocers Specialty
Co. was sharing the establishment with John Bourg, who sold "drinks" (this was Prohibition).
A shoe repair shop and a drygoods store are Tisted as tenants in 1930, the shoe repair busi-

ness remaining at least through
in 1946.

1938.

Emil Erdman, used furniture dealer, occupied the buildi
National Electric Service has occupied the building at least since the early 1970s. §

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND

QUTBUILDINGS
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#42 The cast-iron storefront has been egregiously altered by the use of rolling garage
doors and corrugated fiberglass infill. Ornate square iron columns still stand between
the modern materials. These have vertical grooves that converge in the center at a round
disk, paneled bases, embossed floral medallions near the capitals, and stylized triangular
motifs at the capitals. An embossed logo (no date) reads, "Union Iron Foundry Co." on the
base of one of the pillars. The Union Iron and Foundry Co. was incorporated in 1888 by W. J.
Patchell, Leo Rassieur and others. Their foundry was located at Barry, Kosciusko and S.
Second Streets, south of the survey area. They employed 150 to 200 workers in 1902 and had
completed some prestigious commissions by that time, among them the Mercantile Club Building
and new plants of Liggett & Meyers and Drummond Tobacco. They did work on the Missouri State
University Building in Columbia and the Alhambra Building in Chicago. They manufactured
structural steel and iron and ornamental iron for buildings. While the account of the company
in the 1902 Mercantile, Industrial & Professional St. Louis by Kargau is quite rosy, the
company is not Tisted in city directories of the late teens and a biographical sketch of
Rassieur, a lawyer, in 1912 fails to mention his connection with a company he founded and
of which he was on the Board of Directors in 1902. It would appear, then, that the company
went out of business or merged with another during the decade or so after 1902.

The rear of the building (one bay wide) was originally a one story brick affair, perhaps
a loading dock. A frame second story with a shed roof was added at some point in time.

Despite the alterations of the openings, the simplicity of this building helps it retain
what must be much of its original Took; the alterations appear to be basically reversible.
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wuowurl  OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

CB74
i NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) r -
’ 4 -
27 g .
2. COUNTY ;
City of St. loyis 5. DTHER NAME(S)
3. LOCATION ©
NEGATIVES Eandmarks Assn.

. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDORESS

16. THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES 3

29. BASEMENT ? YES {x )
I7. DATE(S} ©OR PERIOD NO( )

ALNNOD "2

900 South Fourth Street 5/18/1887 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN rubblestone

St. Louis commercial/Romanesque 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry

------ 32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ) flat

"""" 33. NO. OF BAYS N
see map 21 ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3 sioe 10 -
drugstore/offices 34, WALL TREATMENT 2
22. PRESENT USE co. painted {red) brick l o
vacant? recently a sheet mgtals 35. PLAN sHarErectangle Z
. 23. OWNERSHIP puBLIC( ) § 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) 8
privaTE(x ) fl  WXFAN N aterenc 0 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS windBv MOVED( ) z
Sambo Sheet Metal Company 37. CONDITION 3
3. COORDINATES UT™ 900 S. Fourth INTERIOR . B
LAT exreror__gond/fair °
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )J 28. PRESERVATION YES( ) -
io. SITE( ) STRUCTURE ( NO( y ) UNDERWAY 2 NO( ) a
BUILDING {x } OBJECT { 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION . ENDANGERED ? YES{ ) g
I ON NATIONAL  YES( ) |12. IS 1T  YES( BY WHAT ? NO(y ) 2
RecisTER 7 Moy )| EUISIBLE® No( )B27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED 2
|S. PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ )|{!4. DISTRICT YES( . VISIBLE FROM YEStX_’J IrE
HIST DISTRICT?  NoO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo ¢ PUBLIC ROAD ? No( ) =~

5. NAME OF ESTASLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This building completes the interesting row of facade
in city block 74, although today it has a somewhat isolated look about it due to the lack of
continuity resulting from the demolition of the neighboring building. While the north

(side) elevation has minimal interest (blocked-in segmentally-arched windows with stone sillg),
the Fourth Street elevation features a rounded corner, grooved on either side to become a
"tower." It has a rounded, dentilled band (iron?) across the top and corbeling to resemble
renelation just below that. Round-arched windows and stone string courses that continue (Ave

1S INYN 8310 G

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The byilding permit for this building lists Ernst Riecker as the
wner. He paid $8,000 for it to be built. Because the date is before the Daily Record, no
rchitect or builder is known. Riecker ran a drugstore in the building and physicians

gorge B. Godfrey and Adolph F. G. Bardenheier had offices there by 1909 as well. Riecker
1d his drugstore disappear from the city directories after 1917 and before 1920. Godfrey
tinued to have his office in the building for a short time, but evidently had left the
‘emises by 1925, when Louis Schwab Meats was listed in the building. It appears that Schwa

so_took boarders in the upper rooms. Grocer Harry Belenzon was the tenant of the building
1938, but the building became the home of the Federal Bag Company by the mid-1940s. (qve

t. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

dIHSNMOL 'S
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#42 across the primary facade further highlight the "tower." The windows have been most
unfortunately filled with glass brick, above which is brick infill; very poor-quality brick
repair work is in evidence, particularly on the second-story arch. The two additional bays
of the primary elevation also feature round-arched windows, no longer with their original
pane confiqurations, with stone sills and stone banding at the imposts. The stone appears
to be spalling. A paneled, bracketed and dentilled cornice tops the primary elevation. An
unlabeled (date, manufacturer) cast-iron storefront faces the first story of the front elevation
This has been altered, although not recently, to have a series of doors across what must have
formerly been display windows; the original corner door is now a group of windows. Only vestige
of ornate brackets remain at the top of two of the vertical members to indicate the ornateness
of the original front - which was probably fairly elaborate, to judge from the quality of the
work on the second and third stories.

A small, one-story, flat-roofed addition is attached to the rear of the building; a building
permit from 1932 indicates an alteration but does not elaborate. It is almost certainly for
this addition.

This building retains its integrity to a large extent despite window alterations.

#43 The Sambo Sheet Metal Works appears to have become a tenant in the early 1970s and
remained, it would appear, until fairly recently. The building appears to be vacant, but may
in fact be in a transitional stage for the company (or storage, at least in the front portion)
which still 1ists its address as 900 S. Fourth - or the appearance may simply have been mis-
leading.
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MISSOU™) OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCH "'t;:TU?AL/f-i*“TORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 71

(D TN N T (3 S TS S

LoNO. s 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) i -
g 9] s -
2. ZOUNTY B g
City of St. Louis S. OTHER NAME(S) :
. LOCATION OF
3 hecanves ‘Landnarks Assn.
8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION i6. THEMATIC CATEGORY )l 28 NO. OF STORIES N
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29, BASEMENT ? YES (7 ) pa
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS IT. DATE(S} OR PERIOD NO( ) <
904-08 South FourthStreet c. 1875 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 2
7.CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN brick
t. Louis commercial f 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION | 1s. ARcHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
I 32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . ow_hip
""" 33. NO. OF BAYS N
see map ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT L__FRONT 1 SPE g 3
commerc1a /manufacturing I3+ waLL TReATMENT =
| 22. PRESENT USE ] red brick z
machine shop |35 pLan sHargnodified re ang
| 23. ownERSHIP PuaLIc( 36. CHANGES ADDITION (X ) 2
PRIVATE( X) (EXPLAN M aLTeRED(y ) 7
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS I MOVED( ) z
v IF xugwn[;! i . . CONDITION z
P —— STm grissouri Machinery & Engineering INTERIOR g
LAY : Co. exrerior 00d s
. 2
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )| 38, PRESERVATION YES( ) °
i0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO( X} UNDE : No( ) n
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [| 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) g
noon NaToNaL  Yes( )iz s 1T ves ) 8Y WHAT ? NOC y ) >
[ d : =
EGISTER # NO (x ) LICIBLE? wot YHz7 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED 8
X -—
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES({ )|!4. DISTRICT VYES{ ) 40, VISIBLE FROM YES(™) ")
HIST. QISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( ) § PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( )
IS. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROQAD
42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This building features the enframement of what was
probably one of the more finely-designed cast-iron storefronts in the City. Featuring the
embossed "Christopher & Co." logo (as does 916 S.Fourth, of similar character), eleven
slender spiral bariey-sugar colonnettes with Corinthian capitals support decorative iron
brackets which in turn support the horizontal members. Large brackets flank the modillione
cornice that runs just below the second-story sills. The colonnettes have square, paneled
hases, unlike thase of the storefront on the south. The space is further djvided by _(over

43. MISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE nfortunately, the building permits for this entire city block are
either skimpy or missing altogether; no permit was matched to this building. It is not on
the 1875 Compton & Dry drawing; an outline that could be this building is on the Hopkins

map, and it seems likely that it is indeed this building. The 1909 reverse directory 1lists
the occupants of the building as the Country Hydrant Company (manufacturers of pumps); Char
Mueller, harness; and Theodore Kraatz, hardware (Kraatz also appears in an 1897 city dir-

ectory at this address). The address is missing altogether from the 1916 reverse directory

but in 1920, the Liberty Cone Company, manufacturers and jobbers of ice cream cones, is
listed as the tenant, [t is interesting to note that the Purity Cone Co.

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS
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#42 three (of what were probably originally four) paneled, square columns marked by
ornate brackets above. Inset into the face of the building above the three columns are
spiral-carved limestone pilasters, now weathering badly. At the attic above these, parts
are missing; it is not known whether they were just additional segments of the spirals or
decorative cap pieces, etc. In any event, these insets clearly provided an unusual and
exciting bit of visual interest on what could have been merely another functional building.
The windows of this building are segmentally arched - compound arches on the front etevation,
simple on the sides. Stone is additionally used in the sills and a doubled sill course at
the third story on the front elevation. Side windows have been boarded up and second and
third floor windows have been altered into one-over-one panes with wood infill in the arches.
Like the two iron-fronted buildings to the south, remuddling has occurred in the form of
siding and inappropriate openings in the storefront, substantially altering the original
character (although, since the basic framework is still in place, a reasonable restoration
should not be impossible). The original cornice of the building has been altered and is now
a plain band unrelieved of ornament. An unfortunate arrangement of guttering and downspouts
also graces the primary facade of this building.

At the rear of the building, a one-story addition of concrete block reaches to the alley,

thelzggth corner slightly cut off at an angle; it was built by the L. E. Sauer Machine Co.
in .

The special architectural features of this building help it retain its sense of integrity
despite some appalling alterations; the installation of storefront windows and a cornice would
go a very long way in returning this building to its original aspect.

It is known that the architectural iron firm of Christopher & Co. changed in 1874 to Chris-
topher & Simpson. Although the building does not appear on the Compton & Dry 1875 map, it does
have the earlier firm name embossed in the front. It was probably some time before the company
changed its logo, or perhaps (not as likely) they had a backlog of pre-formed fronts. The
building could have been under construction when Compton & Dry did their rendering, too.

#43 707 S. Fourth, 708-12 was the Union Ice Cream Cone Co., and the St. Louis Ice Cream
Co. was at 916 S. Fourth that same year. The ice cream business evidently thawed by 1925,
because these companies all sought new locations. The Safe Guard Sales Company, Inc. occupied
the building in that year, to be replaced by the L. E. Sauer Machine Company by 1930. Sauer
occupied the building at least through the mid- 1950s; it was used as a machine shop through
the 1960s and then ensued a period of vacancy for the building. The Missouri Machinery &

Engineering Company currently is using the building in much the same manner as it has been
used since at Teast 1930.
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MISSOURT OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATICN

ARCHITECTURAL/H STORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (p 74

Lann..:sr_
ON

I NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAMEIS] O] CESIGNATION(S)
25
2. COUNTY
City of St. lougis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
. LOCATION OF . .
3 Lo ioNs CLandinarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES ] n
TOWNSH!IP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES ( ?) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS 17, DATE(S] OR PERIOD NO( ) 2
916 South Fourth Street c. 1875 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL ' 3
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN stone
St. Louis commercial 31 WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
——— 32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
--=- 33. NO. OF BAYS »
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 4 sipE 7 ®
saloon? 34. WALL TREATMENT m
22. PRESENT USE red brick 2
ump_house 35. PLAN SHAPErectangle -
23. OWNERSHIP PusLic( ) f'36. CHANGES — ADDITION( ) e
PRIVATE( X ) e ALTERED { y ) F
. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN . CONDITION z
9. COORDINATES ) INTERIOR g
LAT extertor__400d °
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION YES( ) ®
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE ( UNDERWAY 2 No ( )I 2
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT ( . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) )
1. ON NATIONAL  YES{ )|i2. 1s 1T  YES( BY WHAT ? No(y) 1
REGISTER ? NO (x ) ELIGIBLE? yo( . OTHER SURVEYS IN WRICH INCLUDED e
13, PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ )|'4. DISTRICT YES( . VISIBLE FROM ves(X) 0
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yg ¢ PUBLIC ROAD 7 =

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED OISTRICT

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This byjlding evidently was very nearly the twin of
the adjoining building at 918 S. Fourth; the outline of the original height is visible at

the rear of the adjoining building near the roofline (see photo).

supported the sills of the second-story windows are still present above the cornice of the

iron storefront. It is not known why this change was made, unless

unpleasantness of the proximity of the elevated rail to the upper fioors, or perhaps damage
in connection with the building of the tracks; the Sanborn maps show the building as ({over

NO( )

4i. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE This byilding and the one adjoining appear

while the site of 918 is occupied by a building on the 1875 Compton & Dry drawing, the site
for this building is clearly empty. In 1903 building permits involving numerous alter-

itions/repairs, the building is referred to (as 916-18) as a saloon. Kalal Wassaf occupied

the building for a short time as a drygoods store, c. 1909-11, and

l[ce Cream Cone Company occupied the building, remaining until about 1925, when the Consoli-
fated Cone Company occupied it. The building was vacant for a time in the 1930s, becoming

:he home by 1938 of the A. G. Bauer Memorial Lutheran Mission, which occupied the building
.t least until the late 194Qs. After a perjod of vacancy, the Missouri Machinery & (over)!

4. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

' SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGE —[oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
tblished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-
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#4 2 three stories while also showing the rail line. The cast-iron storefront on the
building, while similar in design to that of 918 S. Fourth, is more nearly the mate of the
building on the other side of the tracks at 904-08 S. Fourth (although not identical); while
the front of 918 was made by Pullis Brothers, the other two fronts were manufactured by St.
Louis firm Christopher & Co. Although this front, Tike the two on either side, has been
unfortunately uglified by the use of "picture windows" (even worse, of plexiglass) and viny]l
siding, it still retains much of its original charm. Slender barley-sugar colonnettes rise

to Corinthian capitals topped by arched decorative brackets which support the horizontal members.
A bracketed cornice tops the iron front, terminating in bracketed, oval-topped medallions

(one bracket is missing). A single paneled, square iron column, one per side, supports the
framework. The "Christopher & Co." logo (no date) is embossed in the base of the northernmost
column. Entrance into the building is gained through the south side in an opening between the
two buildings. The Christopher company is probably best known in St. Louis for their work on
the Chemigal Building at Eighth & Olive downtown St. Louis (in the incarnation of Christopher
& Simpson).

Aflhough the building is not on the 1875 Compton & Dry rendering, Christopher & Simpson's
Togo was simply "Christopher & Co." until only 1874. The building could have been under con-
struction at the time of the drawing, or they could have used a pre-cast front with the old
logo still molded in. It is also possible that there was some delay in changing the logo and
that they continued to use the old one for a period of time after the name was changed.

. Although the building is changed in height from its original appearance, the iron front
provides a sense of the original building; were regular store windows to be re-installed, it

would retain a very great sense of integrity.

#43  Engineering Company made the building into a pump house for its operations.
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MISSOURY OFFICZ OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 44

8 P 0 AR T :
NO. 4, PRESENT LCUCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) ( -
2 | -
2. COUNTY il
City of St. ‘o4is 5. OTHER NAME (S) !
3 oA °Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP _ RANGE SECTION

1F CITY OR TOWN, STREEYT ADCURESS
918 South Fourth Street

7. CITY OR TO}VN IF RURAL, YICINITY
St. Louis

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

16, THEMATIC CATEGORY

28. NO. OF STORIES
29. BASEMENT ? YES (7 )
NO( )

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

1imestane

31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry

%2. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

stight hip

{T. DATE(S) OR PERIOD

c. 1875

18. STYLE OR ODESIGN
commercial

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

ALRNOD "2

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 4 SIE 14 3
?saloon 34, WALL TREATMENT J m
22. PRESENT USE rod hrick g
. -4
machine shop |23 Pran swarE vontangia -
, 2%, OWNERSHIP puatict )] 36. CHANGES ADDITION( )8 S
PRIVATE( X ) CXPAN N aLTERED( 7
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED (" ) | z
IF KNOWN z
37. CONDITION

Missouri Machinery & Engineerin INTERIOR T 2
9. COQRDINATES UT™ Co e
LAT . EXTEmoRM___._ °
-1
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )| 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) o
i0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO( x) UNDERwAY ? no( g n
BUILDING (X ) ©BJECT( )W 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [l 35, ENDANGERED ? YES( ) ‘;’
1. ON NaTioNaL  YES( )|12. s 1T YES( ) BY WHAT ? NO(y) 2
REGISTER ? LIGIBLE ? o
No (x ) r E? NOC )8 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED ¥ 2
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ )]t4. DISTRICT YES{ ) 40, VISISLE FROM ves(X) w
HIST. DISTRICT 2 NO (X ) POTENTIAL? no¢ ) R PUBLIC ROAD ? Not )R -

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41, DISTANCE FROM AND ’

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES . - . .
The windows of this building are now one-over-one

modern double-hung sash, and the upper parts of their segmentally-arched openings have been§
blocked in. The cornice has been apparently modified into a plain band of concretelike
material. Square terra cotta tiles decorate the primary facade between the windows on the
second story. Stone sills (spalling) have stone brackets below. The original cast-iron
storefront by Pullis Brothers (no date) is still intact at the ground floor, except that the

nie os have been filled (as on 916 and 904-08 0 h) with b k and/o 1 o-#)

43. MISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE This byjlding and the one adjoining appear on the 1883 Hopkins map.
A three-story building of about the right proportions appers on the 1875 Compton & Dry
rendering of the area, but due to the angle and the similarity of simple commercial buitdindk
(especially when viewed from the rear, as here), it is not possible to tell positively
whether the buildings are one and the same. In 1903, building permits involving numerous |
minor alterations/repairs refer to the building as a saloon and the address as 916-18 S.
Fourth - almost as if the two buildings were thought of as one. Kalal Wassaf occupied the
building with a drygoods store for a few years around 1909-11. By 1916, the building on thé
orner housed Rider Braothe Plate shile the oui e ceam Company was at 916 OVeT
44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . H

(S)INYN B3IHIO ¢

diIHSNMOL "9

o~y e

IONVY

'S. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall; ‘E ”ﬁ;fﬁDHaY <ch
ublished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- ynthia H. Longwisc
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#42 siding. The iron front is similar but different from the two nearby fronts previously
mentioned (done by Christopher & Co., another St. Louis iron company). A bracketed cornice
runs across the top of the first story's primary elevation. Slender, paneled iron Corinthian
columns divide the storefront into four segments. An iron stoop remains, but any iron infill,
if there ever was any, is covered up or has been removed. A small logo on a pillar base bears
the Pullis name.

John Pullis moved to St. Louis from New York State and was doing prestigious commissions in
St. Louis as early as 1851 (the Church of the Messiah, Unitarian (razed), nw corner 9th & Olive).
Working out of a Hickory Street location, Pullis did a row of 1859 Lasalle Park buildings (see
Lasalle Park National Register nomination). Pullis expanded his plant and after the Civil War

specia]ized in storefronts and architectural iron which was shipped to many points around the
country.

The alterations, while changing the immediate look of the building, are still prjmarjly
reversible; because the iron front is largely intact, the "feel" of the original design is
still there.

#43 Fourth. The 1911 reverse directory lists the New Bridge Hotel Buffet at the corner
address, with Wassaf next door at 916. Curiously, a 1946 building permit for $12,000 was
issued to "convert store & warehouse to hotel," although the 1938 city directory listed the
"Friendly Inn Hotel" at 918 and we know that the building was a hotel or connected closely

with one back in 1911. It is possible that the transcription of the date "1946" was a mistake
somewhere along in the recordkeeping process; it is also possible that the hotel was required
to meet certain codes by the city, and these weren't enforced or noticed until 1946. The
building was vacant for a period of time in the late 1940s; it was later occupied by a plastics
manufacturer (early 1970s). It is presently a machine shop and used in conjunction with the
two buildings north of it by the Missouri Machinery & Engineering Co.



i | h % ,,,/
ot {reml® —. |
- e
o i

|

%18 5. FourRTH | =T. Louts, MO

#24 (RIGHT)




MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) :
2 ) z
°
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Moeanives Landmarks Assn.
@. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION I6. THEMATIC CATEGORY ' n
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES( ) Py
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS \7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO ( X) <
615 S. Sixth Street C. 1915 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL )
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN concrete
St. Louis commercial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
------ 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
, flat
______ 33. NO. OF BAYS >
See map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 4  SWE 7 3
glass & mirror factory 34, WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE brown mottl gd brick 2
vacant 35 PLAN_SHAPE trapezoid -
23. OWNERSHIP pusic( )] 36. cHanGES aooimon( 8§
PRIVATE( y ) EXPAN N aere( X 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF  KNOWN , . CONDITION E
9. COORDINATES UTMm ' INTERIOR [}
LAT : exteror__fair o
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) { 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) ®
i0. siTe( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO(X) UNDERWAY 2 Nl B
BuILDING X ) 0BJECT( )l 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION J| 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) 2
1. ON NATIONAL  YES( )12 1S IT  YES( ) BY WHAT ? i)l X
REGISTER * nogc )| EUIGIBLE? no( )R27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED S
13. PART OF._ESTAB. YES { ; 4. DISTRICT _YES( ; . VISIBLE FROM YES( ) )

HIST. DISTRICT? NO ( L? No(

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

PUBLIC ROAD ? NO (X )

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES GSapborn maps indicate that this building was original
rectangular; it was later modified when the highway ramp (dashed lines on the map) was built,

“bisecting the block. Concrete block was used to face the new wall created by the modifi-
cation. Windows have segmental arches and brick sills; all are presently boarded or bricke
up. Original larger doors have been bricked in to form smaller, standard-size openings.

(S)AWVN N3HLO 'S

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE No hyilding permit was found for this building, but it appears first:
in city directories around 1915 as the location of the Weigelt Glass and Mirror Manufactur-|
ing Company, owned by A. 0. Weigelt. They were listed as "Manufacturers of High Grade :
Mirrors, Plain and Beveled, Damaged Mirrors Resilvered." Weigelt occupied the building
through the early 1930s; Werber Dairy Supply Company took over occupancy by 1938. In later
years, the building was used as a jobbers warehouse; at present it is for sale.

Arthur Oswald Weigelt (b 1853, Berlin, Germany) was a trained fresco artist and came §
to the U.S. with h1s w1fe in 1881. He started his _own bus1ness in 1883 and continued unt11i

diHSNMOL ‘9

4. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS 2
a
m
4s. sources of inFormaTion St. Louis city records, City Hall; city dir- |4s. PrePareo sy ] —
ectories; published records Cynthia H. Longwisch &
47. ORGANIZATION ' Q
RETURN THIS FORM WHEN COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION loud
P.O. BOX 176 48. DATE ]49. REVISION ons(sui
iF _ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 63102 8/88 &

SEPARATE SHMEET(S) TO THIS FORM PH. 314-751-4096



#43 president of Central Dry Plate Company.
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I MG,

19

2. COUNTY

City of St. louis

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

. T
3 Lo mons “Landmarks Assn.

€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS

700-08 S. Sixth St./520-24 Cerre

S. OTHER NAME(S)

16. THEMATIC CATEGORY

I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD

7/6/05-certific. date;1951 addns

7. CITY OR TOWN

IF RURAL , VICINITY
St. Louis !

18. STYLE OR DESIGN

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

see map

. 28. NO. OF STORIES

1905, 1931

29. BASEMENT ? YES( )
NO(5)
30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

1imes tone
3. WALL CONSTRUCTION

gmasonry

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

orwin Bldg. & Contr. - 1905 add

21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT

jstable

9. COORDINATES UTM
LAT
LONG
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )|
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( ) §
1. ON NATIONAL YES( )|i12. 18 IT YES( )
REGISTER ? N0 (x ) ELIGIBLE? o )
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|]ie. DISTRICT YES( )
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? nor ) R

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

22. PRESENT VUSE
?storage

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat

33. NO. OF BAYS
FRONT 14

S10E

34. WALL TREATMENT

red & painted brick
35. PLAN SHAPE |

23. OWNERSHIP , PusLic( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ ¥ )
: privaTe( )l (EXPLAN N irereo( x)
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( 1}
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION

INTERIOR '
extemron_fair
25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? ves( ) [ 38. PRESERVATION YES( .)
NO( ) UNDERWAY ? Nol )
26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [§ 39. ENDANGERED 2 ves( )
BY WHAT 2 Mo (y)

27, OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED
40, VISIBLE FROM ves (X)

PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( )

4i. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES The certificate on this building indicates that owner |
John R. Goodall had a stable built in July of 1905, architect, cost, size, etc. unknown.
Perhaps this was the narrow part of the "L" of the building; a building permit was filed
8/16/05 to "alter and add to stable" in the amount of $10,000; Goodall was the owner and

Corwin Building & Contracting was to build jt.

Because the very large amount shown in this

permit would go a long way in 1905, it is logical to conclude that the north part, the bulk
of the building, was actually built as the addition, or at least much of the north part. (ofer)

43. WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE John R. Goodall, the owner of the original (1905) sections of this

building, was a fire insurance agent for the firm of W. H. Markham & Co.

Records indicate

that the building was intended to be a stable; exactly why Goodall needed a stable of this §
size is not known; perhaps he had it built for speculation.
building and calls it “Stable No. 1" of the Columbia Transfer Company; this map was updated§

no later than 1909, so it would appear than this company took occupanc
yuilding briefly disappeared from city directories during the teens, i

The Whipple map shows this

very early. The |
en reappeared under

the ownership of the Fidelity Transfer Company (as their stable) in 1920. The building was
racant again through much of the 1930s and into the 1940s.

{

4., OESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENY AND OUTBUILDINGS

t
H

3. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | oguis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
ub]ished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

TTORR TR 'FONM~WHEN' COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
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'PARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM
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PH. 314-751-4096

€35102

46, PREPARED B8Y

Cynthia H. Longwisch g

47. ORGANIZATICN

Landmarks Assn. of St.. Lo

48. DATE

8/88

49. REVISION DATE(S) j

ON I
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#42 A $5,000 alteration was made to the building (calling it a warehouse) in 1931 and
some $15,000 worth of alterations were made in 1951 to a "garage and parcel delivery." This
information came from building permits, which failed to include dimensions or architects; it
is difficult to tell where one alteration or addition began and another ended, as can be seen
in the photo. The simple building has a terra cotta coping along its unrelieved roofline.
Segmentally arched windows have all been blocked up; loading dock doors are likewise non-
functional. The outlines of what appear to have been pilasters appear at regular intervals
and are visible in the photo, as are some lines where additions have been made. It is not
possible to distinguish exactly what was done to this building at any particular point, using
the available information. The northernmost part of the building has been painted at some
point in the past; it is possible that it is also the newest (1951) part, because the industrial-
style multipane windows are more closely suggestive of that era.

Because of the massive changes made to this building through the years, it is difficult to
ascertain the basis of defining "integrity." It still conveys a sense of time and use, but its
modifications are undeniable.
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INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (3

ARCHITECTURAL/H!ISTORIC

161

I. NO.

18

2. COUNTY

City of St. Louis

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S} OR DESIGNATION(S)

"ON

3. LocamoN  °Landmarks Assn.

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS

710-12 South Sixth Street

5. OTHER NAME(S)

ll 18. THEMATIC CATEGORY

28._NO. OF STORIES ]/11.

29. BASEMENT ? YES {

17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD ]1955 addn/a]ter
4/2/ 13- certificate date

NO(
N

1

)

7. CITY OR TO.WN IF RURAL , VICINITY
St. Louis

18, STYLE _OR DESIGN
commercial

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

ALNNOD ‘2

31. WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

masonry

brick w/concrete coatijg

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

flat

33, NO. OF BAYS

O!IIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
ffice

FRONT 3 SIDE

3

34. WALL TREATMENT

22, PRESENT USE
loading dock/office/garage

brick w/skim coat concfet
3. pLAN suarerectanglie |

23. OWNERSHIP pustic( )}

PRIVATE( X )

{(EXPLAIN IN

36. CHANGES AQOITION( X) §

NO. 42) ALTERED( X )

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS

.Radghx*$ﬁ%k Lines

710-12 South Sixth Street

MOVED (

)

. CONDITION
INTERIOR

EXTERIOR i

25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )
NO( y )

. PRESERVATION
UNDERWAY 7

see map
$. COORDINATES uT™
LAT
LONG
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE (
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT (
. ON NATIONAL  YES( )|12. 18 1T  YES(
REGISTER ¢ NO (y ) ELIGIBLE? ¢

N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

. 14. DISTRICT YES!{
13. PART OF. ESTAB. YES( ) o AL no s

HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X )

IS, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

N 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

built architectural has terra cotta coping.

This simple example of commercial/industrial, owner-
The square and rectangular windows have been

. ENDANGERED?
BY WHAT 2

. VISIBLE FROM
PUBLIC ROAD ?

ves (X)

NO (

)

(SINOILYNDISIQ ¥O (S)3WYN W07 1685304 ¥

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

bricked up or otherwise filled in; a large roller-type garage door, not original, is the

primary element of the Sixth Street facade.

off in random places. A portion of the left (north) side of the building is a few feet

taller than the rest of the building.

photo. The building probably appears much as designed.

A 1955 loading dock is visible at the right in the

A thin skim coat of painted concrete is flakin

(S)3NVN H3HLO 'R

43, wistory ANp sicniricance The St. Charles Electric Express Company built this building to
house their business. Julius F. Rauch was president; Henry G. Rauch was treasurer, and

May C. Rauch was the secretary; they incorporated (incorporation information fails to give
a date; presumably it was c. 1913) with a capital of $5,000.

in similar fashion, with the Rauch name still associated with the business.

The building is still used

dIHSNMOL '9

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

4. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGH |ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46. PREPARED B8Y

47. ORGANIZATICN

RO ERR  720% "FoNM "WHEN COMPLETED T0: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

'F ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, ATTACH
SEPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM

PO, BOX 176
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI  €5102
PH. 314-751-4096

Cynthia H. Longwisch 3

s

Landmarks Assn. of St.fLoéis

8/88

+

48, DATE |49. REVISION DATE(S) '[i
i

|
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MISSOUR! OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

CB 155
1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME{(S) OR DES!GNATION(S)
13 '
2. COUNTY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3. LocATion s “Landmarks Assn. ot -
6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCAYION l (6. THEMATIC CATEGORY
TOWNSHIP _______ RANGE SECTION 25 GASEMENT P
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS \7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD
1100-16 South Sixth/518-24 lasalle 9/15/09 - certificate date 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN hrick
Louis commercial 31 WALL CONSTRUCTION

masonry
32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
‘ Harry Clymer? {see below)

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

'ON

see m 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
ap “salt warehouse

33. NO. OF BAYS
FRONT 2 SE 3

34. WALL TREATMENT

22. PRESENT USE ol hrick
warehouse § 33. PLAN SHAPE poctangle

23. OWNERSHIP puBLic( ) 36. CHANGES ADOITION( )3
: PRIVATE( X ) (EXPLAN N aLTEmeD( )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION ]

9. COORDINATES uTM INTERIOR
LAT extemior_good
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? 38. PRESERVATION YES( .)
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( 1} UNDERWAY 2 wo( )
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT ( ) 26, LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [ 39, ENDANGERED ? YES( )

1. ON NATIONAL YEs( YLz, 1S IT ves( ) BY WhaAT ?

REGISTER NO (x ) SLIGIBLE? no( )B27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

1S, PART OF_ESTAB. YES({ )|i4. DISTRICT YVES( }

40. VISIBLE FROM
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? no¢ )1

PUBLIC ROAD ?

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF (MPORTANT FEATURES This hyjlding is an example of the form following the
function. A row of narrow vents around the attic of the building and a 1imited number of
doors provide minimal visual interest but suit the requirements of a salt storage facility.
Terra cotta coping rims the building. Rectilinear openings are strictly functional. Dark
headers highlight the common bond pattern of the brick. This buildihg is very similar to
the building next door at 500-510 Lasalle #14 and is perhaps a design of Harry Clymer, al-
though this couldn't be documented (see #43 below). It appears to be basically unaltered. §

43. WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE No building permit was available for this building, but a Building

& Zoning Dept. certificate from 1909 was located. Certificates fail to give an architect

or contractor and the dates are usually different from the Daily Record by a few days to a
few weeks, making the entry extremely difficult to locate and thus the architect and/or
contractor is virtually impossible to cite. The certificate in this case named the Guenter §
(sometimes also spelled Guenther in earlier directories and spelled today "Gunther") Salt
sompany as the owner. City directories from the teens, twenties and thirties fail to show

:he owner, but did pick up Gunther in the 1970s; they are still the owner at present and thej
.ompany owns other properties to the east of this ope in the survevy area. '

$4. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . !

5. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSt. Lou-is C-l’ty records’ St- Lou.is City Ha]]; 4::. PR:;?REDHGY .
ublished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- |-cyathia H. Longwisch =

47. ORGANIZATICON '

T

H

T RR T TR WM CWHEN COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St.. lo

P.O. BOX 176 40, DATE |49, REVISION DATE(S) ;i

ADDITIONAL SPACE 1S NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI €35102 i
'PARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM O RIA . PRI Arae 8/88 o

(S)NOLLYNSISIO HO (S)IWVYN W20V AN3S3IHd ¥

{S)INYN H3IHLO 'S
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM CB 155

1. NO, 12 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
2_counTy John Weisert Tobacco Company
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. Locamion  °Landmarks Assn.

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS

1120-26 South Sixth Street

j (6. THEMATIC CATEGORY

28. NO. OF STORIES
29. BASEMENT ? YES (x )
NO( )

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

IT. DATE(S) OR PERIQD

2/23/05 - building permit

7. CITY OR TO.\VN ' IF RURAL, VICINITY
St. Louis

limestone
31, WALL CONSTRUCTION

18, STYLE OR‘ DESIGN
commercial

. 8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

see map
9. COORDINATES UTM™
LAT
LONG
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE (
BUILDING () ) OBJECT (
. ON NATIONAL  YES( )|12. 1S T YES (
REGISTER ? %0 (y ) ELIGIBLE? o

15. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|14. DISTRICT vES(
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? o (

PRIVATE( X ) "f;"k;',“ N aLTERED (X )
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS ¥indows MOVED( )
IF  KNOWN o 37. CONDITION )

| John Weisert Tobacco Company INTERIOR
0-26 South Sixth pe exterior_good
25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )[] 30. PRESERVATION YES( )
NO ( X ) UNDERWAY ? NO( )
26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [| 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( )

BY WHAT ?
: No(x)
§ 27, OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

40, VISIBLE FROM ves(X)

(R RS LX)

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

masonry
32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
Anton Rieve
20. CONTRAQTOR» OR BUILDER

ON '}

ALNNOD "2

John Wise

21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
tobacco factory

22. PRESENT USE

tobacco factory

23. OWNERSHIP puaLic{ )|

33. NO. OF BAYS
FRONT 10 SIDE -

34. WALL TREATMENT

brown brick

3s. PLAN sHAPE rectangle
36. CHANGES ADOITION( )

PUBLIC ROAD 2

NO( )

4. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES  This building has some very fine detailing executed |
in brickwork; it is unfortunate that the owners chose to block inmfcf the upper windows in
an obtrusive manner. Triple-rowlock segmental arches and stone sills highlight the many
windows, which are shorter on the top story and interspersed with rectangular door openings
at the first story. A corbeled brick cornice tops the building, whith has quite an elegant

aspect for a factory.

Very little information could be found on architect Anton Rieve. He is not listed (overf

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE While many of the buildings in this survey are-still being used in
the capacity originally intended, most of them have had a series of owners and/or name
changes. This is one instance in which the building is still being used in the original
capacity by the original owner: the John Weisert Tobacco Company. Commissioned by the com-
pany in 1905, the 75 x 90' building was constructed at a cost of $24,000. The company was
incorporated in Missouri in 1902 with a capital of $200,000; John Weisert was the first
president, Charles F. Gebhard was the secretary and Charles Weisert was the treasurer. (Ind
corporation lists also show Weisert Brothers Tobacco Co. incorporating the same year, with §

N
ALDL - d e _nre aden

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS s !

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | oyjs city records, St. Louis City Hall; |* PREPARED &Y h

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- |-cxnthia H. Lonawisch -

47. ORGANIZATICN i

RETURN' TRAYS' FONM “WHEN' COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

{F _ADDITIONAL SPACE 1S NEEDED, ATTACN
SEPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM

v

P.O. BOX 176 48. DATE |49. REVISION DATE(S) i
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102 8/88 i
PH. 314-751-4096 4

Landmarks Assn. of St.: Lo

{S)NOILYNSISIQ HO (S)IWVYN VIO AN3SIYd ¥

(S)3WVN H3HLO 'S

dIHSNMOL '9
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#42 in the 1880 Census Soundex. He does appear in the 1900 Census, residing at 3630 California
in St. Louis; he was born in Missouri in 1862. City directories 1list him as an architect
after 1895; before that, he was listed as a carpenter. No listings could be found for him
after 1909 and it is not known whether he died or moved away from St. Louis at that point.
1882 is his earliest St. Louis directory appearance . ) )

The reversible alteration of the windows appears to be the primary compromise to this
building's integrity; its overall aspect is still similar to the original.

#43 John Weisert was also on the Board of Directors of the International Bank of St. Louis.
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mioSVURL  OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

CB 155
). NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) § -
11 8
5 C_OUNTY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3. LA ong "Landmarks Assn. _
€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY g
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? ’ O
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS 17 DATE(S] OR PERIOD g
1128-32 South Sixth Street 3/14/22 - buﬂdmg permit 30. rouun.tfum MATERIAL o}
7.CITY OR TOWN If RURAL , VICIRITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN concreie
St. Louis commercial 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECY OR ENGINEER

Edward Lantz
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

H. 0. Hirsch & Co.

32. ROOF TYPE ANMD IIAT[RIAL
flat

33. NO, OF BAYS

»

see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3 SIDE 1 3

tohacca warehoise 34, WALL TREATMENT o

22. PRESENT USE brown brick o

35. PLAN SHAPE A :

. 23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( )] 36. CHANGES ApDiTION( ¥ Q

PRIVATE( X ) Pl ™ auterent 1f 2

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z

IF KNoWN 37. CONDITION 3

9. COORDINATES uT™ INTERIOR @

LAT extemor_goad g

LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION YES( ) o

0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )| UNDERWAY 2 NO ( a

BUILOING (X } OBJECT( )f 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [f 39. ENDANGERED? ]

1. ON NATIONAL  YES( ) fi2. 18 IT  YES( ) BY WHAT ? S

REGisTER * No (x ) ELIGIBLE? wo( )B 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED ]

13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )14 DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM vestY)f @
.

HIST DISTRICT? No(x )|  POTENTIAL? yo
15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

PUBLIC ROAD ?

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTMER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES . . . .

This reinforced concrete and brick warehouse is of a
basically utilitarian design. Windows have soldier arches and brick sills and are of the
tripartite multipane style with horizontal casement hinges. A short parapet rises at the
roofline of the the primary elevation; it features terra cotta coping and terra cotta tiles
inset in a simple design at the top of each of the facade's four pilasters. The center firs
floor bay is a folding garage door. The building appears to look very much as designed.

(S)3NVYN  H3HLO0 'S

43. HISTORY AND SIGNMIFICANCE Thig building was designed for the John Weisert Tobacco Company as
a tobacco warehouse; it was used in that capacity by the company for many years. Still in
use as a warehouse, the building has more recently been in use by the Emil Grass Moving &
Express Company.

Edward Lantz (b. 1886) was born in East St. Louis and educated in the St. Louis Public
wchools and the Manual Training School. He began work as a draftsman in 1905, while engaged
riefly in studying at Washington University night school. Lantz opened his own office in

920 and maintained a pract1ce {(with a brief hiatus during the Depress1on as Secretary/ i
reasurer of the Reserve Buildinga & Loan Co hrough the 1960 He desigoed a npumbe ONET

dIHSNMOL 9

4. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS ' ;
5
 SOURCES oF INFORMATIONSE. Louis city records, St. Louis City Hall; |1 "= = isch ¥ o
'b]ished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- 1;1355;E;;a+9ﬂ9ﬂ-§§h—— o
TORRTToRE 'ﬁﬂu“hﬁéh‘"&'ﬁmpwrsu TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Logis
P.O. BOX I76 48, DATE [49. REVISION DATE(S) ; 1
ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102 ;
ARATE SMEETI®: To THIC Flnsm PR i R/88 is




#43 of residential and 1ight manufacturing buildings in St. Louis.
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MISSCOUR!I OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATICN

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 155

1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) T
10 z
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3. Lo ioes CLandmarks Assn. _
6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION I 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY ’ (28, NO. OF STORIES ¢ | N
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29, BASEMENT ? YES () q
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 17, DATE(S] OR PERIOD No( ) g
1144-50 South Sixth Street 2/23/15-building permit.; 1929 [30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL .
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN -] concrete
St. Louis commercial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
' Gustave F. Baecker 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ) Ilat
same as #19 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 2. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 7 SIBE 5 3
movie theater - WALL TREATMENT E
22. PRESENT USE 3 2
vacant - for sale . PLAN SHAPE 1.0~+ang]e -
23. OWNERSHWP pusuic( )| 3e. CHANGES, avomioN(y )l 8
PRIVATE( X ) (:o’“’k:', N aLTERED(X) H
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN : - . CONDITION | £
9. COORDINATES UTM ’ INTERIOR . )
LAT : exveror__fajr °
—— -
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION YES( . ) o
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) | UnosRware No(XHf B
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [l 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( 2
1. ON NATIONAL  YES( ) |12, 18 1T YES( ) BY WHAT ? ]
RegisTER ® mo(y )| ELISBE? woc 1827 oTHER SURVEYS IN WhicH INCLUDED 2
PART OF_ESTAB. YES 14. DISTRICT YES( ) . VISIBLE FROM )
s MIST. DISTRICT? NO {x 3 POTENTIAL? yo¢ ) PUBLIC ROAD ? =~
IS. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This building was constructed in three stages: the |
original corner building at 1150 South Sixth Street, an adjoining rectangular 1929 addition
at 1146 South Sixth Street, and a much more recent one-story addition at 1144 South Sixth.
When the 1929 addition was done, a new facade was created to join the two separate parts

so that they appear to be a single unit from the front. The facade 'features checkered buff
and brown bands and terra cotta coping. Windows are rectangular and joined with a buff

{S)ANVYN HIHLO 'S

soldier lintel course across the second story on the primary elevation. The sides of the fover)
43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The griginal 31 x 90' corner building was commissioned by Alex '
Papandrico to be a "picture show," the "New White Way Theatre." Construction and design ;
were by Gustave E. Baecker of the St. Louis House Building & Repairing Company at 940
Chouteau. Little is known about Baecker; it is presumed that he was one of the many .
contractor/architects in the city during the early part of this century. The building was £
vacant for a time during the mid-to-late 1930s, possibly because of the arrangements invol- §
ved with the 30 x 90' addition and facade work initiated in July of 1929. Upon reopening, s
the theater was s1mp1y called the White Way Theatre, Mrs. Margaret Amorates operated a con- A
slih: in the adigining po an Qg he building. for 3 " ] hraough the mid-194( fpver
44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS s ! 2
x
(1]
4S. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt |oyjs city records, St. Louis City Hall; |*S: PREPARED &Y . u
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- ~Lynthia H. Longwisch -«
T TR TR ':-"o'!lu“iv‘h‘éh"‘é‘bum.srso TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Logis
PO. BOX I76 48. DATE |49. REVISION DATE(S) ; i
i ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102 8/88
PH. 314-731-4096 <

SEPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM



building make no attempt to be anything but utilitarian and have limited openings. A minimal
marquee remains over the primary entrance, but the building is boarded up and there is no
indication of the original box office, movie poster display cases, etc.

Alterations to the building probably compromise its integrity somewhat as it stands, but
these for the most part appear to be reversible.

#43 The building subsequently was closed as a theater and bought by the Winkler Products
company. The building is vacant today and up for sale.
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MISSOUR]

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC

1. NO.

9

TR T T

OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

2. COUNTY
City of St. Louis

INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR ODESIGNATION(S)

CB 152

3. LOCATION ©

Tandmarks Assn.

S. OTHER NAME(S)

NESATIVES
8. SPECINC LEGAL LOCATION 18. THEMATIC CATEGORY »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29, m«r' B ves { ?, o
¥ Clﬂ OR TOWN, STREET “DDR!”‘ {7, DATE(S) OR PERIOD ’ - Not g
1201-South Sixth Street c. 1880 70, FOUNGATION WATERTAL 3
7. CITY OR TOWN ¥ RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN ‘
St. Louis commercial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION .
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCNITECT OR ENGINEER masonry - '
______ 32.ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ery stight hip
—————— 33. NO. OF BAYS
see map FRONT 3 Slb!s (15 ﬂog)v

22. PRESENT USE
office/storage

34, WALL TREATMENT

ed brick/iron front
33, PLAN sumrecfangle

1l. ON NATIONAL = YES{ )
REGISTER : 80 (y )

TLicaLE # N (

. OTHER SURYEYS

H

-

23. OWNERSHIP pusLic{ ) § 3e. CHANGES ADOITION{ ) §

: prvaTE ) XA aremep()] 2

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS - -__Moven{ z

« : P xNOWN - T 37. CONDITION . ' g

3. COORDINATES UTM g
LAY e a
LONI ST : . OPEN TO PUBLIC? 38. PRESERVATION it
T STRUCTURE( UNOERWAY? 2
‘ YET sunDNG (XY - OBJECT ( , LOCAL CONTACY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ] 39, ENDANGERED? §
12. 18 ves( By wmrey Loy

2

2

wt wr fut wp [ e

iIN WHICH INCLUDED

13 PART OF_ESTAS. YES(. )
© _HIST. DISTRICT? NO(YX )

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DODISTRICT

. DISTRICT YES{

40, VISIBLE FROM .
POTENTIAL ? Nol( ’

PUBLIC ROAD P

41 DISTANCE FROM AND
., FRONTAGE ON ROAD'

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEaTURes IN1S DUllding teatures a.small casi-iron 1ro
¢ . It has a corner door and is supported by slender Cor1nth1an cotu S 5
- "1ron cornice tops the one-story front. The openings in it have been a]tered, -
primarily thh wood infill. The des1gn of the rest of the building it more reflective af . =
residential arch1tecture, stone lintels and sills define the windows’, which no 1onger have’ the‘:
original small pane configuration. A modillioned wood cornice wraps the building. "Brick
chimneys dot the fearly flat roof. Two secondary entrances provide access to the bu11d1ng (o er

£

"‘tﬁ)suvu‘ wawo sl

3. WISTORY anD siemFicance This building does appear on the 1883 Hopkins map, but not on the.

1875 Compton & Dry drawing. Originally one of a row of attached dwellings that term1nﬁtedfat
-he corner-with a dwelling/business (all razed but this bu11d1ng), no building permit .
e found for this building. Deeds show that the Fanning family sold the building to Margin
. Hannon inr 1892; William Hannon subsequently was listed in city directories as a saloan--
eeper at this address, interestingly, he was switched in the directory from "saloon" to - . R
drinks" in. 1920 with the advent of Prohibition. From 1930-35, "soft drinks" were sold:at.thej.:
stablishment by Mart1n Head.” Mr. Hannon then reappeared, selling "liquor" or “beer" until §*
339 _whep the busine oromoted with the pame change, "01d Hickory Inn Restaurant." (over¥—

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS .

amnsnmors]

IoNvy |

i "

45, 46. PREPARED BY

Cynthia H. Longwisch

(%]
&7, ORGANIZATICON o S
Landmarks Assn. of St.: Log

Jos DATE 149 REVISION DATE(ﬂ;i

SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSY. |ouis city r‘ecords, St. louis City Hall;
pubhshed records, Pubh’c Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

h“i'bkﬁ’Tﬁ‘f“'%ﬂ»&“&h‘éh‘"&bumﬂm TO: gzncéa o.-_,ztsromc PRESERVATION
ox 1

ARy




Moot e

#42 along the Hickory Street elevation. The building is now located in an auto salvage
yard/garage area and suffers from the unfortunate proximity of a large electric line standard
(immediately in front of the door) and a billboard (at the rear/side). The front (east)
elevation has probably been re-faced with brick since the building's construction.

The building still retains its integrity to a large extent.

#43 The following year began a varying series of owners of the "tavern," "bar," or "saloon,"
as it was variously called. At least as late as the early 1970s the business was still a

tavern. Now located in the midst of an auto salvage/garage operation, the building fails to
benefit from its new surroundings.
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MISSOURY
ARCHITEC "URAL/HISTORIC

OFFICE

OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

CB 147
TR I R 5
i. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
1 3
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3. LOCATION OF
NEGAaTIVES . andmarks Assn.
€ SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION | (6. THEMATIC CATEGORY 828 NO. OF STORIES 4 »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 25 BASENENT o YES (30 a
4F CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS 7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD No( ) <
612 South Seventh Street 1/26/1899 - building permit 20. FOUNDATION  MATERIAL 3
7 CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN 1imes tone
St. Louis . commercial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
Fames & Young § 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
see map James H. Bright 33. NO. OF BAYS >
21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3 SIDE g 3
warehouse B34 WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE red brick i 2
warehouse 3s. PLan smarerectangular]
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( )} 36. CHANGES ADDITION( )8 8§
PRIVATE( y ) f:;%%&" ™ ateren(x)§ B
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS win S MOVED{ ) z
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION z
9. COORDINATES uUTMm INTERIOR - )
LAT exterior_J00d o
-
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC ? | 28 PreservaTion YES( ) -
2
0. SIE( ) STRUCTURE( ) UNDERWAY ? NO( )¢
BUILDING ( ) OBJECT( ) 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR CRGANIZATION § 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) 2
1. ON NATIONAL  YES( )li2. 1S 1T  YES( ) BY WHAT ? NO(X) ot
» <
REGISTER ? NO (X} ELIGIBLE? no( )B 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED . : e
/3. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|!4. DISTRICT YES{ ) 40, VISIBLE FROM YES () @
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO ( y) POTENTIAL? no¢ 1 PUBLIC ROAD ? No ()
15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND '

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Th'lS 40 X 125' buﬂdmg features a ]arge ha]f-r‘ound
Segmentally-arched windows on the sides are paired |
Front windows on the first three stories have flat arches; one oval window
is featured above the door at the right of the front elevation.
been altered (side; see photo), as have those of the second and third stories on the front
The building has been altered very Tittle in compromise of its design and

tripartite window at the fourth story.

4-over-4 panes.

elevation.
remains in aood conditian.

First-floor windows have

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

{S)INVN H3IHLIO 'S

&3, HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE

commissioned a number of warehouses.

a national reputation.

_ . ‘ Warehouse was built for Samuel Cupples at a cost of $18,000.
was involved in various manufacturing processes in St. Louis for many years and as a result
The designers, Eames and Young, both FAIA, enjoyed

St. Louisan William E. Eames (1859-1915) graduated from the St. Lou

Cuppl1@s

School of Fine Arts in 1878 and studied in Paris and Rome before becoming Deputy Commission
of Public Buildings for St. Louis (1883-85). Thomas Crane Young (1858-1934) graduated from
Washington University's School of Architecture and studied at the Fcole des Beaux Arts in

Paris and the University of Heidelberg in Germany. The two began their partnership in 1885,

Lavar):

ToveT 7

dIHSHNMOL 9

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

IGHYYH

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATION St |ouyis city records, City Hall; Missouri E;.nolﬁhsggnea BYLongw-iSCh .;__.:

Historical Society archives; published records e I

RETURN TH!S FORM WHEN COMPLETZD TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION  |-andmarks Assn. of St. |ougs
P.O0. BOX i76 48. DATE 149‘ REVISION DATE(S) i

F ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI €5102 8/88 :

SEPARATYE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM D 1A TEI AN i



successfully collaborating on a large number of buildings, including the Cupples Station
Complex (a short distance north of this survey area), the Frisco Building, the Wright
Building, Boatmen's Bank Building and annex, the University Club Building, the George
Washington Hotel and the Title Guaranty Building. Commissions outside of Missouri include
the U.S. Custom House in San Francisco, the New Washington Hotel in Seattle and U.S. peni-
tentiaries in Atlanta and Leavenworth. Eames & Young were influenced by H.H. Richardson
and McKim, Mead & White and they designed most often in the Romanesque, Italian Renaissance,
and (later in their collaboration) Colonial and Federal styles.

The Fulton Bag & Cotton Mills company was headquartered in the building from the teens
through the mid-to-late 1920s; their factory was located after 1916 at 730-34 South Third
(#35 of this survey).
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MISSOUR’

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. NO.

3

2. COUNTY

City of St. Louis

OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 148

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LOCATION OF,
neeatives Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS

18. THEMATIC CATEGORY

17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD
734-40 South Seventh Street 3/28/21 - building permi
7. CITY OR TOWN iF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN
St. Louis commercial
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
Preston Bradshaw

see map

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

21. OR'IGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
freight house

4
o
28. NO, OF STORIES rear); & 2
28. BASEMENT ? YES (y ) a
nvof( ) g
30, FOUNDATION WMATERIAL ]
concrete
3). WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry
32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
flat
33. NO. OF BAYS
FRONT 2 SIDE 7

22, PRESENT USE
warehouse

34, WALL TREATMENT
brick w/stone trim

35. PLAN SHAPE rectangula

23. OWNERSHIP puBLIC( )| 36. CHANGES ADDITION ( X) -
PRIVATE( ) ‘,f;f"k’é')“ " ALTERED( )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )

IF KNOWN 3T. CONDITION

9. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR
LAT extemor_900d
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC ? YES{ ) [ 38. PRESERVATION YES( )
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) No( X) UNDERWAY 2 NOL )
BUILDING (X ) 08JecT{ )l 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [ 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( )
Il. ON NATIONAL  YES( )|iz. 1S IT Es( )] BY WHAT ? NO( X)

REGISTER ? NO (X ) ELIGIBLE? no( )B27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED
. FROM YES

> ey g, 0] RS ) e, et

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

41. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Thig utilitarian huilding is a two-story, two-bay-
wide block with a one-story rear wing housing loading docks; a substantially newer rear

addition has been added across the rear (east) elevation.
cornice; windows have soldier arches.

been blocked up.

Stone trims the entrance.
The modifications to this building do not affect its basic integrity.

The building features a corbeled
Most of the windows have

43, HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE

The building permit for this indicates that the 100 x 116' building]
cost $80,000 and was built by the owner, whose name appears to be Curran.

This 1is very

likely the Con Curran Printing Company, located a few blocks north and west on Eighth St.,

and who could have convenientlv used the freiacht hniice far <#nrana and <chinninn

(SINOLLYNDISIO HO (S)IWYN IV¥I07 LIN3ISIHd P

(SIAINVYN H3IHLO 'S
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The huildinn




of private residences (at least five of which were designed in partnership with Edward Nolte)
and non-residential buildings (Federal Land Bank of St. Louis; Methodist Hospital, Memphis
Tennessee; the International Life Building; Mark Twain Branch School, etc.), many of which
were built in various locations around the country. Bradshaw's designs on the whole were

of a contemporary style rather than reflective of eclectic prototypes; he was involved in
the Arts and Crafts Movement.

The building was occupied by Columbia Terminals Company by 1930.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTL RAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

t LAl

i. MO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
4

2. COUNTY ) .

City of &t. L.uis

3. LOCATION OF
necatives  oandmarks Assn.

150N

“ON

S. OTHER NAME(S}

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LCOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS
908 South Seventh Street

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY

St. Louis

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

16. THEMATIC CATEGOQRY 28. NO. OF STORIES 2

29. BASEMENT ? YES ( X)
NO( )
30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

concrete
R 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry

§ 32. ROOF TYYPE AND MATERIAL

flat

I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD
7/10/22 - building permit
18. STYLE OR_DESIGN

commercial

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
.0. Schumacher

ALNNCD "2

see map 20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER
Frank Kurz 33. NO. OF BAYS N
2i. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3  SIDE D .
residential/office N34 WALL TREATMENT a
22, PRESENT USE brown brick ! o]
residential? for sale 35. pLan_ suarerectangle -
23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( )l 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) 2
PRIVATE( X ) (EXPLAIN IN alTERED( ) F
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION z
9. COORDINATES uTMm INTERIOR @
LAT EXTERIOR_g_Q_Q_d_____ o
LONG § 25. oPEN TO PUBLIC? 38, Ssgﬁwﬂ;’ou YES( )} °
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ‘ ¢ not 1§ R
BUILDING ( X) OSJECT( )@ 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGAMNIZATION [} 35. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) g
Il. ON NATIONAL  YES{ )[i12. 1S IT  YES( BY WHAT ? NO ( X) 5
REGISTER 7 NO { x) ELIGIBLE? No( )N 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED | ] g
; M ves¢' )} @
>R TR 0| B e I

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER ODESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES onldjar arches are connected in a lintel course;
rear elevation windows have segmental arches. The design of this building is severely
simple. It appears to remain very much as originally designed.

]

{(S)INVYN YH3HLO 'S

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Thig 25 x 39' building was commissioned for $3,500 by physician
Edward T. Klippel, who shared the first-floor space with physician Warren S. Quirin. The
upstairs was rented as an apartment. The building was originally sandwiched between a
store and a storage facility and somewhat unusual in including a dwelling space in a
building located in a longtime commercial area. The building was apparently used much in
its original manner for its entire lTifetime and seems to have been a dwelling recently
(or perhaps is still in use as such); it is presently for sale.

No information was available on S. 0. Schumacher.

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OQUTBUILDINGS

i5. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONG¢ | oufs city records, St. Louis City Hall; | "Fioh 7 I

. . . , e . : : Cynthia H. Longwisch i
city directories; Missouri Historical Society archives 43 SHGANIZAT SN 2 1
0 T !

XZTURN THIS FORi WHEN COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. dougs
PO. BOX 176 48. DATE |49, REVISION DATE(S) j

= ADDITIONAL SPACE 1S NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI  €5102 8/88
SEPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM PH 3ld.T7%1.4006
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pissOURY  OFFICEZ OF HISTORIC PRESERVATICON

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 3

KR Y
“ON

151
A ANt AR T A S
BTN 4. PRESENT LCCAL NAME(S; TR DESIGNATION(S)

7
2. COUNTY
City of St. _ouis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
. CATION ¢©
3 oA Tions CLandmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION (6. THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES ad
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES( ) 8
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS 17. DATE(S} OR PERIOD NO (X) g

1150 South Seventh Street 3/26/21 ~ building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3
7.CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN brick
Louis commercial 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
3. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
--------- 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
————————— 33, NO. OF BATS N
see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3 sioe 1 =
filling station 34, WALL TREATMENT I :
22. PRESENT USE ) red brick z
apparently a maintenance garage J3s. pLan swargirregular -
23. OWNERSHIP . PUBLIC( )§ 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ ) 8
PRIVATE( X ) Xy ™ aeren( 0} 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN 37. GONDITION S

S. COORDINATES UTM INTERIOR - G
LAT exremor_fair g
LONG 23. OPEN TO PUBLIC ? YES( )| 38, Pnssarm;ngu YES( ) o

10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO( x) UNDERWAY 2 Ne( ) m

BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION f§ 39. ENDANGERED ? ves( ) 2

Il ON NATIONAL  YES( )liz. IS IT _ YES( ) BY WHAT ? noty &
REGISTER ? No(y )| EUISIBLE? no¢ B2 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED z 2

I3. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|!4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40. VISIBLE FROM YES(*) )
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? pNo( 3 PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( )

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF (IMPORTANT FEATURES The ]arge bay (

see photo,

left) is a rolling garage
door, not the original but probably filling the original configuration. This building is

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

an example of the simplest kind of functional service architecture from the 1920s. It
has ev1dent]y been used for a succession of filling stations and/or garages and appears to

be used in maintaining the trucks visible in the photo at the rear of the Tot. As such,

very little has been done to change the building.

{(5)3WVYN H3HIO 'S

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The hyjlding appears in 1920s directories as "Sid's Service Station.
A succession of owners

In the 1930s it appears as the "Eugene M. Gross Filling Station.”

has evidently always seen this building used as a filling station/garage.

diHSNMOL 'S

14, DESCRIPTION OF ENVYIRONMENT AND OQUTBUILDINGS

5. SOURCES oF (NFORMATIONGE | gyuis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
ublished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46, PREFARED 8Y

Cynthia H. tonagwisch

A

47. CRGANIZATICN

STURR' THIS FONM “WHEN' TOMPLETED TO: grﬂg% xonf'.’l-snsmmc PRESERVATION
0.

ADDITIONAL SPACE |S NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI €5102
PARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM PH RI14-7%_.4096

l.andmarks Assn. of St. Lo

w
o
gis

8/88

48. DATE |49 REVISION DATEZI(S) . '

I

4
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MISSOUR! OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 152

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

8
<. C_OUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LocaTion SCandmarks Assn.

‘ON

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY ‘ 28. NO. OF STORiES 2 »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES (%) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS IT. DATE(S) OF PERIOD . No(') g
1200 South Seventh/620-26 Hickory B1900 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN stone
St. Louis ommercial , 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
e R 32.ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . yi Dara
______ 33. NO. OF BAYS >
FRONT 3 stoE 1)
see m 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT v
ap grocery store/cﬁveﬁmg 34. WALL TREATMENT m
22. PRESENT USE painted brick 2
tavern -
23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( )l 36. CHANGES ADOITION (X ) 4
prvaTec ) PN N LrereoxH] 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVES( ) z
IF KNOWN : . CONDITION } Z
9. COORDINATES UTM ‘ INTERIOR g
LAT : EXTERIOR._Q o
2
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION YES( ) o
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE ( j UNDERwWAY ? not )i A
BUILDING (X ) 08JECT( )l 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION § 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) g
it ON waTionAL  YES( )iz 1s 1T ves( BY WHAT 2 ol &
REGISTER ? No(x )] SLIG'SLE? wot )R .7 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED . 2
IS. PART OF.ESTAB. YES( )|14. DISTRICT YES( . VISIBLE FROM YES(*) a
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? No ¢ ) PUBLIC ROAD ? Not{ ) ~

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES The lower story of this building has been altered by
the use of brick and glass brick infill, which is unfortunate to find on a pivotal building
in an area of lowered density; the original facade could easily be restored, it would

appear. A double-arched corner entrance allows access to the building from the Hickory
Street and the Seventh Street sides. At the roofline above the enttance(s), a small pyra-
midally-roofed tower rises above the adjoining parapet; it features two small bull's eye
windows. The terra cotta or metal cornice has small, close-set brackets; it ornaments (over)

(SIINYN HIHLO 'S

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE  This building was commissioned by John H. Bulte in 1900 as a store
and flat built for $6000. George Gipfel operated a grocery store at the location until
around 1919§thgigrggery bqupess.was being run by F. H. Wahlig in 1920. By 1930, Joseph

~ L. =




both street facades of the building, interrupted on the Hickory Street elevation by a round-
arched window. A metal belt course divides the two stories. Windows are single round-arched or
paired jack-arched (at the second story); the round arches are all blind. The panes have been
altered to a one-over-one configuration. One of the arches (Hickory St. elevation) houses a
pair of windows. Secondary entrances feature pedimented metal hoods. The building's parapet
features three pediments, two of the broken style and one featuring two steps and a finial.
The building overall has a fanciful effect despite alterations and deteriorating locale. A
one-story concrete block addition at the rear dates to 1945. The chimney visible in the photo
immediately behind the tower was created with terra cotta to resembie a corinthian column.

The main alterations to the exterior of this building appear to be reversible and do not

substantially compromise its integrity overall.
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MISSOUR! OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 160

I. NO. 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) =
22 i 2
©
2. C-_OUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3 o mves °Landmarks Assn.
6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION l (6. THEMATIC CATEGORY ‘ ~
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES { X) s
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. OATE(S) OR PERIODF Older part NO( ) S
700 South Broadway 5/11/26 - building permit F [ Founoarion MATERIAL a
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18, STYLE OR DESIGN limes tone; €O
t. Louis commercial 31 WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
' F. A. lLudewig(1926 part) 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . 3
Meier & Meng 33.NO. OF BAYS -
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT Saloon/ FRONT 3 sive 10 ¥
34. WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE . . . brown brick/stone ju
restaurant/offices/residential Jas. ean sware pectangle -
23. OWNERSHIP puaLic( ) ¥ 36. CHANGES ADOJTION( ) g
ervate O faresy  arereo(y] 2
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADORESS windows MOVED( ) 2z
IF KNOWN o - 37. CONDITION ,%
9. COORDINATES uTM ' INTERIOR 3
LAT : EXTERIOR g
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES(, ) 38 PRESERVATION YES( ) °
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )} NO('%) UNDERWAY 2 NO( ) n
BUILDING (X ) OBUECT ( . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION . ENDANGERED ? YES( ) g
n. oN NATIoNAL  ves( )12 is v vesq BY WHAT ? vty ] 5
REGISTER 7 No(x )| EUIGIBLE? wo( 1B27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED | 2 g
I3. PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ )))e. DISTRICT YES( . VISIBLE FROM YES(™) )
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO {X ) POTENTIAL? No¢ 1 _ PUBLIC ROAD ? No( )
15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Ty doorways flank a recessed multipane window on
the front elevation at the first story; it is trimmed with stone. Above, eight-over-one
windows with stone sills are found on the upper two stories of the front elevation and the
top story of the side elevations of the 1926 part of the building; first and second story
side windows have been boarded up throughout. A terra cotta cornice wraps the 1926 part
of the building above the first story; a second is located above the third story and terra
cotta coping completes the 1926 part. While no conclusive earlier building permit could

43. HISTORY AND SIGMIFICANCE Thoa 1016 reverse city directory lists Alphonse Richard as the pro-

prietor of a saloon at this address, presumably the portion of the building at the rear of |

the 1926 front part. While building permits for the "east side" of Broadway from the 1880s

L . e e epw Ty a e L e sl aan marv havues Rhoaoan fAar Fh1ce

(1))

J.(s)INVN  N3HL0 'S



#42 be found (most pre-1890s permits fail to give an address), a 1916 reverse city
directory lists a saloon at this location, and the rear of the building is clearly of an
earlier era than the front. This rear part, also three stories, features segmentally arched
windows at the first two stories and a modified mansard roof with inset windows on the third
story. These appear above a stone sill course buttressed by corbeling. Pilasters separate
the third-story windows into pairs (singles on the ends); they feature simpie wooden hood
molding and a wooden cornice that crosses between the pilasters.

The alterations to this building are basically minimal and reversible.

#43 basement and hotel rooms above. The building is offering rental office space at present
and still rents residential space, with a restaurant below.

No information could be found on Framk A. Ludewig, except that he was partners with James
W. Ludewig in an architectural firm in 1930. By 1938, James was listed alone as an architect

and Frank was not listed at all. The city directories for the late 1940s list James as an
engineer; Frank is not listed.
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MISSOUR!

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC [INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 161

f, NQ. q. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
21 : :

2. COUNTYY

City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LOCATION O

NESATIVES [andmarks Assn.

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

. THEMATIC CATEGORY

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS

701 South Broadway

. DATE(S) OR PERI0D

. 1870

7. CITY CR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY

St. Louis

8. DESCRIPYION OF LOCATION

. STYLE OR DESIGN
cial/residential above

28. NO. OF STCRIES

BASEMENT ? YES & )1

NOo( )

30.

S
FOUNDATION MATERIAL

1imes tone
31, WALL CONSTRUCTION

masonry

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

side gabled; asphalt

"ON

ALNNOY 2

33. NO. OF BAYS
see map 2. QRIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONY 3 SIoE 2 or
saioon res1dence 34, WALL TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE nainted brick
restaurant 38, PLAN SHAPE o $+analpe
23. OWNERSHIP PusLiC( )l 36. CHANGES ADDITION( )%
PrIvATE( X1  IEXPLAN N ireReo ( X)
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )
IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION
9. COORDINATES uTMm INTERIOR - |
LAT exverror_300d to fai
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? veS({ X) §l 38. PRESERVATION Yes( )
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO( ) UNOERWAY 2 NO( )
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )R 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGAMIZATION f] 39. ENDANGERED ? Yest )
W o NATIoNaL  ves( )iz s T veEs( ) BY WHAT ? NO ()
NO (¥ ) T _not B z7 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INGLUDED
1S. PART OF_ESTAB. YVES{ ) ]14. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM ves(X)
HIST DISTRICT? N (X ) PO AL? No( )] PUBLIC ROAD ? No( )
15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT 41. DISTANCE FROM AND )

g

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Thig byilding is the last of a group of seven that
formerly adjoined, the building immediately adjacent being another commercial business and

the others being residences.

The windows at the second floor are segmentally arched, while-

those on the sides are without arches; stone sills are used throughout and the original pane

configurations have been changed.

The entrance is located on the didgonal in what was probaply

originally an entire cast-iron corner front; only a barley-sugar cast-iron pillar is left.
The muntins of the corner first-floor windows are of wood, the stoop is stone, and (over)

43. HISTORY AND SISNIFICANCE This building appears on the 1875 Compton & Dry map as well as the
It was apparently mostly used as a saloon/restaurant/residence; the
earliest reverse directories show Jacob Buehler, saloonkeeper at this address. It was used
1S a grocery store for a period during the late 1930s before being switched to a restaurant,

1883 Hopkins map.

vhich it is again after a period of vacancy during the 1970s.

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSH |ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall;

oublished records, Public Library; gandmarks' files; Missouri His-
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#42 concrete hlocks {of a somewhat smaller size than normal) were used below the windows.
A secondary door is located at the (north) side. Two chimneys rise, parapet-style, on either
side of the roof's ridge line. A frame, two-story porch is attached to the rear of the building.

The building retains its essential integrity, having very little of its design elements
altered, and it remains in fairly good condition.
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MISSOUR! OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATICN
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (j 160

]. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DE'SIGNATION(S) 3
23
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
. TION ©
3. Lo ions °Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION i 1. THEMATIC CATEGORY ’ 28. NO. OF STORIES &2 [ d
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29, BASEMENT ? YES( ) g
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS ) IT. DATE(S) OR PERIOD ] NO( x) §
736 South Broadway 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN stone
Louis commercial; flounder at rear 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry

' ~=== 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER i gabled; flounder - asphalt

ON )

_____ 33. NO. OF BAYS

FRONT SIDE 7
see ma 2. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT 2
p |residence?/store 34 WALL TREATMENT

22. PRESENT US red & painted brick
restaurant fBroadway Oyster Bar) [ ss. rLan swarerectangle

. 23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( )l 36. CHANGES ADDITION( )
: PRIVATE( X ) (::‘P';;'," N ALTERED ( X )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )
IF KNOWN . CONDITION _ . [
9. COORDINATES UTMm ) wremon_fair -
LAT : extemon §00d/fair
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES(X ) ] 38. PRESERVATION YES( . )
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) No( ) UNDERWAY ? No( )
BUILDING (X ) 0BJECT ( . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 39, ENDANGERED ? YES{ )
I ON NATIONAL  YES( )|12. 1S IT  YVES( BY WHAT ? NO ()
REGISTER ¢ NO (¥ ) ELIGIBLE? wo( )N 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED , .
IS AT Bemers moix |+ PorenTL ot ) | PURLIC RoRD?  'Nou )
IS. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

style, with a straight blank wall on the south side rising almost three stories high and

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES The rear portion of this building is of the "f]ounderi

a fenestrated north side rising only two stories. This building appears on the 1875 Comptok

& Dry rendering of the area; the part of the present building fronting on Broadway had not
yet been built at that time. The flounder portion of the building s of very simple design
with segmentally arched, stone-silled windows the only decoration. The cornice, perhaps

corbeled at one time, is now a blank brick band. By the time the Hopkins map (1883) (over

43. WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The exact function of the older (flounder) part of this building is
not known. By the time reverse directories were published, the Broadway-facing part had
peen built and was being used as a "notions" shop by Elizabeth Stol1. Tenants were 1iving
in the rear and upper stories. After a period of vacancy, confectioner Minnie Akers was
occupying the Broadway storefront in the mid-1920s. A laundry located there in 1930, but w
soon gone, leaving the building to an extended period of vacancy apparently lasting through
most of the late 1930s and into the mid-1940s. A restaurant located in the building in the
early 1970s, and that remains its present use.

44, DESCRIPTldN OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

19 SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSE, Louis city records, St. Louis City Hall; |°C PT;‘.“E“HB' : o
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- Y0013 T. _LONGW] ;
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#42 was compiled, both buildings were in place, albeit still separate. The Whipple

map shows that the two buildings were joined by a two-story connecting passage, as they

remain today. The Broadway-facing part of the building must have been built between 1875

and 1883, then, while the rear part is pre-1875. Building permits are available for neither.

An attached building filled the Tot on the corner until c. 1973 when it was razed. About

that time, an owner did some "remuddling" in the name of quaintness, adding a wooden embellishment

to the storefront somewhat reminiscent of Scandinavian folk carving. That is at present in

very poor condition. A diagonally-paned window in the attic of the Broadway-facing part of

the building and blocked-in lower windows are also attributed to this former owner. The

present owners also state that h&“FémdVe€d some load-bearing walls and added some "quaint"

wooden interior architectural-type decoration to make a restaurant-bar with "atmosphere."

: While this building has sustained some fairly substantial alterations, the overall aspect
remains in what must be quite similar to the original. They are, to a large extent, reversible.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 155

I NO.
15

2. COUNTY

4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

‘ON

City of St. Loyis
3 Lo ons °Landmarks Assn.
€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

5. OTHER NAME(S) .
e\ Tire +Sugpl

l 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET AODDRESS

1125-27 South Broadway

I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD

8/18/26 - building permit

NO. OF STORIES

BASEMENT ?

7. CITY OR TO.WN IF RURAL , VICINITY
Louis

18. STYLE OR OESIGN

ommercial

30.

FOUNDATION MATERIAL

ALNNOD "2

brick

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
owner

. 8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry

20. CONTRACTgR fa BUILDER
210

21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPAREN
tire & supply store

s -

see map

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat

33.

NO. OF BAYS

FRONT 4 SIDEJ

22. PRESENT USE
vacant

. WALL TREATMENT bri ck
’

. PLAN SHAPE .~ fana]e

-~

23. OWNERSHIP euaLIc( . CHANGES ADDITION (y; ) §
PRIVATE( X ) ‘“E;‘P';‘z“,“ N aLreRes (X )
. OWNER'S NAME ANO ADDRESS MOVED( )
IF  KNOWN ) . CONDITION
9. COOROINATES uTM INTERIOR
LAT EXTERIOR_DOQY .
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION YES( .)
e, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( UNDERwWAY 2 NO (X )
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT ( . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION . ENDANGERED ? YES{ X)
n.on warionar  ves( )iz 1s T vest BY WHAT ? NO( )
TER ? NO (¥ ) SLIGIBLE? o . OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED ‘ lect/abandonment
IS. PART OF_ESTAB. YES({ )}14. DISTRICT YES{ ) 40, VISIBLE FROM YES(
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? po( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? NO (

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DOISTRICT

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES The storefront of this building has been altered from
its original design by facing the building with concrete block and using three small rec-
tangular windows and a rectangular door rather than the presumably large store display win-
The building suffers from the great contrast between the
concrete surface and the glazed polychrome brick enframing it; a narrow pilaster of the
green and white vitreous brick was left at either side, and the original frieze and parapet
This was probably a typical late-1920s modest

dows that were originally used.

still crosses the top of the building.

(SINOLLYNDISIA HO (S)INYN VIO IM3ISIHd ‘P

41,

DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

(SYANVN H3IHLO ‘¢

43. HisTORY anp sicniFicance Samuel Goldstein built this building to house his new business,
He was the president-treasurer, his wife Bessie the vice president and §
Samuel and Hyman were also partners in Goldstein & Goldstein§

In 1933, Goldstein incorp-
orated the Realty Improvement & Investment Company with a capital of $40,000.
president, Hyman was vice president-treasurer, and L. E. Yatkeman was secretary.

Bell Tire & Supply.
Hyman Goldstein the secretary.
a used car parts business at 1314~18 North Thirteenth Street.

this building as their office.
recently an electrical repair shop.

By the mid-1940s, the building was a shoe store and was mostg

(over®

Goldstein wasf
They used

dIHSNMOL ‘9

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

45. SOURCES oF INFORMATIONSE, | ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-
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#42 storefront business, similar to thousands once found across the Midwest. Negligent
maintenance caused the roof to collapse in recent years and the building has been abandoned.
A painted-brick rear addition of relatively recent vintage is located at the rear of the :
building. Structurally it is associated with the building Tocated on the north side of 1125-27
South Broadway.and, like it and the 1958 building to the north of it, is abandoned.

Although substantially altered, the strong design elements of the original building still
carry the design of the building; it could probably be returned to its original aspect with

relative ease, although structural damage may be more or less extensive.
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ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC

INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 155

| NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
16

2. COQUNTY

City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LOCATION ©

hecamves Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

. THEMATIC CATEGORY

28. NO. OF STORIES

9. BASEMENT ?

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS

1129 South Broadway

I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD

. 1927

NO(

YES( )|

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY

. STYLE OR DESIGN
t. Louis i

al

brick

3). WALL CONSTRUCTION

19. ARCHITECT

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION OR ENGINEER

masonry

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
restaurant

see map

22. .PRES‘EN‘I’ USE
printing shop

flat

"ON

AdNNOD "2

33, NO. OF BAYS
FRO“Tl SIDEJ

34. WALL TREATMENT
painted brick

35. PLAN SHAPE rectangle

23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION (X )
: ' pRvATECO PR N ireren X )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )

IF KNOWN o . CONDITION

5. COORDINATES uT™ St. Louis Printing & Reproduc- INTERIOR
LAT tion/1129 South Broadway exvemioR__good
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( X) || 38. PRESERVATION Yes( )
io. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )} No( )  UNOERWAT? no(
BUILDING (X ) 0BJECT ( 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION f§ 39. ENDANGERED? YES( )
W ON NATIONAL  YES( )12, is T ves( 8Y wHAT ? NO ()

NO (y ) . NOCU_ )N 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

13, PART OF_£STA8. YES( )|14. DISTRICT VYES( . VISIBLE FROM ves(X)
HIST. DISTRIKT? NO (X ) PO ? No{( PUBLIC ROAD ? Not )

i5. NAME OF ESTABLISHED OISTRICT

. DISTANCE FROM ANOD
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT reaTures This tiny building features terra cotta coping and

is painted a buff color.

A second door was originally located at the right side of the
front of the building; exactly the same as the one at the left, it is now bricked up.

The

only window, located in the center, has been altered with wood siding but is still in use.
The building abuts the 1923 addition to 1131 South Broadway (rear elevation).

The alterations affect the overall view of the building, but the original idea is still
clearly visible; it could probably be returned to its original facade.

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE A]though no building permit or certificate could be found, there is |
no directory listing for this address until 1927, when the Dixie Lunch Co. Inc. appears. '
The company (S. F. Herman, president; Francis B. Runder, vice president; J. R. McCague,

secretary) also had facilities at 4843 San Francisco Ave., 4835 Delmar and 2200 Market.

It

was evidently a short-lived enterprise, because the building became the home of the Imperiaf

Coffee Pot restaurant in 1931. Louis Panos established a restaurant
business was there for many years, at least into the 1950s.
there through the Tate 1960s.

After a period of vacancy, a printing
the building.

there in 1935 and his

business began to use

Other restaurants were located;

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT ANO OUTBUILDINGS

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSH | guis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46, PREPARED BY

47. ORGANIZATICN
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OFFICE

OF

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANY FEATURES

According to the present owner, extreme vandalism

and damage by rocks continually thrown by trucks rounding the curvee{formeriy more pronouncefl)
prompted him to alter the first floor front of this building.
typical of turn-of-the-century shops, only the cornice and doorway posts of iron are left;
"old brick" and wooden siding were used to achieve the "look of an Ifish pub,” he said, al-
though the building was never used as a tavern.
building and is echoed by the smaller one at the top of the first story.

Formerly a cast-iron frame

A large bracketed metal cornice fronts the

INVENTORY SURVEY FORM p 155
-
1. NO. 4. PRESENT LCCAL NAME(S! OR DESIGNATION(S) R
17 | i3
2 COUNTY The Shamrock Building E
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S) -
3 Lo ‘Landmarks Assn.
& SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION | 6. THEMATIC CATEGORY B28. nO. OF STORIES 2 »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES ( X) o
1131 South Broadway 3/21/1899 - building permit 30, FOUNDATION WATERIAL 3
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN 1imestone
St. Louis ommercial 31 WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION B 19. ARCHITECT GR ENGINEER masonry
SR [ 32 ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
E.Poehl 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT o SIDE 4 v
shop 34, WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE red brick 2
warehouse I 35. pLan sHarerectangie. 2
J 23 ownersuip PUBLIC ( )Iae. CHANGES aDOTONX )3 8
PRIVATE{ X ) EXPLAN M atereox 1] 2
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN , o 37. CONDITION 7
3 COOROINATES T gohamrock National Advertising iNTERI0R__Q00d g
LAT Carriers, Inc./1131 S. Broadway exverion_g00d o
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) :
(0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )| NO(x )  UNDERWAY? no( 1 R
BUILDING {X ) OBJECT( )} 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION J| 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) g
. ON NATIONAL  YES( )liz. IS IT _YES( ) BY Whart ? no(y! 3
REGISTER ? No(x )| EUIGIBLE? wo( IRz7 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED g
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ )[!4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40. VISIBLE FROM vestX) @
HIST. DISTRICT? no(x )]  POTENTIAL? yo( PUBLIC ROAD ? no( I T

41, DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

(S)3INWVYN H3HIO 'S

43. WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Thig byilding was commissioned in 1899 by Max Peter Pufeles, a

The building permit says the 30 x 100' store was to be contracted by
Pufeles (b. 1852), an Austrian, cam
He entered the dry goods business as a clerk in Massachusetts and cam
to St. Louis in 1879, opening a dry goods store in Nokomis, I11., operating it until 1890.
He operated a clothing store in the Central West End before organizing the Pufeles-Ganz
Cloak Company, of which he was president.
1125 Salisbury Street in 1898.

clothing store owner.
E. J. Poehl for $5,000.
to the U.S. in 1868.

Nothing is known about Poehl.

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

He also established a men'
By 1916, the pui]ding was bejng used by Edgar Donzelot as

Stone-silled (ovek)

s clothing store at

'S. SOURCES OoF INFORMATIONSt | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
wblished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-
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P4 g
1235 l

L] - 1 s hd e ke
ETURR' TAYS 'ForM “WHEN' COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

" ADDITIONAL SPACE S NEEDED, ATTACHM
IPARATE SHEET(S) TO THIS FORM

P.O. 80X 176
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
P ZMALTERI_ ADQC

€35102

Landmarks Assn. of St. Loa1s
48. DATE §49. REVISION OATE(S}). \}

8/88 i




#42 windows are topped with simple lintels of curvilinear molding which match the capitals
of the two pilasters located at either side of the primary elevation. These pilasters feature
garland swags and recessed fillets that run their lengths. The windows, now modernized, have
transoms delineated by molded bands between the windows. The remaining iron pillars at the
first story are straight, with Ionic capitals facing the street; behind these, spiral posts
serve as decoration. The iron-floored entrance features rounds of purplie glass inset flush to
provide 1ight to the basement below. The side (south) elevation is unarticulated; one patch of
somewhat different brick may be evidence of a former window.

A 1923 building permit reveals very little information about the addition attached to the
north side of the building. The two-story building has terra cotta coping and three paired,
one-over-one, soldier-arched, brick-siiled windows at the second floor. Very little of the
building is actually visible due to the location of 1129 South Broadway in front of it. Access
to the older part of the building is through an arched brick opening midway down the side of
the building. The interior is simple, with brick walls and concrete floors and ceilings.

The interior of the older part has pristine pressed tin ceilings in both the first and second
floors. Brick walls are exposed. The wood floor, although worn and in need of refinishing,
appears to be in good shape. The building is located on the site of the Convent of the Sacred
Heart; the owner claims that the Timestone blocks used in the foundation of the building were
from the convent and that nuns frequently still come to view them and the site. They appeared
to be reqular Timestone foundation stones to this surveyor....

The essential original impact of this building seems to be intact, despite alterations; it
would probably be almost impossible, of course, to find another cast-iron front to replace the
missing one.

#43 businesses began to use the building, beginning with the Inner-Guard Tube & Rubber Company
By 1930, the G. J. Arnold Bottlers Supplies Company occupied the building, remaining at least
through the 1940s. By the early 1970s, the Pyro-Sana Laboratory of medicine manufacturing was
sharing the building with Shamrock Advertising Carriers, hence the building's present appellation.
Shamrock has been the sole occupant of the building for several years.
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INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S]) OR DESIGNATION(S)

2. COUNTY

City of St. Louis

'OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 42

3. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LocaTioN Of andmarks Assn.

Aannod ‘2] -

(2
—r

13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|!4.

. VISIBLE FROM

NESATIVES . o
6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 1S, THEMATIC CATEGORY .
TOWNSHIP, RANGE SECTION 29, GASEMENT P :
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S) OR PERIOO :
10Q-102 -Cedar 9/28/04 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
7. CITY OR TOWN iIF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR OESIGN concrete
St. Louis srcial/industrial . 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
' auran, Russell & Garden 32 ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
- 33. NO. OF BAYS
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, if APPARENT FRONT 6 sioe 18
factory - woodenware 38, ;MBL _ruixrumr
' 2 ESENT US re ric
%’agjcory -“hetal goods 35, PLAN SHAPE| F'Te0. recta
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC ) 38. CHANGES ADDITION )
- pRVATECON PN ™M atteren(X )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( )
If KNOWN ., CONDITION
S CoonomaTes — 8 Crunden-Martin Mfg. Co. INVERIOR_
LAT 760 South Second Street exvenon_good
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION
1o, - SITEC ) STRUCTURE( ) x)J] UnoeRwave
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )§ 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39. ENDANGERED ?
I. ON NATIONAL - YES{ )}i2, YES( ) BY WHAT ?
REGISTER ¢ NO (Y ) BLiibE ? Not )R 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED
)
4 |

HIST, DISTRICT? pNO )

DISTRICT  YES(
POTENTIAL? yo(

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DOISTRICT ..

4. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES The 1904 permit taken out for this building indicatedf}
It joins with other buildings on either side to help

An overhanging terra cotta cornice above brick
Windows on the north elevation are -,

that it was expected to cost $52,000.
maintain the appearance of one large building.
corbeling is carried around the building's two sides.

double-hung sash of six-over-six panes with soldier arches and metal sflls.
rounds the building at the top of the first story.

of the building has been filled in partially in order to decrease the size of the doorway.

A first-story entrance on the north side

(SINOILLYNOIS3IQ WO (S’!M)l 'WQO'P.I.N;SEUJ ‘v

PUBLIC ROAD 7

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

A corbeled cornics

(S)3NVN  ¥3HLO '8

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Tnis byilding is another of those built for the Crunden-Martin

Woodenware Co. in city block 42.

The Crunden-Martin story and that of Mauran, Russell & Garden can be found on survey sheet

(oger)

It was designed by architects Mauran, Russell & Garden.

¥54a of the Chouteau's Landing Survey.

JIHSNMOL 9
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44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
pubh‘shed records, Pubh'c Library; Landmarks'

files; Missouri His-
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#42 The east side of the building has no address and functions as the side of this building
or the rear of the whole compliex, although it is more highly ornamented than the north side.

It features brick pilasters capped with stylized, paneled square brick capitals; stepped brick-
work at the lintels of the fifth-floor windows join with these capitals to form what almost
appears at first glance to be a running ornament. Windows below are plain, six-over-six double-
hung sash with no ornamentation. The first story of the east elevation has a series of loading
docks, some now filled in. Alterations to this building are mainly confined to the openings of
the first story; it otherwise remains much as designed.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC

1. NO.

54d

2. COUNTY

City of St. louis

INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

TN i ST
o o v it i

o i

3. LOCATION ©
NESGATIVES

§. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE

Landmarks Assn.

SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET AOORESS

8, OTHER NAME(S)

18. THEMATIC CATEGORY

IT. DATE(S) OR PERIOD

28. NO. OF STORiES &

29. BASEMENT ? YES {y )
No( )

104 -Cedar 7/24/05 - building permit
7. CITY OR TOWN iF RURAL , VICINITY 18, STYLE OR DESIGN
St. Louis

ommercial/industrial

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
concrete ~

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

see map

9. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
Mauran, Russell & Garden

3|, WALL CONSTRUCTION -

gmasonry

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat

o n AT g s s R
AR, . .vu..mm&%

RESERVATION

B 42

ALNNOD 3 _

21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
factory - woodenware

33. NO. OF BAYS
FRONT o  SIDE _

22. PRESENT ust
factory - metal goods

34. WALL TREATMENT
red brick

33. PLAN SHAPE rectangle

23. OWNERSHIP puBLic( )

PRIVATE( X )

24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS
IF KNOWN

¥ Crunden-Martin Mfg. Co.

760 South Second Street

36. CHANGES ADDITION( )

XAy ™ ateren(x)
MOVED( )

. CONDITION
INTERIOR

Ex'rsmon_ﬂ@i_____

23. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )

NO{ x )

. PRESERVATION
UNDERWAY ?

3. COORDINATES uTM
LAT :
LONG
o, sITE( ) STRUCTURE (
’ BUILDING (X ) o8JECT {
n. ON NATIONAL YES{ )|i2. 1s iT  veEs(
REGISTER ? = 5 (y ) SLIGIBLE® o

26. LOCAL CONTACY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

13. PART OF.ESTAS, YES( )
HIST DISTRICT? NO(X )

14. DISTRICT YES(
PO ? No(

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42. FURTHER DESCMPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This hujlding is sandwiched between two others; the

27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

. ENDANGERED ?
BY WHAT 2

, VISIBLE FROM
PUBLIC ROAD ?

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

three-bay:faéaaé“(ﬁhoto,vcenter) is the only thing visible to the public. A terra cotta
_cornice and its accompanying brick corbeling match the building to its east and come close to

/ matching the building to its west
each of the tripartite, multipane,

(#54e and 54c, respectively). A raised brick frame encircles
horizontally-hinged industrial casenfent-type windows.

The

first story has probably been modified from an original loading dock setup; the concrete

typical of that is visible, but the ground floor part has been filled in with brick and

43, HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE

(over}

_ The 1905’bui1ding permit indicates that this segment of the com-
plex was to cost $10,000 and be designed by Mauran, Russell & Garden.

+haty mara nafahla doactiane and wae vasallv Aacinnand

This is not one of
ae a ctrictlv fiinertinnatl hudldina +0 f1+ 4in

(S)NOILYNDISIO HO (S)INVYN I¥YI0T LNISIHd 0
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#42 glass brick. This building is of a strictly functional nature, and only the cornice
provides any relief from the severity of its functional design. It evidently remains, with the
exception of the ground floor alteration, very much as designed.
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MISSOUR! OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/H!SORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM CB 42

L NOg 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
3

2. COUNTY
City of St. louis S, OTHER NAME(S)

L anoes SLandmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATON - 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY 320, nO. OF STORIES b »
Tms“' RANGI SECTION ) ”. 'muzu-r’ vt’ ‘X ) o
{F CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 17, DATE(S) ON PEMIOD - wo( ) g
. - ' . . 4

108-20 Cedar 6/25/07 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY

St. Louis 18, STYLE OR DESIGN

commercial/industrial

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION
an, Russell & Garden

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

concrete

31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry

S2. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
flat

33. NO. OF BAYS

»

see map 2. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 7 . SIDE __ .
factory - stamping works 34. WALL TREATMENT A

22. PRESENT USE red brick .

factory - metal gqoods 3s. PLaN suape rectangle -

23. OWNERSHIP pusLIC( )l 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ¢ ) 8

. PRIVATE( X ) (IEO.X?::')“ N ALTERED( ) >

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z

l crunden-Martin Mfg. Co. 37. CONDITION §

3. COSRPINATES uTH 760 South Second Street INTERIOR g
LAT EXTERIOR __(1Q0( o
LONG 23. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )J 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) >
i0. STE( ) STRUCTURE( ) : NO(x )]  UNDERwAY? x( ) 8
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )J 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [ 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) 8

I ON NATIONAL  YES( ) |12, IS IT _ vES( ) BY WHAT ? =
REGISTER ¥ No(x )| EUIGIBLE? wo{ )B'27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED 3
[

13 PART OF_ESTAB. YES( ) |ie. DISTRICT VES( )
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? pyo( (=

IS. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

- 42 FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Tpjs byilding is sandwiched between two others of

the Crunden-Martin complex so that only one side is visible. A slightly overhanging terra
cotta cornice tops the building just above a corbeled cornice. A brickwork "frame" made of a
continuous soldier course sets off the bays of the upper floors from the first story and the
rest of the building; the "“frame" features square brickwork "medallions™ at the two.lower
corners. Within the frame, brick pilasters divide the tripartite windows; square brick capitajs

40, VISIBLE FROM . .
PUBLIC ROAD $°

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

{S)ANVYN ¥3IHLO 'S

top_gach pilaster. The windows are one-over-one with soldier arches (upper four stories). (over)

43. WISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE Ag was discussed in #42 above, the building permit that appears to §
best fit this building is one from 1907 for a $40,000 factory designed by architects Mauran,

Russell & Garden (no contractor listed). This building was part of the

the Crunden-Martin Manufacturing (woodenware) Co. by the Conzelman-Crunden Realty Co. (see
Chouteau's Landing Survey sheet #54a for the Crunden-Martin/Conzelman-Crunden story and for
information on Mauran, Russell & Garden) The company still owns and uses the factory today,

although ‘their-expertise has switched to metal wares.

complex developed for }

dIHSNMOL 9

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS :
a

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSt |ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall; ‘EY;R’:;;?DHiLonqwisch e
. - 73

published records, Public¢c Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-
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#42 At the first story, multipane surrounds are featured around doubie doors on the inside
five bays, while the two outside bays have single doors. The inside five are loading docks.

The building appears to be very little altered, with the possible exception of the window pane
configurations, and is in good condition. There is a possibility that this building was done

in two stages. (note the narrowness of the outer two windows in each tripartite group of the
four left bays; the vents beneath the doors left of center, and the seeming "splice" above the
third pilaster from the right) Building permits for this section of the complex are singularly
unclear, with overlapping addresses (106-08 Cedar; 114-18 Cedar; 106-110 Cedar) and missing
sizes, etc. The most logical permit for this building is the 1907 permit listed on the front of
this sheet, but a permit for a 1905"addition to factory" for $10,000 and one for a warehouse

in 1918 for $50,000 may also figure into this building; with the information given, there is no
real way to determine what was what. A building that appears to be the same as this building
appears on the Whipple map, which was corrected c¢. 1902-1909/10, which would appear to rule

out the 1918 permit, unless the "footprint" of the building remained the same while changes were
actually the same. At any rate, every effort was obviously made to match the two parts quite
exactly, if indeed they are of two parts (the Sanborn shows no internal division). (for the
record, the 1905 permit was for a design by Mauran, Russell & Garden and the 1918 permit was by
Mauran, Russell & Crowell)

The building retains its integrity.






MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (3 42

I. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAMZ(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
54b : :
2. COUNTY
City of St. Louis S. OTHER NAME(S)
3. Locanion °fandmarks Assn.

ALNNOD 2

§. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18, THEMATIC CATEGORY ' 28. NO. OF SToRies D & .
TownsiP RANGE SECTION . 29 BASEMENT? . VES [y )
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET AODRESS . {7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD No ¢ '
122-30 Cedar 4/13/20 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR f7g|¢ﬁ X concrete
St. Louis commercial/Tndustrial 31. WALL CONSTRUGTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER reinforced concrete
: T. P. Barnett Co. 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ) flat
33. NO. OF BAYS
. FRONT SIDE
see m 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT VA /
ap factory - wdodenware 34 WALL TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE exposed concrete
factory - metal goods 35, PLAN suarerectangle
23, OWNERSHIP pusLic( ) J] 36. CHANGES ADDITION {
- PRIVATE( X ) (:o,”:;')“ ™ avenent
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED {
ir . N
| crunden-Martin Mfg. Co- g "":::E'::g:
8. COORDINATES uTH 760 South Second Street ood
Lar - exremon_900C
LONG : 23. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES{ ) 2 PRESERVAT!ON YES (
Y SITEl ) STRUCTURE( ) ‘ NO(x) e No (
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )l 28, LOCAL CONTACY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [§ 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( )
Il. ON NATIONAL  YES( )|1z. 1S IT __ YES( ) BY WHAT 2 N ly)
REGISTE NO (¥ ) € ? NO { } 27, OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED X
13, PART OF_ESTAS. YES{ )]14. DISTRICT YES({ ) o . . VISIBLE FROM ves(X)
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? po( ) ‘ PUBLIC ROAD ? Nol )

iS5, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND
R S S o s ' FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORVANT FEATURES The }atest of the Crunden-Martin complex of buildings
this bu11d1ng is also the most different-looking. Built of reinforced concrete completely
exposed, it would have an entirely utilitarian aspect except for the almost whimsical use of
a crenelated corner "tower" and the relief prov1ded the roofline by the capitals of the pilaste
that divide the building extending above the cornice a short way. The "two exposed elevations
of the building are almost identical, with the exception of an entrance at the far right side
of the S. Second Street elevation; it has a concrete surround with side 1ights of plain (over) §

43, wistory anp sienFricance This building is the Tast of the series in city block 42 built for
the CrundensMartin Woodenware Co. The 115 x 110! buﬂdmg cost $245,000. The history of the
company can be found on survey sheet #54a of the Chouteau's Landing Survey.

The architect for this building was Tom P. Barnett's T. P. Barnett Co. Barnett, son of
noted architect George I. Barnett, was born in St. Louis in 1870, attending schools and collegg
in St. Louis (sources vary whether he attended St. Louis University or Washington University). |
He was noted fer his extensive talents as an artist and de51gner. He joined with his brother

jeorge D., John Haynes, and his nephew. George H. Barnett in the firm of Barnett, Haynes & Barndkt.

The firm des1_qned many notable buildings, 1nc'lud1nq the St. Louis Cathedra1 (1907 14), {(over) K

44. ODESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . H

(SINQILYNDISIG YO (S)3NVYN IVI0T ANISIUd °¥
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published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- ésygfelli?uﬂml.onqwisch
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P.C. 8OX 176
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#42 industrial panes. The windows of this building are separated into units by the large
pilasters and into tripartite configurations by slender vertical units of concrete. The windows
are multipane of the horizontally-hinged industrial style. Some of the windows of the primary
(west; S. Second St.) elevation have been filled in with glass brick, visible in the photo. While
the building appears to be otherwise virtually unchanged and in basically good condition, it
presents a somewhat shabby overall aspect due to the nature of the concrete surfaces. It appears
that the building was painted a 1ight color at one time, and remnants of that paint still linger
in places. Patched places and moisture Teakage also contribute to the spotty look of the surface.
The other remarkable aspect of the building is the unexpected use of small balconies on the side
(north) elevation. These may have been originally intended to be part of a fire escape system;
the top balcony still has a ladder extending to the roof.
The building remains substantially unaltered.

#43 the Visitation Convent and the Post-Dispatch Building. In 1912, Tom P. withdrew from the
firm to form Tom P. Barnett & Co., designers of the Arcade Building, 1919; the Busch Memorial
Chapel; buildings in Dallas, University City and Webster Groves. His work often had picturesque
qualities and he often employed the Italianate style. Barnett, AIA, retired several years before
his death in 1929 to devote his time to painting.






MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 161

1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
20 3
2. COUNTY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
1
3. Lo ons ‘Landmarks Assn.
6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY 28, NO. OF STORIES »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES ( X) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS _ I7. DATE(S)} OR PERIOD NO( ) g
514-16 Cerre c. 1885 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN Timestone
Louis commercial/Romanesque 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
‘ i 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
————— 33, NO. OF BAYS »
see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3  SIDE o v
stable 34. WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE painted brick/stone trgm o
tour tram garage/office J 23 Puan sHarerectangle -
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC ( )l 36. CHANGES aooimoN( )R §
privaTe( X 1 (PN N aurereoc )] Z
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
IF KNOWN o o , CONDITION =
9. COORDINATES uTM | Tram Tours, Inc. INTERIOR [
LAT : 516 Cerre EXTERIOR °
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION :
0. SITE{ ) STRUCTURE( )} partially UNDERWAY 2 n
BUILDING (x ) OBJECT ( 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION J| 39. ENDANGERED ? Q
W. ON NATIONAL  YES( )liz. IS IT  YES( BY WHAT 2 >
REGiSTER® vo(x)]| ELIOIBE? wo¢ 1B27 oTMER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED 2
IS. PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )]14. DISTRICT YES( ) . VISIBLE FROM @
HIST. DISTRICT? No (x ) POTENTIAL? po( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? ~

13. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT fFEATURES The corbeled cornice of this building returns, in-
corporating a corbeled and paneled chimney at each of the two front corners. A small corbelld
parapet rises above the center of the building on the primary elevation. Below it, a sign
presently obscures the center of the second story, evidently primarily a large segmentally-
arched window, related to two flanking smaller segmentally-arched windows by a wide stone

sill and a recessed lintel course. At the bottom story of the front elevation, a large
rectangular opening in the center possibily was originally round-arched (some of the {(over) |

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE This building does not appear on the 1883 Hopkins map of the area,
but is on the Whipple map, which was done as a base map in 1897 and updated no later than §
1909. A building permit dated 6/4/04 by owner Samuel Cupples is for an alteration of horse

stables. Because no building permit or certificate date was found, no information is avail-
able regarding the architect, etc. It is very similar to other buildings of similar design |

in St. Louis from the mid-1890s, hence the assignation of c. 1895.

occupied the building in the mid-1920s; during the 1930s, they were known as the Beck Ter-

minal Company. After a period of vacancy in the 1970s, Tram Tours of St. Louis located in

the building,

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGY, | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
pub1ished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-
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46. PREPARED B8Y L;__.
Cynthia H. Longwisch ~ ¢
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48. DATE ]49. REVISION DATE(S) x§
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#42 altered brickwork is visible in the photo), matching the two round stone arches of the
flanking windows (the left one of which has been "remuddled" into a doorway). The center
opening was perhaps modified during the 1904 alterations made for $1,000; it appears to have
been made quite some time in the past. Like the windows on the primary elevation, the side
windows no longer retain their original pane configurations, and a number are boarded up. Their
original segmental and (in two instances - see photo) round arches are still in evidences; stone
sills connect the tripled windows at the first story. An incongruous rectangular standard-sized
door in the side (east) elevation 1is a later alteration.

The alterations to this building are primarily confined to the windows and doors and are
probably reversible to a large extent. A sense of the building's integrity remains despite
alterations.
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MISSOURI OFFICE

OF HISTORIC PRE

RVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 44e

1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
49b '
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 3. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Caions °Landmarks Assn.

8, SPECIAIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

If CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS

101<07 Chouteau

‘B 18, THEMATIC CATEGORY

I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD
1918

B 28. NO. OF STORIES

29, BASEMENT ¢ YES (X )
Nol )

7. CITY OR quu iF RURAL , VICINITY
St. Louis

18, STYLE OR DESIGN )
commercial/industrial

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

see map
9. COORDINATES UTM
LAT
LONG
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )
BUILDING (X ) OBJUECT( )
{i. ON NATIONAL YES{ )]tz 18 1T YES{ )
REGISTER ? - NO (y ) ELIGIBLE? \o¢
13, PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|14. DISTRICT YES( )
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( )]

IS. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This building is attached to the east side of #49a.

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
stone

31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry

2). ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT

flour milling operation

22. PRESENT USE .
salt company - offices

%2.RO0OF TYPE AND MATERIAL
flat

o A SREITIT g 2

ALNNOY 3

33. NO. OF BAYS :
FRONT 6 SI0E 1

34. WALL TREATMENT
nbrick

23. OWNERSHIP

PUBLIC
PRIVATE( X )

IF XNOWN
Gunther Salt Co.

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS

':&‘P:;‘,“ n ALTERED (x )

MOVED{ }

37. CONDITION

INTERIOR
101 Chouteau exvemior.good
23. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES{ 38. PRESERVATION YES{ )
NO( ) UNDERWAY 2 NO( )
8 268. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION § 39, ENDANGERED ? YES{ )

§ 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

It is highlighted by a white terra cotta cornice across the roofline. .
that divide the facade into bays are carried above the cornice to square capitals for a standigg
pillar effect. The multipane industrial windows have terra cotta sills and no arches; a numbe

of them have been filled in with glass brick.

BY WHMAT ? NO( y)
40, VISIBLE FROM’ vss(xl
PUBLIC ROAD ? No{ )

. DISTANCE FROM AND -
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

The brick pilasters

Metal awnings now shade most of the windows.

A loading dock fronts the building, sheltered by a wood and metal awning. The doorway has a
"new" surround of undetermined material, with glass brick framing the door itself. (over)

43. RHISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE

Because the building permits for this city block are incomplete

for the years after 1900 and before about 1960, no architect or other similar information is J
ivailable for this building. However, the Sanborn map, a reliable source, dates this building}

1s 1918; apparently the owners, the George Plant Milling Co., one by one razed and rebuilt

:heir flour milling complex, beginning with the southwest corner of the block and working theip
ray east. They were building buildings on this city block during the early 1880s and were B
stablished in-St. Louis in 1840, according to their advertisements (c. 1918); their location §::
kpown, although it could easily

re-1880 is not
ain nea 414 no 3 t X
44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILD

INGS

have been the same

site and was almos

t cer-
i (]

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | guyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46, PREPARED BY 1
Cynthia H. Longwisch
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#42 To define the office entrance, a short brick wall with brick posts and steps and a
short iron railing has been built, supplanting the leading dock at that point. This building
has only one bay at the side, which is abruptly cut off. The building runs back (this cannot
be seen at the site; the Sanborn maps show it) at a slight curve to the northeast corner of
the big building to the west, forming a slightly modified triangle. This was evidently the way
the building was originally constructed; the building at its rear (visible in the photo, right)
was built the following year and 101-07 Chouteau does not appear to have been modified at the
east side. Apparently, the special needs of the tracks and their relationship to the building
at the rear (#49c) dictated that the office part of the building be built in this somewhat
unusual configuration, which, after all, is not "read" from the street.

This building's alterations are of a reversible nature, largely confined to the changing of
openings.

#43 complex until 1935, at which point they moved to a near north side location, also near
the river. The Corneli Seed Co. took over the buildings, remaining until c. 1960. The Gunther
Salt Co. now occupied the buildings. (see #47 & 48 for the other buildings in the complex)
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 4.

PIEIES. o0 e e s Y O AU

1. NO, 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DE'SIGNATIDN(S) . -
49c .
2. C-OUNTY
City of St. Louyis 5. OTHER NAME(S) ]
3. LocATioNs 2Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION : 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES o4
TOWNSHIP__ RANGE SECTION : 29, BASEMENT # o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S) OR PERID g
rear, 101-107 Chouteau 30. FOUNDATION WMATERIAL 3

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN . concrete & stone
t. Louis commercial/industrial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19, ARCHNITECT OR ENGINEER masonry

' 32.ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat
33. NO. OF _BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 7 Swoe - v
flour milling operation 34 WALL TREATMENT 2
22. PRESENT USE brown brick ]
salt company warehouse 35. PLAK SHAPRtrapezoid -
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLICL ) J 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) § 8
. PRIVATE[ X ) (ENOX.P:;‘)N N ALTERED { X) ".
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED({ ) =

IF KNOWN . 37. CONDITION

| Gunther Salt Co. TRt &

9. COORDINATES uTM 101 Choutea - .
LAT A ‘ outeau. sx‘rsmon__good to fair o
LONG AR 2S. OPEN TO PUBLIC? 38, PRESERVATION YES{ ) :

0. _ SITEL ) STRUCTURE( ) UNDERWAY ¢ vt If R

BUILDING (X ) OBJECT{ )}§ 26, LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION J§ 39. ENDANGERED? YES( ) §

il ON NATIONAL  YES{ ) |12, 1S IT _ YES( ) BY whar? oty f X

REGISTERY __wo(x )| |ELIGBLE? wot 1827 oTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED . 8
ESTAS. 14. DISTRICT YES( ) . VISIBLE FROM YES(™) o
> WISt OISTRICT?  No %x ) POTENTIAL? no( ) PUBLIC R0AD 2 No( ) °

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT ) . DISTANCE FROM AND

s LIS g S FRONTAGE ON ROAD

| 42 FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This hyilding is the last of the complex to be built; § &
it is barely visible from Chouteau, being most readily viewed from Main (First) Street (see 3
photo which includes the rear of 109-117 Chouteau (#49a) for most complete view). It is a 2
strictly functional building with no ornamentation. Terra cotta coping rims the roofline. g <
Windows are rectangular with stone sills and no arches; they are all bo’a}rded up at this time. £
An extensive part of the east elevation at the first story is coyered with corrugated sheets; 8
it is_not known if there was a storefront there originally, loading docks, or something (over}

43. HISTORY AND siemFicANCE  Although the building permits for this city block are incomplete, |
this building is dated 1919 on the Sanborn map, so that although we don't know the architect off .
other pertinent information afforded by the building permit, we do have a reliable date for it§_
The George Plant flour milling company eccupied this site beginning at least c. 1880, building 2
a whole complex that was razed for the buildings now standing. Plant remained at this locatio g
antil 1935, when they moved to a near north side location. The buildings were sold to the F
worneli Seed Co., who occupied them until c. 1960 at least. The Gunther Salt Co. now uses the} 3
wuildings. (see #47 & 48 for the other buildings in the complex) .

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . { 2

2
a
45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | oujs city records, St. Louis City Hall; |*S; PREPARED BY . g
: Sl v . | £ilac. Mi TP Cynthia H. Llongwisch = ¢
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- ==t o
%2 TURR ' TRYS’ FORM “WHEN' COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Logi:
- PO. BOX 176 4B. DATE [49. REVISION DATE(S) i1
‘F ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102 | 5790 :




The

else. A Toading piatform still exists at the north end of the east elevation.
Above, a

#42
north elevation is unrelieved and appears to have some damage to the brickwork.
Tracks run into the

half story of windows forms a skylight for the interior of the building.
building on its west elevation, between #48 & 49a and #47. (these are not visible in the photos)

The building appears to be in basically good condition except for an apparent moisture problem
that seems to be causing damage on the north elevation as already noted. The main alterations

are in applied materials, indicating that they are not permanent changes.
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MISSOURI OrFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVAT!ON

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 44e

1. NO. , . 6. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) :
49a 'see also rear view) ; :
1
2. COUNTY
City cf St. louyis S, OTHER NAME(S)

3. Locanion . °Landmarks Assn.

€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION . {6. THEMATIC CATEGORY ' 28. NO. OF STORIES

n
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION _________ 29, BASEMENT ? yg" x) 3
[IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET AODRESS 17. DATE(S) OR PERIOD _ ' NOLt ) s
-109-117 Chouteau 1917 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL - 3
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VIGINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN . stone
t. Louis commercial/industrial 31. WALL CONSTRUGTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCRITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
ST T R 32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
flat

33. NO. OF BarS

FRONT sipe
see 21, ORIGINAL, USE, IF APPARENT 6 4
map flour milling operation TWALL TREATMENT

22, PRESENT USE brown brick

>

3

n

2

3 . Pan_suaremodif. rectinglb

23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( )l 36. CHANGES ADOITION( ) 8

: PRVATE X )f XA ™ aurereni o] B

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS : Moven( ) z

IF KNOWN i . CONDITION 3

S. COORDINATES uT™ § Gunther ASaWt Co.” INTERIOR ]
LAT . 101 Chouteau °
LONG 29. OPEN TO PUBLIC? . Pn:senvmon :

i0, _ SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) § \nockwar? g
BUILDING (X ) -~ OBJECT{ )fl26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [l 38. ENDANGERED? g

I ON NATIONAL  YES( )12, 18 IT _ vES( ) BY whavz - %
REGISTER® ~ wo(x )] SUIGIBLE? nor )27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED | ' 2
ISTRI YES . , VIS FROM a

B :fg{ gﬁe?'r Y:: :x ; * 03'75"%1L’ :o: ; : ' T Puaxe.nch ROAD ? 2

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED OISTRICT v , C . DISTANCE FROM AND
S et : . FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIFTION OF IWIPORTANT FEATURE® This building has a somewhat odd aspect due to the
unfortunate fact that ‘the windows of the upper five stories have been bricked in with red brick
leaving small three-pane rectangular louver-type windows in the center of each bay. The ori-
ginal multipane industrial-style windows are still visible. in the 1ower floors. The building's
original dependence on the walls of windows for light and ventilation to assure the comfort of
the tenants has obv1ous1y been altered by modern systems, and perhaps somewhat by a change in
fun +1i om_the original design [1e_Drown D K. D1iasSte 0d eparate the window bg Quer

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE For unknown reasons, the building permits for this city block are
juite incomptete, particularly (and most unusually; usually the situation is reversed) for the
rears around the turn of the century and after, until c. 1960. While no permit date or archi- |
:ect is thus available, the Sanborn map does offer dates on four of the buildings left in this §
Tock, and assigns the date of 1917 to this building. Earlier buildings were built on this sitel

y the George Plant flour milling company; these were evidently razed one by one as Plant re- |
uilt from tbe—southwest corner of the block toward the southeast. Plant went into business inl
t. Louis in 1840, and was-at this location at least c¢. 1880-1935, and possibly earlier. (eariyp
irectory listings only give their downtown office address)Interest1na]v George H. Plant (nvp ]
44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . I
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‘5. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSt, Louis city records, St. Louis City Hall; 48. PREPARED 8Y G

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- ‘EYESGQL?ZA}:,'CNLO"QW]SCh £
iR %WM“&M%N"\%MPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Logi

P.O. BOX 176 48, DATE |4s REVISION DATE(S) ; :
2 ADDITIONAL SPACE 1S NEEDED. ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY. MISSOURI 88102 J -~ vy ;




#42 contrast mightily with the red brick of the infill. A terra cotta cornice encircles
the building at the top of the seventh floor. The original cornice at the top of the building
has evidently been removed, along with a row of small, segmentally-arched windows at the attic;
these had triple rowlock arches. A band of what appears to be concrete or stucco painted white
covers these windows except for a bit of the arches that remain (visible in the photos across the
top of the white band just at the roofline). Terra cotta coping trims the roofline; it is not
known exactly what other treatment the original upper story (story and one-half?) had when new.
The building evidently was remodeled the year after it was built when the two-story building
(photo, right; see sheet #49) was built on the east side. The terra cotta cornice of the new
building is carried across the facade of the larger building, as is a loading dock of rolling
garage door bays separated by brick pilasters, and with corbeling above each bay between the
first two stories. The terra cotta may appear to be of two different colors in the photo, because

it has been cleaned on the section topping the two-story building, revealing the original white
color.

Although the upper, bricked-in portions of the building look very different from the original
design of the building, it is an alteration that could be reversed. The basic intent of the
building is still apparent.

#43 pres1dent of George Plant Milling, was not listed in the Book of St. Louisans, and the
business is not discussed in the standard histories of business in St. | Lou1s, despite its 1ong—
time tenure in the city. The Corneli Seed Company took over the buildings in 1936-7, remaining
until at Teast c¢. 1960. Gunther Salt Co. has owned the buildings more recently. (see #47 &
48 for the other buildings in the complex)
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (B 44¢

L. NoO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
48 (1eft foreground, photp} -
2. COUNTY ‘ , .
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3 LocaTions CLandmarks Assn. B :

§. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION . . 16, THEMAIC CATEGORY ' ' 26. NO. OF STomigs 3 .
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENTP ... . YES{ )
I* CITY OR 70“. STREET ADORESS . IT. DATE(S) OR PERIOD ) NOCL ) .
118-121 Chouteau c. 1910 k 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

1. cm' OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN stone

. Louis sommercial/industrial 3i. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19, ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER . masonry
S PEERETIER SR R R . 32 ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . at - two levels
33. NO. OF BAYS
see map ' 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONY 3  sioE_ 7
flour milling operation 34. WALL TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE d brick
salt company 38. PLAN sHape '€C
23. OWNERSHIP pusLIC( ) ] 36. CHANGES ADOITION( )
D PRIVATE( X ) XAl ™ aitersoX )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS movep(
e - AF KNOWN - S e == R3T. CONDITION
9. COORDINATES UT™ Gurlltlg(her iaﬁ: Co.’ INTERIOR
LAT v : 101 Chouteau EXTERIOR
LONG. . - 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? ves{ ) 8. PRESERVATION YES( )
io. . smE( ) STRUCTURE( Y. ‘ NO(x )]  UNDERWAYZ not I
- BUILDING (X ) - OSJECT( )26, LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION § 39, ENDANGERED?  YES( )ff
. ON NATIONAL.. YES( )hiz. 13 1T VES( ) L 8Y What 2 N 13 E
EGISTER #.::%. no (x ) ELIGIBLE? o ¢ 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED . |

13 PART OF.ESTAS. YES 14. DISTRICT YES{ ) : , o «0. visisLe FroM . vestX)f
HIST. DISTRICT® pNO :x ; POTENTIAL? not{ 1R S - - PUBLIC ROAD ? not )8

15, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT - . , . 41. DISTANCE FROM AND

L GeSERaiaac . Sl IR A . FRONTAGE ON ROAD

-

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Nearly all ‘the windows of this building have been:
bricked or horarded up; the ones that remain open are multipane, industrial casement types.
No arches were used, although a recessed framing technique was used on the larger windows.
Sills are dbrick. Terra cotta coping rims the bi-level roofline. Doors are of the large, squa
type above loading docks. One interesting detail of this bu11d1ng is the outline on the west

(side) elevation, visible in the photo, of a large round opening formerly allowing the passage

of something, whether it was materials or vehicles. It is now bricked up. The building is {o

3. wisTorY and sicmricance No building permits could be found for this building, but it is on
the Whipple map that was updated c. 1902-10. It is a551gned a later circa date largely on the
basis of the square and rectangular openings. It was built for the George P. Plant flour
milling company, who had extensive holdings in this city block. City directories are unclear
about the actual timing of Plant's occupat1on of this building and the others adjoining, be-
cause they initially only listed the company's offices downtown. Later, they began a somewhat

sporadic . tisting of their-mill sites, including this. one. Because. they are shown as the ownersy

on the Whipple map and because they were building on this c1ty block in the early 1880s (the
sarly buildings were razed for new buildings that came c. 1910-19), we know that they were (o

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS ;
-1
m
45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt |oujs city records, St. Louis City Hall; ‘E‘ ;";;';"EDHBY . 'g.! :
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- nlhig o LONgWist g
FOT SRR T oRE 's‘b‘im“ém?&“%wursn TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St., Logi!
PO. BOX 176 a8. DATE |49, REVISION DATE(S) ; ]
i ADDITIONAL SPACE !S NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 635102 | g/an i
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#42 attached to the larger building to its east, although they are clearly separate buildings
and no attempt was made to integrate their designs. (hence, different sheet numbers) The narrow
segment of the building at the right (east) was added in 1943; it is delineated by the ending of
the corbeled cornice at the top of the west part of the building and is one bay wide. The extra
height above the building's center bay was probably included in this addition, which effectively
joined the building to 109-117 Chouteau. Although the design of the bi-level roof is a bit odd,
the addition looks almost as if it had been a part of the building originally. Both portions

are in good condition, and the re-installation of regular window panes would probably be all

that is necessary to restore its original aspect.

#43 using this site for a mill c. 1880 (at least)-1935. The other remaining buildings of city
block 44e were all connected with Plant Milling and came after this one. Probably, Plant began
at the corner in a gradual upgrade that eventually included the whole operation. The Corneli
Seed Company took over the complex in 1936-7, remaining there until at least c. 1960. More

recently, Gunther Salt Co. has occupied the complex. (see #47 & 49 for the other buildings in
the complex.)
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MISSOURI OFEICE OF

ARCRITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 45
I N0.44 (PhOtDS a’ b, C) 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S} OR DE?IGNATION(S)
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3 e anives SLandmarks Assn.

€. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP, RANGE SECTION

16. THEMATIC CATEGORY

28. NO. OF STORIES

. B

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREEY ADDRESS

i7. DATE(S) OR PERIoD 1884 (?
126-46 Chouteau

1889, 1890, 1902, 1914_b?ag. per.

30. FOURDATION MATERIAL

7. CITY OR TO)VH IF RURAL , VICINITY
Louis

18. STYLE OR DESIGN
gmmercial/industrial

}imes tone
A1, WALL CONSTRUCTION

19. ARCNITECT OR ENGINEER

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

masonry
32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

flat

ALNNOD '3

33. NO. OF BAYS

BUILDING (X ) OBJECT (
1. ON NATIONAL YES( Y|z, 18 T YES{
REGISTE

26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

39, ENDANGERED ? Yes{ )
BY WHAT ?

13. PART OF_ESTAS. YES( )|!4. DISTRICT YES(
MIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo ¢

i3, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

R 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

P

see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 32 - sioe 7 (wW. 1d§)
' oundry/shops 34, WALL TREATMENT S

22. PRESENT USE brown brick 2

hemical storage 38_ PLAN SKAPE rreg. recta g]g‘

23. OWNERSHIP -puBLict ) 36. CHANGES ADOITION(X ) 4

- PRIVATE( X ) apa ™ . amemen(x 2} 2

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED{ ) z

IF KNOWN 37. CONDITION =

9. COORDINATES uTM § G. S. Robins Co. INTERIOR z
LAT 126 Chouteau EXTERIOR g!é!g!d °
L.ONG 23. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES{ )} 38. PRESERVATION YES( ) >
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE ( Not x ) UNDERWAY 2 not 8 @
a

F3

»

2

o

x

)

- s s o | W o

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Th-is bu]]ding was primar‘i]y‘ bu‘i]t in two StageS,

40, VISIBLE FROM
PUBLIC ROAD ?

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

Tabeled on the map as 44a (1889) and 44b (1890); a major alteration was made to the 1884/90
section in 1902 and a one-story addition was made to the south elevation at the west end
in 1914. The west end of the building features a two-story, three-bay section with a cor-
beled parapet. Terra cotta coping is used throughout. The windows Yre segmentally arched,

with stone sills, and are blocked up. Pitasters divide the bays and

a corbeled string

course separates the stories. A loading dock door is still usable in this end . (over)

43, WiIsToRY Awnp siemiFicance The oldest part of the building was possibly

built by the George

P. Plant Milling Co., millers of flour. The took out a permit 4/18/1884 for a $5,000 ware-
house; the exact location of this warehouse is not known (see discussion in #42), but it

could easily be the east end of this building, known to have been altered in 1902. Plant

Milling had moved to the Merchant's Exchange by the teens at least.

was commissioned by the St. Louis Iron & Machine Co., who buiit a foundry running from the
west end of the block to about the middle of the block, in 1889 for $10,000. {(permits befone

Oct. 1890 cannot be verified as to architect, etc. because the Daily

The bulk of the building

Record was not yet in }

operation) The same company, on 6/19/1880, took out a permit for a $12,000 shop. (over) f

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | guis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46, PREPARED BY

| Cynthia H. Longwisch ~

47. ORGANIZATICN

o

RETURN ' THIS FOMM WHEN COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
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#42 Extensive corbeling is used across the frieze and cornice of the northwest corner,
returning to cross the primary facade (north side). The primary elevation of this part

of the building (a reasonably accurate view of the whole building can be obtained by over-
lapping Photos a and b at the telephone pole), which was a foundry, features a very regular
rhythm of large, segmentally-arched windows with stone sills. Now filled in with corrugated
fiberglass, the design impact of a row of such large windows is nonetheless not lost. Below
each window, the wall features shallow corbeling graduating up from the stone foundation.

The windows are divided by narrow brick pilasters topped with stone-capped corbeled capitals.
A narrow stone band tops the double-corbeled cornice. The brickwork on this building is
quite intricate. About the center of the primary elevation, another three-story segment
rises, this one topped with a corbeled cornice and short overhang for a more Italianate look.
At the third story, four standard-sized segmentally arched windows of double~hung sash and
with stone sills illuminate office space; four identical windows can be find directly below
them at the second story; at the first story of this center pavilion, three taller, narrow
segmentally arched, double-hung sash windows and a door complete the block. This pavilion
seems to terminate the 1889 segment of the building. Attached to it on the east side begins
the 1890 shop, which is similar in style to the foundry portion. Only one layer of corbeling
tops this part of the elevation, which maintains the spacing of large segmentally arched
openings divided by pilasters. The large arches are only at the second story, where they
function as foreshortened windows with stone sills; below, square windows {(more than half now
blocked up) with stone sills complete the Jong arched silthouette. The second-story windows
that remain unblocked appear to have been modernized somewhat, although they still retain the
original center division. This section of the building is eight bays wide.

A 1902 building permit says it was for alterations to the machine shop at the southwest
corner of Main (First) and Chouteau. The final {corner) segment of the building (visible at
the far left in Photo b and in Photo c¢)could have been a new addition altogether, or it
could have incorporated an older building. An 1884 building permit for a warehouse was taken
out for the "west side of Chouteau," by Plant Milling. Since Chouteau runs basically east-west
it is difficult to pinpoint exactly where this building might have been. Chouteau is enough
off of straight latitude to assume that the south side was being called the west side; since
the permit was filed in City Block 45, it apparently was really for the south side. At any
rate, the permit was for $5,000 in 1884 - a sizeable amount. It may be that the first three
bays (single segmental arches) from front to back {see Photo c) may be the earlier building,
while the rear (triple rowlock segmental arches) is the 1902 alteration. The primary elevatio
of this (east) end of the building has a very simple brick cornice of dentilling and a narrow
row of windows at the third story. The windows are all filled in and have single segmental
arches with metal sills. The rear part of the (east) side elevation also has filled-in window
these have stone sills. A large double door and loading dock are also located on this side.
The elevated rail line passes over this part of the building, as can be easily seen in Photo ¢

#43 The foundry and shop are visible on the Whippie map. In 1902, the company took out a
permit for $2700 worth of “alterations." Alterations as a term often included an addition;
apparently, a rear addition and unknown alterations must have been made to the pre-existing
Plant Milling building. On 2/12/1914, St. Louis Iron & Machine Co. took out another permit f
a brick wash house. This is the one-story addition to the rear (south) side of the west ele-
vation, visible in Photo a. The iron company remained in the building until the early 1920s,
when it was replaced by the Ball Ice Machine Company, who remained in the building until the
early 1940s, when the G. S. Robins Co., present occupants, took over the building. Robins ic
a distributor of chemicals.

The building, while having had the openings filled, still retains its integrity.
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MlSSOUHI OFFICE OF HISTORICS MPRESERVAT“I*ON“ o

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 44u

1. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) ) -
45 a - <
2. C.OUNTY -,
City of St. Louis S. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Lot arives “Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS

137-45 Chouteau

7. CITY OR Tqum IF RURAL , VICINITY
t. Louis

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

8. THEMATIC CATEGORY

§ 28. NO. OF STORIES

29. BASEMENT?

7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD
c. 1900

18. STYLE OR_DESIGN
commercial

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

20. CONTRACTOR OR

ALNNOD '3

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
1imes tone

31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
flat :

33. NO. OF BAYS

BUILDER

F Y

see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, {F APPARENT FRONT 7  siog 3 v
warehouse? 34, WALL TREATMENT ]

22. PRESENT USE e

salt warehouse? angle 1

23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( ) 36. CHANGES ADOLTION( ) §

. PRVATE(X )R LN N arereo(, i 2

24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS windows MOVED( ) 2

AP KNOWN s 37. CONDITION H

9. COGRDINATES UTM j Gunther Salt? INTERIOR 2
LAT 101 Chouteau EXTERIOR o
LONG 2S. OPEN TO PUBLIC? 38. PRESERVATION YES( ®

10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) UNDERWAY ? No ( '3
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )l 78. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [l 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) a
A TR D I
NO(X) NO( )N 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED . §

IS. PART OF.ESTAB. YES( )|'4. g&svmcr YES ( ; 40, VISIBLE FROM ves( X) )

HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) TENTIAL? yo ¢
15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

PUBLIC ROAD ? Not )

4). DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Triple-rowlock segmental arches highlight the window
of this building, which also have stone sills. A1l but a few have been filled in with the
ubiquitous corrugated fiberglass. The evenly-spaced windows are separated by engaged brick
pilasters that feature corbeled and paneled capitals. Lacy-looking double rows of brick cor-
beling are used at the frieze to ornament the building. A rectangular’opening and loading
dock near the east end of the primary (south) elevation are probably later modifications; a
wooden awning at the second story shelters the doorway. The doorway on the west (side) {(over

43. HISTORY AND SIGMIFICANCE The history of this building is something of a mystery; the only
building permit that is unaccounted for is an 1891 permit for a one-story stone waiting room
for the Missouri Pacific Railroad, obviously not this building. The building is not on the
1883 Hopkins map, but is on the Whipple map - without a company name. Reverse city directorie
Tist nothing at all at this address at any time, which is unusual. The Sanborn maps, both
base and pasteover {(c. 1960), show a salt warehouse at this location, and the vestige of a
sign is visible painted on the corner of the building: Gunther Salt Co. Because the building
is shown on the turn-of-the-century Whipple map, it has been given a c. 1900 date. The triple
ro indicate incarnation of the single segmental (over

(SIINVYN HIHLO 'S

dIHSNMOL ‘9

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBblLDlﬂGS ;’
A
4. SOURCES of INFORMATIONSE. | guis city records, St. Louis City Hall; ‘E‘Pji?RE°HEY ) Ho
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- -cyithia H. Longwisch *
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#42 elevation was probably not a door originally; its original segmental arch is still
visible above newer brickwork. A metal pediment and surround now define a standard doorway.
Some spalling has occurred on the stone sills and stone foundation, and it appears that the
cornice on the west side of the building has been rebuilt; it is otherwise in good condition.
#45b is attached to the rear (north) elevation of this building. (see sheet)
The primary alterations to this building are to the windows and are reversible.

#43 arch, but they usually appear before the more severe rectangular openings of the late
teens.
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MISSOURI OrFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (5 43

f. HO,43 ‘ 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DE?IGNATION(S) -
3
2. C.OUNYY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3 LocAnoes “Landmarks Assn. ' '

&, SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATON 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO. OF STORIES Lad
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION — o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADODRESS 17. DATE(S) OR PERICD ‘é

200-02 Chouteau 1892 & 1893 - building permits J30. FOUNDATION NATERIAL 3

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY

St. Louis 18. STYLE OR DESIGN

commercial/industrial

1imes tone
31, WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

masonry
32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20, CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

flat
33. NO. OF BAYS

»

FRONT st :

see map z =4 3
. WALL TREATMENT =

22. PRESENT use . ainte 2

warehouse, chemical dist. co. . PLAN ﬂMﬂWegtanq]e 2

25. OWNERSHIP PuBLIC( ) [} 36. CHANGES ADOITION{ ) 4

: PRVATE ) GXPAN N arereoiy)] 2

24. OWNER'S HNAME AND ADDRESS MOVED({ ) 2

IF KNOWN 37. CONOITION E

8 G. S. Robins INTERIOR 3

9. COORDINATES uT™ 126 Chout C]
LAT outeau exteror, J00d to fa1r o
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( ) . PRESERVATION YES( ) :

10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) Notx) UNDERwAY? 2
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( ) 26, LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [} 39. ENDANGERED? YES( ) g

1, ON NATIONAL  YES( ) |12. 18 1T vES( ) BY WHAT ? 5
REGISTER ? NO (y ) ELIGIBLE? mo( )27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED | s
PART OF_ESTAB. YES 14. DISTRICY YES{ ) 40, VISIBLE FROM YES(H) ]
3 HIST DISTRICT P mtx 3 POTENTIAL? yor ) PUBLIC ROAD ? ~

13, NAME OF ESTABLISHED OISTRICT

42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This byilding was evidently built in two stages: the
first was a one-story boiler house, dated 2/1/1892. The second was a two-story addition
dated 3/25/93. It is difficult to detect exactly where divisions are due to the painted
brick and the vertical corrugated mefal siding that has been installed between the pilaster;
on the first story. The building has a corbeled cornice in two parts, the upper part having
been made to resemble dentiling; the side elevations lack the upper corbeling. The windows

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

(SIINVYN  H3INLO ‘8

at the third story are small, three-over-three squares with metal sills and no arches, (ovel)

43, HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE

The Standard Box Company took out a permit for the southwest cor-

ner of Chouteau and Second on 2/1/1892; they built a one-story brick boiler house. The
following year, a permit was taken out by John Kaiser for $10,000 to add two stories to an

existing building (3/25/1893). By the turn of the century when Whipple published their

map, the St. Louis Branch of the Chicago Mill & Lumber Co. occupied the building. Presumab!
the Standard Box Co. was using the building for planing wood and constructing wooden boxes
before the Chicago Mill & Lumber Co. began using it. The manager of the company was Willianf

JIHSNMOL 'S

0. Shillington, and in 1925 the business became the Shillington Box & Lumber Co., incorporatg

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

~over)

!
i

A9NVY

45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGEH | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Pub]ic Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46. PREPARED BY ¢

Cynthia H. Longwisch ~
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#42 and are either fixed or of the casement variety. A the second story, double rowlock,
segmentally arched windows are arranged in pairs of six-over-six double-hung sash with stone
sills. A1l the windows on the (east% side elevation are filled in with fiberglass. Some
of the windows on the primary (north) elevation have been altered (see photo). The only
remaining original opening in the first story is a large, round-arched door, now blind.
Pilasters of brick with stone bases divide the building at regular intervals.

Like many alterations in this survey area, the primary ones to this building are in
incompatible materials being applied to openings. While this, of course, changes the im-
mediate impact of the building, it is also easily reversible.

#43 with $40,000 of capital. William 0. was the president-treasurer and William R.
Shillington was the vice president-secretary. The company remained in the building at
least through 1960. During the early 1970s, Gunther Salt Co. used the building as a ware-
house. More recently, it was taken over by G. S. Robins Co., distributors of chemicals.
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ISTORIC PRESERVATIO

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 49

LNO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
E
2. C.OUNTY
City of St. louis S. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Leianors SLandmarks Assn. ,
$. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16, THEMATIC CATEGORY 28, NO. OF STORIES 3 »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 2o BASEMENT 7 YE K ) o
IE CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD Not ) §
205<09 Chouteau 4/19/23 - building permit 30, FOUNDATION MATERIAL 1

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY

A 18. STYLE OR DESIGN
Louis

commercial/industrial

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER
Nat Abrahams Inc.

concrete
31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
masonry

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
flat

33. NO. OF BAYS

»

see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONY 7 St 5 »
warehouse , grocery company 34, WALL TREATMENT -4

22. PRESENT USE red brick/brown brick fides

factory/warehouse [ 2s. pLan swaPe Trapez0id -

23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( }{ 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ') § §

. PRIVATE( X ) "fo’f";:',“ W aLtERED( ) r

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS - MOVED( ) z

IF XNOWN . - . CONDITION 3

3. COORDINATES uTH INTERIOR 2
LAT ¢ °
LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )]} 38. PRESERVATION 2

10. STE( ) STRUCTURE( ) Nol(x) UNDERWAY 2 No( a
" BUILDING {X ) OBJECT( ) 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ] 39. ENDANGERED? YES{ ) ";‘

Il ON NATIONAL  vES( )[12, 1S 1T YES({ ) BY WHat 2 i) X
REGISTER ¥ mo(x)| SUOBLE? wot )B27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED | ]
13. PART OF_ESTA. YES( )|l4. DISTRICT YES( ) 40, VISIBLE FROM ves(X) )

HIST. DISTRICT? No (X ) TENTIAL? no( )}

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

PUBLIC ROAD .’ no( )

. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTNER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This ytilitarian building is of straightforward de- :
sign with very little in the way of ornamentation. The square (first story) and rectangula 3
(upper two stories) windows have brick sills and are of the multipane commercial casement 3
variety; they have no arches. Terra cotta coping rims the roofline. Basement windows, have z
been covered with sheets of wood. A "surround" has been painted on the brick around the E
main entrance doorway to resemble a contrasting material. Functional loading dock doors ]
punctuate the building; the one on the main elevation (south) has a narrow overhang. (over)
43. HISTORY AND sicniFicance The $45,000 building permit was taken out in 1923 by the Hassen-
deubel Grocer Company, wholesale grocers. The company was incorporated in 1910 with
$200,000 worth of capital. Philip Hassendeubel was the president, Adolph Schnuhr the vice
president, and Carl P. and Ernest A. Hassendeubel were secretary-manager and treasurer, 3
respectively. They moved to this building from 1135 N. Sixth Street, probably to benefit 3
from the proximity of the rail lines in this area. Hassendeubel remained in this building §
at least through the late 1940s, after which the building was occupied by an auto parts z
business, a cycle warehouse, and other similar moderately-sized businesses in need of a :
warehouse. {
44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS ! :
£
[]
43 SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSY | oujs city records, St. Louis City Hall; [*€ PREPARED &Y . W
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- <yitiia H. longwisch = &
RETURR ' TATS FONM WHEN COMPLETED TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Logi

PO. BOX 176
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48. DATE |49. REVISION DATE(S)
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g a9

1. NO. 49 4. PISENT_ LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
-
2. C.OUN'I’Y
City of St. Louis 8. OTHER NAME(S)
3. Locaioes “Landmarks Assn.

. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION v t8. THEMATIC CATEGORY ' 28, NO. OF STORIES
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT P YES( )
IE CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS ) 17, DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO(? )
219-21-Chouteau 3/26/15 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL
7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE ON DESIGN : concrete
t. Louis ; i 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

ALNNOY 2

flat
33. NO. OF DAYS
see map 21 ORIGINAL USE, I APPARENT FRONT 4 swe 3
A A . WALL TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE : d brick
welding shop . PLAN SHAPE rectangle
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( )] 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ )}
. PRIVATE( X ) (Nzo’f"k;'," N ALTERED(Y )
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MoveD( )
IF KNOWN o . CONDITION
. COORDUIATES UTe d Broadway Welding Co. INTERIOR
AT : 219-21 Chouteau exvemon_dQod
LONG ) 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? vES( ) 38. PRESERVATION
10. uTE( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO{ %) UNDERWAY 2
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT ( ’ 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION . ENDANGERED ?
i.. ON NATIONAL  YES( |12, 1S IT  vES( ) BY WHAT ?
REGIST! NO(x ) ELIGIBLE® no( )B 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED <
i3 paT orgsmae. vESC | BSTNELL e ] “Fotic Romb? et )

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT - . DISTANCE FROM AND
. o FRONTAGE ON ROAD

. 42. FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES Thic gmall building has segmentally-arched openings
on the front elevation, the windows having double rowlock arches and the wide doorway triple
rowlock. The windows are now boarded up, as is the arch of the wide doorway. The wide door-
way was evidently used for the horses, while the smaller was access to an office. The windows
have brick sills. The side elevat1ons have segmentaily arched and rectangular openings; the

windows are boarded. A tiny parapet tops the front elevation of the building, and the roofling

is "stepped" so_that the building is shorter at the rear. Terra cotta coping is used. (over

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The bujlding permit for this building yielded Tess than the usual
amount of information, and its entry could not be located in the Daily Record. The permit
lists "Smenrkewski" as the sole name; city directories list no one by that name, although a
Joseph Smentkoski appears as a carpenter-contractor, the only name even close to the name on-
the building permit. The 1917 city directory shows Andreas Pscheid, shoer, at this address.
He lived not far away on Lasalle. Pschied occupied the building as a shoer during the early
1920s, moving by 1924 to 1310 S. Third, a few blocks to the south; his occupation there was
changed to that of wagonmaker 0ddly, the address disappears from the city directories from

192-— b. . .reappea Nng ' 3 ne 0C3 oa 0 he gquwrence 0 .||_ 0 aTe 0 -Q{)

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt |ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall; |6 PREPARED 8 )
published records, Public Library; Landmarks® files; Missouri His- Cynthia H. Longwisch
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#49 Alterations appear to be primarily confined to the openings and are minor.

#43 known as the E1liott Transfer Company. Lewton Delivery used the building during
the 1940s, and it was later used as a machine freight station and, during the 1960s.and
early -1970s, an annex for M. A. Bell foundry supplies (still located elsewhere in the same
city block). The building now houses a welding company.







miISSUURY OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (3 jeoq

M

1. NO. 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
6 :

2. COUNTY

City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LocamioN °Landmarks Assn.

‘ON

ALNNOD T

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION | 6. THEMATIC CATEGORY ‘ 28. NO. OF STORiES 1
TOWNSHIP__________ RANGE SECTION 29 BASEMENT 7 VES ()
F CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 7. DATE(S) oR PERIOD (See #43 below) No( )
601 Chouteau/915 South Sixth St. §1918 -altered to present form 30. FOUNDATION WATERIAL

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN concrete
St. Louis comnerci 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION

‘ cial/Craftsman
8. DESCRIPYION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masontry
' 32, ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
lat
33. NO. OF BAYS
see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 2  SIDE 9
office, facility for ice companyf3s WALL TReATMENT
22. PRESENT USE dark brown brick
?storage 35. PLAN sHape SQUare
. 23. OWNERSHIP PusLIC{ ) B 36. CHANGES ADOITION( )
: prvatEC ] e ™M aureren (X))
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS wi ndows MOVED( )
IF KNOWN o 37. CONDITION

9. COORDINATES UTM ’ INTERIOR
LAT :

LONG . OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION YES( )

0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE ( UNDERWAY 2 no(

BUILDING (X ) CBJECT ( . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [} 39, ENDANGERED ? YES( )

I, ON NATIONAL  YES( )|12. 1S IT  VES( BY WHAT 2 NO( y )
REGISTER ? NO(x )| EUIGIBLE? wno¢ )B27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED | e

13, PART OF._ESTAB. YES({ )|]!4a. DISTRICT YES( . . VISIBLE PROM YES ()
HIST. DISTRICT?  ND (X ) POTENTIAL? yo¢ ) § PUBLIC ROAD ? NO{ )

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT reaTures Unfortunately, the windows have been bricked up on
this small building, and the (bronze? copper?) letters removed from the terra cotta frieze}
It otherwise appears to be in remarkably good shape. Curvilinear parapets highlighted
with polychrome terra cotta trim grace the two streetside elevations. Rectilinear brick-
work surrounds are featured around the (former) windows. The buildting is located on a
slope so that the east side elevation has a greater surface than that of the west side.
It appears from the Sanborn map that an earlier, small brick office was incorporated into

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The Polar Wave Ice & Fuel Company was incorporated in 1903 with a
capital of $5,400,000. It was administered by the Muckerman family, John C. being presiden
Christopher being vice president/general manager, Joseph the vice president and E. L. actin
as treasurer. The company had a large number of small buildings of this type all over the
city. The name was changed in 1939 tc the City Ice and Fuel Company. The Muckerman family
continued to operate the business, which was no longer listed in city directories by 1969.
In recent years the building has been used by a salvage operation, presumably for storage.

4, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT ANO OUTBUILDINGS

. SOURCES oF INFORMATIONSt. Louis city records, St. Louis City Hall; |*f “SErlse 7 isch
iblished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- |-ctithia H. Longwisch -
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the present structure (it appears to have been located in the corner of the building closest
to the intersection of Chouteau and South Sixth Street). Whipple maps show that the Polar
Wave Ice & Fuel Company owned the property around the turn of the century and had a two-story
structure there; this may have been the "office" mentioned on the Sanborn map - it may have
been cut down to one story prior to the construction of the present building. It is also possible
that another structure was built, a one-story building, after the two-story building and before
the present building. It appears that the building as it appears today was probably commissioned
by the Polar Wave Ice Co. in a 1918 alteration permit for $1750.

The reversible alteration of blocked-up windows is the primary compromise of the integrity

of this building.
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MISSQUR! OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTCRIC [INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 150N

I. NO. 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) - -~
> 3
2_ COUNTY .

City of St. Louis S. OTHER NAME(S)

3. LOCATION OF
NEcaTives Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY 28, NO. OF STORIES L
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES( W o
JF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO( ) g

609-615 Chouteau 2/28/05 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3

T. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN limestone

St. Louis commerciatl 3i. WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

Brto g Wilheimi

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

2!. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
trunk hardwa
. PRESENT USE

factory

masonry
32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

flat
33, NO. OF BAYS

FRONTJ SIDEJ_

34. WALL TREATMENT
red brick
35. PLAN SHAPE pactan

le

23. OWNERSHIP pusLIC( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ )
PRIVATE( x) EXPal ™ ATERED KX )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS first floor moveo( )
If KNOWN 37. CONDITION
INTERIOR
EXTERIOR ii jp
2%5. OPEN TO PUBLIC? 38. PRESERVATION YES (
UNDERWAY 7

26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION |

see map
9. COORDINATES UTM™
LAT
LONG
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )
BUILDING { X) OBJECT( )
il. ON NATIONAL  YES( ) |12, 18 T YES( )
REGISTER NO ( 3 SLIGIBLE? po( )
IS. PART OF_ESTAS. YES( )|i4. DISTRICT YES( )
HIST. DISTRICT? NO ( X) POTENTIAL? yo¢ )

IS, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

| 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

grouped in a slight recess) of the upper three stories. The remaini

three stories of the primary elevation are defined by a recessed brick enframement; they
have soldier arches. A limestone sill course crosses the primary elevation at the second®’
story, and limestone banding accents the first floor primary elevation, which has been

This Timestone-trimmed building features segmentally-
arched windows on the side elevations and in the four center windows (all four being

39. ENDANGERED ?
BY WHAT ?

(SINOLLYNOISIA HO (S)3NVN TVI01 IN3ISIYd ¥

40, VISIBLE FROM
PUBLIC ROAD ?

YES{ )
NO( X)

4], DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

ng windows of the upper

(SYIWVN H3KLO 'S

altered by glass brick and wood infill. Sanborn notes the building is of "mill constructionf"

3

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCEThis building was commissioned by Frederick Herkert, Sr., president
of the St. Louis Trunk Hardware Manufacturing Company, to be used as the firm's factory.
Herkert's family founded Herkert & Meisel Trunk Company in 1890 and the business continues j

in operation in St. Louis today.

location until its demise in 1927.

Frederick Herkert, Jr. served as President of Herkert &
Meisel, and St. Louis Trunk Hardware Mfg. Co. was probably established to serve the needs
of Herkert & Meisel. The St. Louis Trunk Hardware Mg. Co. remained in business at this .
The facility was apparently vacant until 1933, when the}
Peter Hauptmann Tobacco Company moved in, remaining at least through the late 1940s. The
Underwriters Salvage Co. of Chicago has been the primary tenant since. (over)

diHSNMOL ‘9
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+3. sources ofF iNFormaTioN St. Louis city records, City Hall; Landmarks'
files; city directories; published information available at the Publ
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#43

St. Louis architect Otto J. Wilhelmi (1853-1925) attended Washington University and began

his architectural career in 1873 as a draftsman for Walsh, Smith & Jungenfeld. He completed
his architectural training in 1878-79 at the Karlsruhe Polytechnic in Germany; on his return,
he began a partnership with Ernst Janssen, practicing on his own by 1882. He designed various
commissions for the St. Louis Board of Education and was employed in designing a number of
modest dwellings, commercial and industrial buildings, many for well-to-do Germans.

This building appears to remain essentially as designed, although some alterations do
affect it somewhat.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HIST

ORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

e T el TR LT e

]

CB 43
{. NO., 52 : . . 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DE?IGNATION(S) -
.s.
2. C‘OUNTY .
City of St. lLouis 3. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Lo Anoes SLandmarks Assn.
8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18, THEMATNIC CATEGORY E28. NO. OF STAEIES o4
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29. BASEMENT ? YES (X ) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS ] I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD wol ) g
100-110 Gratiot/803 S. First (Main 1/6/09 - certificate date 30, TOUNDATION MATERIAL 5

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY

\ 18, STYLE OR DESIGN
St. Louis

commercial/industrial

i limestone
3i. WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION
Baker & Knell?

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

masonry
32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

flat

33, NO. OF BAYS

FRONT 13 swtlo
34, WALL TREATMENTY

22, PRESENT USE .
chan&271er manufacturing plant 557 50aw swape Lrapezoid

brown brick

PRIVATE( X )

el ™ aurereot

PUBLIC { )lss. CHANGES ADDITION{ X } |

MOVED({ )

37. CONDITION
INTERIOR,

extemorg00d

YES( ) 38. PRESERVATION YES( )

UNDERWAY 2 NO( )

ENDANGERED ? YES{ )
BY WHAT ? oLy )

see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT
P paint manufacturing plant
23. OWNERSHIP
24, OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS
IF KNOWN L. N e
. COORDINATES UM Gross Chandelier Co.
LAT 106 Gratiot
LONG 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC?
10, SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )
BUILDING (X ) 0BJECT{ )
. ON NATIONAL YES( |12, 1S IT YES( )
REGISTER ? NO [y ) gLIGIBLE? no( )E
1S. PART OF.ESTAB. YES( )|ie. DISTRICT YES( )
HIST DISTRICT?  NO (X { POTENTIAL? ¢ )J -

1S, NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF I[MPORTANT FEATURES

This building features the cavetto cornice, brown.
brick and regularity of facade found in #51 (114-120 Gratiot); it is obvious that the two
buildings were intended to be used by one business and so were designed alike. It is not

known who designedsthis building, but the similarities suggest that Baker & Knell possibly
designed both.  This building lacks the pilasters of the later building, which was perhaps
meant to be the building the public entered when associating with the company and was hence a
bit_more slabarate, Stone sills highliaht the reqular rows of (almost certainly newer) (over)s

(SINOILYNDISIA ¥O (S)INYN V201 LINISIHd ¥

40. VISIBLE FROM ves(X)
PUBLIC ROAD 9 Nol )

41. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

(S)IWVN H3IHLO °S

43. HISTORY aNp sieniFicance When microfilmed, the building permit for this building was covered |
by another card and is thus "lost." However, a certificate was found for this building, dating
it in 1909 - although listing no architect. The somewhat more elegant lines of the building,

particularly refiected in bhe cavetto cornice, suggest that the building was architect-designeq
rather than contractor-designed. Because of the similarity of the neighboring building designgp
by architects Baker & Knell, there is a likelihood that the pair designed. both buildings. The}
certificate indicates that Glidden Paint and Campbell Paint commissioned the building; Glidden§
occupied it until the 1970s. Gross Chandelier Co. now uses the building. :

dIHSNMOL ‘9
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44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

¥

45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSYH | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall; |46 PREpameo ev &.
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- Cynthia H. Longwisch
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#42 two-over-two double-hung sash windows that have no arches. Parapets at either end

of the building provide a pavilion-l1ike effect. Loading docks and wide doors punctuate the
(east) side elevation; one is also located on the primary (north) elevation. The main door,
set slightly off-center in the primary elevation, features a terra cotta surround in the form
of a round arch supported by paneled pillars topped with egg-and-dart capitals. ‘The building
appears to be in very good condition and looks very much as designed, with the exception of the
narrow two-story filler building that now connects this building with that at 114-20 Gratiot.

The building's integrity remains intact.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (5 42

1. NO. @. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
54f ' ) z
2. COUNTY '
City of St. louyis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3 Loeanioes Landmarks Assn. . ,
. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION 18, THEMATIC CATEGORY - : »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION : o o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS 17, DATE(S) OR PERIOD e
161-111 Gratiot ' 11/13/06 - building permit 30, FOUNDATION MATERIAL ;
7.CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY 18, STYLE OR DESIGN concrete
‘St. Louis ’ ercial/industrial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION ‘1 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
' auran, Russell & Garden 32 ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . flat :
- 33. NO, OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 10  Sio€ 6 v
arehouse - woodenware 34. WALL TREATMENT a
22. PRESENT USE red brick 2
arehouse - metal goods 35. PLAN SHAPE jyreg, | -
23. OWNERSHIP -pusLic( ) 36. cHanGeS ApDiToN( 1% Q
. PRIVATE( X ) Ay N autenent r
24, ?:u:: osm NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) §
v . CONDITION
T CoonomiTes T | Crunden-Martin Mfg. Co. | INTERIOR 3
CAT 760 South Second Street exTerror_000d o
LONG 28, OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( )] se. PRESERVATION YES( ) >
10, sTe( ) STRUCTURE( ) NO(x) UNDERWAY 2 No( ) a
BUILDING (X } OBJECT( ) 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39. ENDANGERED ? YES( ) e
W ON NATIONAL  vES( )iz 18 iT vES( ) BY WHAT ? vty ] X
NO (x ) NO{ )N 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED : g
13 PANT OF_£STAB. YvES( ) [14. DISTRICT vES( ) .visisLe FroM  ves(X)l @
HIST. DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo( ) PUBLIC ROAD ? Nol ) =

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED OISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND
R A ST S S . FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES - The most unique feature of th1s building is the
. railroad tunnel ‘that runs underneath it, to facilitate loading of freight. It completes the
i“almost solidly-brick facade of buildings that fill this block (the concrete building at the
northwest corner is the exception). Like mut;h of the rest of the block, it features a corbele
cornice at the top of the first story, an overhanging terra cotta cornite and brick corbeling
at the roofline. Unlike the others, which have flat rooflines, this one does have a small
pedimented parapet on the east e]evatwn with a scrolled oval terra cotta medallion (over)

{S)INVYN ¥3IHLIO 'S

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The permit for this building was given in two parts: the $8,000
foundation and the $66 000 building, both commissioned by Conzelman-Crunden for Crunden-Martin]
Woodenware Co. The design by Mauran, Russell & Garden provides continuity with the other
buildings on the block (with the exceptwn of Barnett's concrete building, #54b). Information
about the history of the two companies and that of Mauran, Russell & Garden can be found on
sheet #54a of the Chouteau S Land1ng Survey.

dIHSNMOL °9

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . . . !

J9INVY

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGt | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall; [*6 PREPARED BY

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- agyg’itcilllaZA}:t.c~Lonqw1sch

e i o %‘ﬁm“hh‘éh"‘?fbunsvn TO: OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION Landmarks Assn. of St. Log

PO. BOX 176 48. DATE |49. REVISION DATE(S) ;!
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#42 inscribed with the date. The six-over-six double-hung sash have metal sills and no
arches; on the south side, they are divided by brick pilasters that have the same stylized square
brick capitals found on other buildings in the block (e.g., #54e, ¢, a). Loading docks mono-
polize most of the first story. The building remains unchanged on the exterior.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 43

t. NO.

51

2. COUNTY

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

City of St. louis
3 Lo ions CLandmarks Assn.

NEGATIVES
§. SPECIAIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP RANGE

3. OTHER NAME(S)

SECTION

16, THEMATIC CATEGORY

28. NO. OF STORIES
29. BASEMENT T ~ YES(X)

" IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS
114-120 Gratiot '

I7. DATE(S) OR PERICD
8/19/10 --building permit

, No( )
30, FOUNDATION MATERIAL

7. CITY OR TOWN

IF RURAL , VICINITY
Louis

18. STYLE OR

DESIG .
commerc1a]/?%dhstr1a1

1imestone
31. WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

Baker &

19, ARCHITEﬂlebfll ENGINEER

masonry
32 ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER
ermann Const. Co.

flat

33. NO, OF BAYS

see map
yarehouse

21. ORIGINAL USE, iF APPARENT

FRONT b6 swed
34. WALL TREATMENT

22. PRESENT USE

chandelier mfg. company

brown brick
33. PLAN SHAPErectangle

23. OWNERSHIP

euaLic( )
PRIVATE( X )

36. CHANGES ADDITIONK X )
(EXPLAIN IN ALTERED( )

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADORESS

NO. 42)
MOVED( )

. CONDITION:
INTERIOR

YES( )
NO( x)

. PRESERVATION

YES ¢
UNDERWAY 2

NO §

N 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

. ENDANGERED P
BY WHAT ?

L T

5. COORDINATES T d Gross Chandelier Co.

LAT - 106 Gratiot

LONG . : 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC?
10. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( )

BUILDING (X ) O0BJECT( )

1 ON NaTioNaL  ves( )|i2. 18 1T ves( )

REGISTER O (x ) ELIGIBLE? 0 (
13 PART OF.ESTAS. YES (. 4. DISTRICT YES( )

MIST. DISTRICT? No :x ; POTENTIAL? No( )

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT

of

f 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

42. FURTNER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES. . cavetto  cornice tops:the primary (north) elevation
this building, but does not return at the sides. Windows are six-over-six double-hung sash

. VISIBLE FROM .
PUBLIC ROAD ?

41. DISTANCE FROM AND :
FRONTAGE ON ROAD '

with terra cotta sills set in pairs between brick pilasters across the primary elevation.
Small medallions are inset between stories on all but the outer bays., The side elevation has
much less regular fenestration, primarily employing four-over-four ‘indudtrial-type casement

windows with stone sills.
west side of the building.

A one-story corrugated metal shed-style addition is attached to the
A two-story building of c. 1940s vintage now fills the gap between fove

43. WISTORY AND siGniFicance 1he owner listed on the building permit, J. (. Nielson, does not
appear in city directories (under variations of the spelling), leaving no clue as to what the

business was for which the 73 x 84' warehouse was built.

cost $26,000 and was to be designed by architects Baker & Knell.

The permit said the building would
Reverse city directories

reveal nothing about the byilding's earliest use, although it appears that it was used by the |
Glidden Paint Co. and the Campell Paint & Varnish Co. simultaneously at least during the 1920s;
in the 1930s, Adams & Elting Co, paints, and Heath & Milligan Mfg. Co., paints were added to

the tenants. A1l four companies were still there in 1946.

occupant of the building.

By the 1970s, Glidden was the sole §

They remained in the building until relatively recently; it is (overy

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

43,

SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSt | quis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46, PREPARED BY

| Cynthia H. Longwisch
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#42 this building and the one at 100 110 Grat1ot Both are in gooc concition, and remain
basically unaltered.

#43 now occupied by the Gross Chandelier Company, who, 1ike the earlier tenants, uses
the bu11d1ng at 100-110 Gratiot as well.

Architects Baker & Knell were partners in architecture from 1901-1915. Alfred M. Baker
(1867- ?), FAIA, was born in London and brought to St. Louis as a child. He was trained as an
architect first in the office of Charles E. Illsley and then with Jerome B. Legg. He was pract-
icing on his own at twenty (1884 city directory listing) and became known primarily for resi-
dential architecture. :Around 1895, Baker published a book (A]fregﬁ Baker, Architect, Columbia
Building, St. Louis, MO, unpaged, no pub11sher) containing photographs and drawings of his designs
and a long list of h1s clients, as well as various suggestions for interior treatments. After
his partnership with Knell, he practiced on his own until the mid-1920s. Albert Knell, Baker's
Canadian-born partner, established himself in St. Louis as an architect in 1884. He developed
a reputation for designing ornate and expensive buildings, among them the Zion Lutheran Church
(Clemens House/Columbia Brewery District Amendment nomination), Culver's residence on Portland
Place and others. The European-educated Knell partnered in the 1880s in the firm of Isaacs &
Knell, dissolving the firm in 1892. After his fourteen-year partnership with Baker, he con-
tinued to practice on his own until the mid-1920s.
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MISSOUR! OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL /HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 51

L MO, 36 4, PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) "OR DE'SIGNATION(S) .
2. COUNTY :

City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME(S)
3. Lo TNy °Landmarks Assn.

&. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION
TOWNSHIP __ RANGE SECTION

tF CITY OR TOWN, STYREET ADDRESS

763-65 S. Second/210-13 Gratiot
T. CITY OR TOWN r RUR‘L, VICINITY
St. Louis

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

:

29. BASEMENT P YES( )
Not )

30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL

brick

34, WALL CONSTRUCTION

masonry

16, THEMATIC CATEGORY

IT. DATE(S) OR PERIOD

7/18/12 ~ building permit

(8. STYLE OR DESIGN
ommercial/industrial

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

Mauran, Russell & Crowell 32 ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ] flat

_____ 33. NO. OF BaArYsS

ALNNDD ‘2

»

see map 2. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONY 13 Sweg 3

warehouse 34. WALL ﬂt,u'l('uzut a

22, PRESENT USE . brown bric 2

offices/storage, Crunden-Martin f3s. sian swarerectangle =

23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( ) J 36. CHANGES ADDITION( ) g

: PRIVATECX ) (EXPLON ™ lrereo¢ %} 2

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS witdows MOVED( )| 2

c wdxuowlq Ein MEq. Coo 37. CONDITION =

g Lrungen-Martin g. Lo. INTERIOR @

9. COORDINATES UTM -~

Lar - § 760 South Second Street EXTERIOR_QQ0O g

LONG - - 25, OPEN TO PUBLIC? ves( )3, PRESERVATION °

0, ‘ SITEC ) STRUCTURE( ) No(x) : 2

BUILDING (X } OBJECT{ ) 26, LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION || 39, enpanGereD P ves{ ) e

It. ON WATIONAL  YES( )1z IS (T __ vES( ) BY WhaT 7 ]

ReeT . Mo(x)| FEUIGIOLE? wot 1827 oTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED ]

I3, PART OF_ESTAB.  YES (. ) |14. DISTRICT vES{ ) 40, VISIBLE FROM vestX) ]
)

HIST DISTRICT? MO (X ) TENTIAL? o (
1S. NAME OF ESTABLISMED DISTRICT

PUBLIC ROAD 2 -

41, DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42, FURTHER‘ ODESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

e Most of the first-floor windows in this building are
6-over-6; -while the windows above are 2-over-2 or 3-over-3, all double-hung sash with soldie
arches and metal sills.(two of the windows on the first story are bricked up). A corbeled )
cornice at the sill line of the second story rings the building, giving definition to sthe
base. Brick pilasters rise as shafts, dividing the window bays. These are topped by brick
stylized square capitals. More corbeling appears at the top of the building below an over-
hanging, plain terra cotta cornice. A frame, four-story-high bridage (19

(SIINYN  §3HL0 ‘9

Qe QY€

43. HISTORY AND SIGMIFICANCE This 126 x 151' building was commissioned by the Conzelman-Crunden
company as a warehouse for $105,000. The Conzelman-Crunden Company was a realty company.

The building was attached to the 1905 Crunden-Martin Co. building across the street; the
second vice-president of the Crunden-Martin Co. was Theophilus Conzelman, who:was also sec-
retary-treasurer of..the Conzelman-Crunden Realty company. Frank Payne Crunden was the presi
dent of both Conzelman-Crunden and Crunden-Martin, so there were close connections between
the two companies; Charles Martin, vice-president of Crunden-Martin, was also secretary of
Conzelman-Crunden Realty Co. The three men were closely allied in several businesses. (ovel

JINSNMOL 9
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44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS . !

JFONYY

ri

4%, SC.DURCES oF lNFORMATlONSF' Lqu-"s C]:ty records‘, SF' L?Uis. City.Ha]-]; QE. ;R;;:F;EDH?Y on w-is h :
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- _Cynthia H. Longwisch
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#42  this building with the building at 752-64 South Second. The bridge was also designed
by Mauran, Russell & Crowell.

The firm of Mauran, Russell & Garden was organized in .190Q0with members John Lawrence
Mauran (1866-1933), FAIA; Ernest J. Russell (1870-1956), AIA; and Edward G. Garden (1871-1924),
FAIA. Garden left the firm in 1909, after which it was joined by William Crowell (1880-1967)
in 1911, becoming Mauran, Russell & Crowell. Mauran studied architecture at MIT and became
aff1lia§ed with Shepley, Rutan & Coolidge in Boston, representing them in Chicago and, later,
St. Louis as a resident partner. London-born Russell came to the U.S. at an early age, studyinc
with an architectural firm in Colorado. He came to St. Louis in 1896. Crowell was graduated
from MIT and was awarded the Rotch traveling scholarship; he specialized in designing, while
Busse!l was the firm's superintendent and Mauran made the social/business contacts necessary.
The f1r@ under both incarnations (as well as those that came later) was extremely successful,
re§poqs1b1e for commissions ranging from office buildings to residences to industrial/commercial
buildings. The firm designed buildings in a variety of styles, relying primarily on designs
of historical precedent, particularly the English for residences. The firm has undergone a
number of name and associate changes, but still is practicing in St. Louis.

The building has undergone really only minor changes and maintains its original integrity.

#43 Frank Payne Crunden (b. 1859) went into business for himself in 1884 with a firm called
Udell & Crunden. In 1891, he reorganized the company, calling it Crunden-Martin Woodenware
Co. {jobbers of woodenware, willow ware & manufacturers of Diamond paper bags). Theophilus
Conzelman (b. 1858) began his professional career in real estate, with a firm called Cavender
& Rowse, later going out on his own. He joined Crunden-Martin in 1892. Charles Landen Martin
(b. 1858) began as a country store clerk in lowa in 1876, later organizing the Martin Wooden-
ware Co. Shortly after founding his company, he merged with Crunden to form the Crunden-
Martin Woodenware Co.

In addition to the realty and woodenware companies, the three were associates in two other
companies. These never appeared as separate companies in the city directories, so they must
have been formed strictly for the use and benefit of their primary business, Crunden-Martin.
They were: the Bowman Stamping Co. (Crunden, pres.; Martin, v.p.) and the Swayzee Glass Co.
(Crunden v.p.; Martin, treasurer). Additionally, Martin was the president of the bank of
Webster Groves, where he resided. The two others lived in the Central West End of St. Louis.

During the mid-1940s, Crunden-Martin switched from woodenware to metal goods, which they
still manufacture. This building is still in use, although a sign on the building indicates
that it is available for lease; the Crundn-Martin complex just opposite this building on the
east side of S. Second St. is still in use as a manufacturing plant.
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- 1. NO.

MISSOUR' OFFICE

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

CF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CB 155

4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)

14a & b (Z photos)

2. COUNTY

EARRTAN
‘ON I

City of St. Louijs

3. LOCATION O
hesarves “Landmarks Assn.

S. OTHER NAME(S)

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION k(6. THEMATIC CATEGORY

TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION

iF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS

500-510 Lasalle

IT. DATE(S} OR PERIQD
11/12/06 - building permit

7. CITY OR TOWN

IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN
Louis

commercial

19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

Harry G. Clymer, FAIA

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILOER

21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT

see map warehouse (salt?)/office

22. PRESENT USE
: hop/offices

28. N0. OF sTories 3 & 1

29. BASEMENT ? YES (7))
NO( )

30. FOUNODATION MATERIAL

1imes tone

ALNNOD ‘T

3i. WALL CONSTRUCTION

masonry

$2. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
flat

33. NO. OF BAYS
FRONT g s 3

34. WALL TREATMENT

23. OWNERSHIP eustic( )} 36. CHANGES ”DITION( )
prvatE( ) (EXPLAN N L irereo(x )
24. OWNER'S NAME AND AODRESS vents MOVED( )
JIF XNOWN C e 37. CONDITION
T CooROmATES reT™ 4 Mid-Continent Fabricating Co. INTERIOR
LAT . 502 Lasalle
LONG 23. OPEN TO PUBLIC? Yes( 38. PRESERVATION
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE No¢ UNDERWAY S
' BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )}l 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [l 39. ENDANGERED?
). ON NATIONAL  YES( ) liz. 1S 1T vES( BY WHAT ?
REGISTE

BLIGIBLE? o

14. DISTRICT YES(
PO ? No(

? NO (x )

13. PART OF_ESTAB.
HIST. DISTRICT ?

M 27, OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED

YES( )
NO (X )

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED OISTRICT

42, FURTHER OESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

of "foundation."

but that the foundation was done at one time.

This building was built in distinct segments, but
building permits show a single permit for the 119 x 151' building, with a cryptic mention
It is possible that the three-story portion (west side, has an elevation
fronting French Market Court) was actually erected first, followed by the one-story portion
The taller part, quite similar to its neigh-
bor (#13, 1100-16 South Sixth Street) is of brown brick. It features the minimal fenestratiq

40. VISIBLE FROM
PUBLIC ROAD ?

(S)NOILYNDIS3C MO (S)INVYN W01 ANISIUd ¥

41. DISTANCE FROM AND
FRONTAGE ON ROAD

(S)INYN M3HIO 'S

-

functional rectangular openings and attic vents (now bricked up) of #13, leading to speculaffion

43. WISTORY AND SIGMIFICANCE This building was commissioned by the Polar Wave Ice & Fuel Company
The company was incorporated in

It was administered by the Muckerman family, John C.
being president, Christopher being vice president/general manager, Joseph being vice presi-|
The company changed its name in 1939 to the City Ice
and Fuel Company; expanded services and locations all over the city helped the company growd
The Muckerman family continued to operate the business, which was no longer listed in city

which had an extensive business in the St. Louis area.
1903 with a capital of $5,400,000.

dent and E. L. acting as treasurer.

Pan)
o
<

D

dIHSNMOL 9

di;ecgorifgcby 1923. r'{he building now houses the facilities of the Mid-Continent Fabricatidfg

44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

39NVY

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGE,  |ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-

46. PREPARED BY

Cynthia H. Longwisch =
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#42 of its use as a salt warehouse; it was built for the Polar Wave Ice & Fuel Company, who
perhaps had use of salt storage. It also leads to speculation that the two buildings were

both designed by Clymer, who designed at least one other similar building. This building has

a corbeled cornice not featured on #13, and it appears that the primary entrance (north ele-
vation) has been sized down from its original configuration. Likewise, some brickwork has been
done in filling in openings, particularly those in the upper portion of the building.

The one-story portion of the building, of red brick, features a matching corbeled cornice,
terra cotta coping, and a frame awning supported by iron brackets above a frame loading dock/
porchlike structure on the north elevation. A minimal parapet makes an appearance just above
the awning. Windows on the Broadway elevation have been filled in. At the rear (south) ele-
vation of this portion of the building, an additional few feet of height were added to make the
rear approximately one-and-one-half stories high (Sanborn still calls it one story), evidently
to allow for some type of machinery to operate inside. A large garage-type door is located in
this end section and another midway in the Broadway (east) elevation, providing the only oper-
ating openings at the first floor level; two windows are located in the upper part of the rear
portion facing Broadway, appearing to be operable. A 1958 concrete block one-story segment
is attached to the south elevation of the building; a one-and-one-half story concrete block
building of indeterminate but relatively recent vintage is attached in turn to the south side
of the 1958 portion.

The original portions of the complex appear to be essentially as designed with a few reversib]
exceptions.

#43 Harry G. Clymer (1873-1958) was born in I11inois and began his career in the office of
Alfred F. Rosenheim in St. Louis in 1890. After a period as head draftsman for August M. Beinke,
he opened his own office in the Wainwright Building in 1900 and was in partnership from 1909 to
1916 with Francis Drischler. He continued to practice on his own through 1930, moving eventually
to Michigan. Clymer designed a number of residential and commercial buildings in St. Louis,
including factories for the Peters Shoe Company and the Moon Buggy Company (both 1905), as well
as several buildings for the Polar Wave Company.
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1. NO, 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) :
50 , . : :
2. C.OUNTY oo
City of St. Louis S, OTHER NAME(S)
3. LocATion e “Landmarks Assn. :

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION

. 18. THEMATIC CATEGORY ‘ . NO. OF STORIES 3 .
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION ) : e N29. BASEMENT 'ﬂ oa
© IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS I7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD 1890 v ‘ e
820~26 S. 2nd/145 Lombard 2/24/86 - building permit;addn. F3a Founoation waTemiAL 1 5
7.CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL, VICINITY 18. STYLE OR DESIGN limestone _ B
St. Louis commercial/industrial 31, WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry _
32.ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER ) flat
33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map 21. ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 5 5S¢ 6 3
34, WALL TREATMENT S
22, PRESENT usE brown brick 8
vacant 38, PLAN SHAPE{rreqular :
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( )] 36. CHANGES apoiTON If R
) PRIVATE( X ) oAy ™ auteneod "l B
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS B woven( 1l =
T OKNOWN R . CONDITION E
S. COORDINATES UTM ' INTERIOR . g
Lar . exverron__good fo faif o
LONG : : 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION y
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) LNDE RwAY ':2
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )} 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [| 39. ENDANGERED? YES( ) g
I, ON NATIONAL  YES( )iz, 18 1T vEs( ) BY WHAT ? i) 3§
REGISTER?  wo(y )] EUIGIBLE? no( )B27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED )
13 PART OF_ESTAB. YES( )|'e. DISTRICT YES( ) . VISIBLE FROM ves(X)f S
MIST DISTRICT?  NO (X ) POTENTIAL? po( ) PUBLIC ROAD?P ¢ i ~

1S. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . ) L . DISTANCE FROM AND
oot Do N » : . FRONTAGE ON ROAD '

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES

R ‘ The windows of this building are segmentally arched
and have stone-sills and double-hung sash. Some windows are paired or tripled under one arch,
while others are singles. Those not boarded up or bricked.up have multiple tiny panes, such asj
sixteen-over-sixteen or twenty-over-twenty. . Paneled brick pilasters diyide,the building, -
rising to an intricately corbeled cornice that has been repaired in places, particularly on the
primary (west) elevation, so that some of the detailing is lost. Terra cotta coping rims the
roofline. It is known that at least one building permit to alter/add to the building (over)

© {SYINVYN ¥3IHAO '8

43. HisToRYy Anp sieNiFicance . The original building permit for this building was for a factory
for Seibel-Suessdorf Copper & Iron Mfg. Co., 2/24/86; the permit to add to the factory, dated
4/22/90, was also taken out by the company. An additional permit far a.one-Story shop, dated
4/8/99, is-probably a rear addition with sawtooth skylights. The Seibel-Suessdorf Company
afficially incorporated itself in 1901 with a capital of $25,000. Philip Seibel was -the presi
dent, Charles Seibel the secretary and Conrad Seibel was the treasurer. The company remained |}
in the building for many years - at least throught the late 1940s. By the early 1970s, Serviceg:
master Carpet Cleaning was located in the building. They remained the tenants until recently. § -
The building is vacant at this time. ' ' :

© 44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENTY AND OUTBUILDINGS

| dIHSNMOL 9
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45. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSt |guis city records, St. Louis City Hall; (45 PREPARED BY h

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- E’Qgﬂ?ﬂ;c}o”qw‘.“h
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#42 was taken out (1890); exactly what was done is not known. The rear portion (see photo,
where corbeled cornice ends and plain brick begins), although basically the same in design as
the front part, might be the 1890 addition, or it could be the northeast end, which has sawtooth
skylights but is essentially undistinguished. Both the original and alteration/addition permits
were issued before the Daily Record began publication, so the particulars of the architect and
size are unavailable.

Iron beams provide support above the large garage-type doors on the primary and side elevations
On the primary (west) elevation, a mural was painted using the real (boarded) windows to appear
as if they were reflecting the company's trucks in the street outside; the company, Servicemaster
Cleaning, is no longer using the building although the mural appears to be relatively recent.
The building, while probably in basically good shape at this time, seems to be suffering from
a combination of poor repair work and general neglect. With the exception of the filling in of
some openings, the building's integrity is largely intact.
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VATION

1. NO, 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) -
39 A . :
2. COUNTY s
City of St. Louis S, OTHER NAME(S)
3. LocATions *Landmarks Assn.

6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOGATION (8, THEMATIC CATEGORY . »
TOWNSHIP RANGE SECTION 29, BASEMENT P Yes( ) g
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADDRESS . IT. DATE(S) OR PERIOD ) No‘x’ g

222-28 Lombard 4/19/17 - certificate date 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL 3

7. CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY concrete

Louis i 3I. WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
‘ Helfensteller, Hirsch & Watson ['s2 RooF TYPE AND WATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . flat
Kellermann Construction Co. 33.NO. OF BAYS “»
see map USE, IF APPARENT FRONT 3 sioe -
& sheet iron compan 34, WALL TREATMENT m
painted brick m
3 NaTe 33. PLAN sHaPetrapezoid ~
23. OWNERSHIP pusLic( ) [ 36. cHancES ADDITION{ ) ?..
: PRIVATE( X ) WA ™ aurereog 0 E
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED( ) z
MR BRT co. - . CONDITION =
9. COORDINATES UTM ' 2i7 l._ombard ) INTERIOR ’ - @
LAT : exteror _00d_to fairf
LONG 28, OPEN TO PUBLIC ? . PRESERVATION *
0. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) UNDERWAY ¢ &
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT{ ) 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION [ 39. ENDANGERED ? g

ll. ON NATIONAL  YES( ) |12, IS IT  YES( ) BY WHAT 2 >
REGISTE Mo(x)| EUIGIBLE? no¢ )87 oTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INcLUDED | 3

IS, PART OFESTAB. YES{ )|14. DISTRICT YES{ ) , . o . VISIBLE FROM ves(X) C
HIST. DISTRICT? NO (X ) POTENTIAL? yo¢ () - PUBLIC ROAD ? NO( ) ~

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . DISTANCE FROM AND
- FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42, FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTYANT FEATURES

~ This is another building of strictly utilitarian
design, unrelieved by ornamentation. It is two stories high, although the interior is mostl
all one space to accomodate large equipment. The roofline has terra cotta coping. Openings
have been mostly filled in with corrugated fiberglass sheets; an opening remains in the nortl
elevation (visible in photo). Traces of what might have been a storefront exist on the

west elevation; these have been filled with concrete block. )
Ernest Helfensteller, Jr., FAIA (1873-1925) was the senior partner of the firm (over)

1CYINNYAM NIKIO 'C

43. WisToRY anp sicniFicance  This building was commissioned by Charles Aufrichtig for the Alois
Aufrichtig Copper & Sheet Iron Works, a business that had been in operation next door at
218-20 Lombard (now demolished) since at least 1891. Aufrichtig occupied the building
through .the late 1920s; a period of vacancy then ensued until 1935, when Mid-West Piping &
Supply Co. moved into the building. They remained there for several years before leaving
the building to another period of vacancy. Eventually, M. A. Bell Co. moved into the
building as part of their expansion; they remain in the building. A plaque on the north-

west corner of the building reads, "Site of William F. Cody 'Buffalo Bi11' marriage place
~ in home of John Frederici" Cody married Frederici's daughter Louisa March 6, 1866. (over) )
44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS s !

NUuchAant ‘o

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONSt | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall; [*6 PREPARED BY i

published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- GE?’Q};CGQZI?ZA&,'CNLO"QWiSCh ;
g
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#42 that designed this building. In 1887, he began as a draftsman for architects Kirchner
& Kirchner, and continued as a draftsman, except for 1895 when the city directory listed him as
an architect, until opening his own office in 1900. William Hirsch, AIA (c. 1871-1964) began
working as a draftsman for Henry Ives Cobb of Chicago (1892-93); he continued with John L. Wees
in St. Louis (1894-97) and for the Union Iron & Foundry Co. (1898-1902). He joined with Helfen-
steller in 1903. Jesse Watson, FAIA, first appears in city directories in 1904, as a draftsman
for the World's Fair. He opened his own office in 1906 and became a partner in the firm in 1906
or 1907. A1l three were active in professional organizations. A major work of the firm is the
Moolah Temple (1913) still standing on Lindell Blvd. The well-known Nathan Frank Bandstand in
Forest Park, in the process of restoration, is one of the last projects the firm completed before
Helfensteller's death. The firm name continued through the mid-1940s although Jesse Watson had
moved to California by 1930.

Alterations, largely confined to the filling in of windows with temporary material, appear
to be reversible.
#43 The plaque is badly weathered; it was erected by " (illegible) Historic Sites Committee
of the Young Men's (illegible) of the Chamber of Commerce." (no date) City directories list
John Frederici, private watchman, at 42 Lombard Street in 1864; because the numbering system
of streets has been changed, 42 could be the same site as 222-28. The residence has been
razed, at any rate.
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INVENTORY SURVEY FORM
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CB 75
1 NO. 4, PRESENT_ LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) i -
29 : z

2. COUNTY ¢
City of St. louijs 8. OTHER NAME(S)

3 LocATves “Landmarks Assn. '

8. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION (6. THEMATIC CATEGORY 28. NO, OF STORIES | L
TOWNSHIP, RANGE SECTION : 29. BASEMENT ¢ . . YES Gy ) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREETY ADDRESS {7, DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO ) g
317-21 Lombard Street 8/29/17 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION WATERIAL 3

7. CITY OR TOWN

If RURAL, VICINITY
St. Louis

8, STYI._I OR DESIGN
commercial

1imestone
3), WALL CONSTRUCTION

8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION

19, ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER

Charles F. Mav. FAIA

masonry
32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL

20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER

flat
33. NO, OF BAYS

»
T SIDE i

see ma 21._ORIGINAL USE, IF APPARENT ; FRONT 5 6
P office & storage, flour mill . WALL TREATMENT g
22. PRESENT usE 3 -
office . PLAN SHAPE rectangle o
23. OWNERSHIP PUBLIC( ) 36. CHANGES ADDITION{ ) |- 38
: PRIVATE( X ) '™ areeot 0] Z
24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED ( ;
— — | National Electric Service €o.7 I “hremon i
LAY+ e 321 Lombard St. ' .
LONG - - .. . .- 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? . PRESERVATION ’
10, .. SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) UNDERwAY® NO ¢ ﬁ
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( ) 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION f§ 39. ENDANGERED ? ]
noon naviowaL  ves( )iz 18 it vest o) BY WHAT ? %
ESTER Y- NO(x ) fLiCIBe? wo¢ E 27. OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED g
13. PART OF_ESTAB. YES{ ) ]14. DISTRICT YES( ) : ., VISIBLE FROM a
HIST. DISTRKCT P NO (X ) POTENTIAL ? NO{ ) PUBLIC ROAD ? " ° L}

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT ...

L
s

42, FURTHER oucmnnou OF IMPORTANT rnrun:sf_ LT;MS 4ovne-s.t,ory-bu-;i;l-d'i,ngw-is'. trimmed in terra. cottm:
¢ windows are barred on the exterior, making it difficult to see the panes; but

A soldier lintel course on the primary (Lombard)
elevation connects the windows, as does a similar course running between the stone sills. Twd
additional soldier courses cross the building below the windows, the bottommost one return-
ing to cross the side of the building and the other just making the corner.
table tops the foundation on the primary elevation only.

it appears that they have been modernized.

41 DISTANCE FROM AND
" FRONTAGE ON ROAD.

(S)aNVYN u3HLO0 ‘S|

A stone water

The entrance is flanked by {(over)

43. HISTORY AND SIGNIFICANCE The 1917 building permit for this building states that it cost

$10,000 and was built for Saxony Mills.

grade of the earlier facility.
11940s.

‘ , - Architect Charles F. May designed it.
a flour milling operation administered by the Leonhardt family and founded in 1849. )
Compton &:Dry 1875 rendering of the area shows-a facility of Saxony Mills hasically on the
same site as this structure; presumably, they built this office/storage building as an up-
The company occupied the building at least through the late
The National Electric Service Company was using the building by the early 1970s. )
Charles F. May (1854-?) was born in Missouri of German parents, working first for his ..}

Saxony was
The -
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father as a carpenter in the early 1870s and later qa q

44. DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

ining architectural training as a_ (overW

IONVY

43. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONS{ | ouis city records, St. Louis City Hall;
published records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His-
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#42 narrow windows; above a long stone lintel, a square window above the door is flanked
by similar narrow windows. Terra cotta coping and a terra cotta cornice form a frame for
brickwork that forms a series of rectangles across the frieze.

This building retains its integrity.

#43 draftsman in the office of George I. Barnett, the "Dean of St. Louis architects." By
1880, May had opened his own office at Broadway and Olive; before the end of the decade, he had
a number of major buildings in St. Louis to his credit, including the $140,000 Concordia College
(demolished) at Jefferson and Winnebago. In 1884, May was among only five St. Louis architects
admitted to the AIA; he became a Fellow in 1889. He designed a number of fine residences;

Grace Lutheran, St. Peter's Evangelical and Trinity Lutheran Churches; a store at 2605 North 14tf
and Maull's Spaghetti factory (1903-07) at 1219-29 St. Louis Avenue. He continued to practice
architecture until around 1924.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 44e ‘

. NO. 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S)
47 :
2. COUNTY
City of St. louis 5. OTHER NAME(S) ;
3. Locamon OCandmarks Assn. ,

(6. THEMATIC CATEGORY =Yzsro. o sTomesabout 10,

$. SPECIAC LEGAL LOCATION . ™
TOWNSHIP________ RANGE SEcTION _______ TS BASEMENTE . . YES( ) o
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS T DATE(S) O PERICO R 'R B
912-16 Risley _ 1914 - dated on Sanborn 30. FOUNDAT MATERIAL 5
7.CITY OR ToWN IF RURAL , VICINITY ~ fie. STYLE OR OESIGN reinforced concreté ,
St. Louis industrial ' 31 WALL CONSTRUCTION
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION 19. ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER reimfarced cancre
S2. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER flat : :
——— e 33. NO. OF BAYS >
see map rhonr2 tee 2 % 2
| 34. WALL TREATMENT ~
bare concrete o
3 35. PLAN SHAPE Square :
23. OWNERSHIP 38. CHANGES "ADDITION( )
. PRIVATE( X ) ‘:Q”’:;'," N aLement ) g
P 24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS ' movent )
Rl AT : . o 0F KNOWN 37. CONDITION S ' §
9. COORDINATES VTM ' INTERIOR - g
LAT s & exvemon_good R o
LONG - - 25. OPEN TO PUBLIC? 38. PRESERVATION YES{ ) >
ry — SITE( ) STRUCTURE( ) . UNDERWAY ¢ 2
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( )fl 26. LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION J] 39. ENDANGERED? 8.
H.oon MATIONAL - vES( )iz i8 1T o vES( ) BY WHAT 2 3
.- 198 NO{ )8 27 OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED S
T Bl | S Y =

. DISTANCE FROM AND.

IS, NAME OF ESTABLISHEO DISYRICT ..
R R o N T o FRONTAGE ON ROAD .

. 42 FURTHER DESCRIFTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES. This structure is .a reinforced concrete elevator..t. e
It has a slight overhang at the eaves and a minimum number of openings: square or rectangular g°
metal-framed windows at the upper two stories and boarded-up windows and large doors and |
loading docks at the first story. The height of the building is estimated at about 10 stories
because there-are no traditional story délineations, the estimate was made on the basis of its
height above the neighboring building. This elevator replaced one of wood at the same approxi
mate_location. It remains virtually as built. _
a3. wisToRY anp siemiFicance The building permits for CB 44e & 44w are incomplete, but the

wilding is dated on the Sanborn map as 1914; the Sanborns are a reliable source. The reversej
:ity directories do not 1ist this building, perhaps because it is merely a storage space, so.
‘he history of its ownership is not entirely known. It was almost certainly commissioned. by-

‘he George P. Plant Milling Company, millers of flour, who had extensive holdings in this city

lock. The Sanborn map and the faint remnants of a painted sign on the elevator give the name
Corneli Seed.Company." -The 1916 city directory lists the Schisler-Corneli Seed Co. at 813-N.

ourth; this was probably the address of their offices and not necessarily that of their facilg =
ties. The same type of situation is true in determining the timing of Plant Milling's {(over§
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#43 occupation of the building; they are always listed in directories at the Chamber of
Commerce Building downtown {as were many of the milling operations), even during the times

that it is known by building permits that they were in City Block 44e, although some of their
mill locations are tagged onto their directory entry in some directories of 1918 and later.

The 1918 directory 1ists their Main (First) & Chouteau mills, for instance, and the implication
is that they built and were using the elevator at that point. An ad in the same directory
mentions that the company was in business since 1840. It is not known at what point Corneli
came into the picture, but it does appear that Plant was on the site from about 1918 to 1835.
Plant is not listed in the 1936 directory, but reappears at 12 Brooklyn, an industrial area on
North Broadway, in 1937. Corneli (incorporated without Schisler in 1926) evidently immediately
took over the complex, remaining in the buildings at least through c. 1960, when they were so
noted on the Sanborn map. By the early 1970s, two seed companies, Embro and Keystone, occupied
the whole complex. More recently, Gunther Salt Co. has occupied the buildings and, presumably,
the elevator. ({see #48 & 49, visible in the photo, for the other buildings in the Plant complex)
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MISSOURMI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM (g 857s

T
1. MO, ‘ 4. PRESENT LOCAL NAME(S) OR DESIGNATION(S) .
57 : 2
e
2 COUNTY
City of St. Louis 5. OTHER NAME{(S)
3. LOCATION O .
Lo iong fandnarks Assn. _
6. SPECIFIC LEGAL LOCATION § 16. THEMATIC CATEGORY § 28 NO. OF STORIES »
TOWNSKIP RANGE SECTION __ 29, BASEMENT ? YES ( 2 Y g
IF CITY OR TOWN, STREET ADORESS i7. DATE(S) OR PERIOD NO( - g
1151 S. Wharf’/1-15 Convent 3/24/1898 - building permit 30. FOUNDATION MATERIAL ]
T CITY OR TOWN IF RURAL , VICINITY 18. STYLE OR cies IGN concrete over limestoffe
St. Louis commercial/industrial 31. WALL CONSTRUCTION ‘
8. DESCRIPTION OF LOCATION f 9. aRcHITECT OR ENGINEER masonry
----- 32. ROOF TYPE AND MATERIAL
20. CONTRACTOR OR BUILDER . flat
D. D. Hawk 33. NO. OF BAYS
see map 21, ORIGINAL USE, If APPARENT FRONT § SIBE 12
factory 34. WALL TREATMENT
22. PRESENT USE brown/multi brick mix
warehouse 35. PLAN SHAPE tyapezoid
23. OWNERSHIP PUSLIG( ) [l 36. CHANGES ADDITION( X ) §

(EXPLAIN IN

PRIVATE( X ) NO. 42) ALTERED ( X }

(SINOILYNDISIA ¥O (S)INVN T¥I0T LN3SIHd ¥

24. OWNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS MOVED({ )
IF XNOWN 37. CONDITION
9. COORDINATES UTM ) INTERIOR :

LAT exTerior__Tair
LONG 25, OPEN TO PUBLIC? YES( 38 PRESERVATION YES( )
= T o UNDERWAY ? No( of
BUILDING (X ) OBJECT( . LOCAL CONTACT PERSON OR ORGANIZATION | 35, ENDANGERED 2 YES{ )
1. ON NATIONAL  YES{ )[12. 1S IT  YES( BY WHAT ? NO( y )
REGISTER ? NO (x ) ELIGIBLE? yq¢ OTHER SURVEYS IN WHICH INCLUDED = :
B T e The )| POTENTIAL? not 20 PURE noan > T

NOC )

15. NAME OF ESTABLISHED DISTRICT . OISTANCE FROM AND

FRONTAGE ON ROAD

42. FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF IMPORTANT FEATURES This building is another example of a strictly
functional design. A short parapet fronts the building, featuring a tiny bit of corbeling.
Original triple rowlock arched windows have all been filled with concrete block, leaving only
square and rectangular 1oad1ng doors. A stepped parapet fronts the rear (west) elevation.

Alterations to openings have changed the building from its original aspect, although these
changes could be reversed. .

{S)INVYN YH3IHIO 'S

43, WISTORY AND siGNiFicaNCE The building permit for this building was taken out by Barrett
Manufacturing Co. in 1898 for $3,000. The company made roofing materials. They were located
in this building through the late 1940s and possibly later. By 1960, the building was a waste
saper processing building in the {now razed) complex of Associated Sales & Supply Co. Vacant
For a time during the late 1970s, the building is now a warehouse.
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44, DESCRIPTION OF ENVIRONMENT AND OUTBUILDINGS

im ’ s . . . . D BY —

5. SOURCES OF INFORMATIONGE | oyis city records, St. Louis City Hall; “E :?:?: M Londwisch o«

prlished records, Public Library; Landmarks' files; Missouri His- uz?ymmawzgr;a T

T R o e T I CoMPLETED 1O, OFFICE OF HISTORIC Przscmvation |_kandmarks Assn. of St. Logi
P.O0. 80X 176 48. DATE |49. REVISION DATZIS) -

* ADD'TIONAL SPACE 1S NEEDED, ATTACH JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102 X

SIPARATE SHEET(S) TO TH!S FORM PH. 314-7%51-4096 8/88 4
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